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County of Lexington

Department of Finance

212 South Lake Drive m Lexington, South Carolina 29072 m (803) 359-8105
November 15, 2002

Members of Lexington County Council & Citizens
County of Lexington, South Carolina

Presented herein is the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of Lexington
County, South Carolina, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002. This report has been prepared by
the County's Finance Department, and the responsibility for both the accuracy of the presented data
and the completeness and faimess of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the
County. We believe the data, as presented, is accurate in all material aspects; that it is presented in
a manner designed to fairly set forth the financial position and results of operations of the County
as measured by the financial activity of its various funds and account groups; and that all disclosures
necessary to enable the reader to gain the maximum understanding of the County's financial affairs
are included.

The CAFR is organized into four sections: introductory, financial, statistical, and single
audit. The introductory section consists of this transmittal letter, location map, organizational chart,
and a list of principal officials. The second section is the financial section which includes the
general purpose financial statements and notes that provide a combined overview of the entire
governmental unit. This section also contains detailed individual and combining fund and account
group statements, as well as the auditor's report on the financial statements and schedules. Also at
the end of this second section is a subsection of certain selected supplemental information that
management feels is useful and informative to various report users, although not necessary for a fair
presentation in conformity with GAAP. The third section is the statistical section which presents
selected financial, economic, and demographic trend data, generally over the past ten years. And
finally, the single audit section contains information required by the Single Audit Act Amendment
of 1996 and U. S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, including the schedule of
expenditures of federal awards, auditor's reports related to the single audit requirements, auditor’s
summary schedule of prior audit findings, and single audit findings, recommendations, and
questioned costs,

Lexington County operates under the Council-Administrator form of government with
council members elected for four-year terms from each of nine single-member districts. This report
includes all funds and account groups of Lexington County that are controlled by this governing
body, and are considered to be the "reporting entity." The services provided by this reporting entity,
and therefore reflected in this financial report, include law enforcement, fire and emergency medical
services, sanitation, health and social services, road maintenance, judicial and court facilities,
planning and zoning, general administrative services, and the County Library operations.
Conversely, the other political subdivisions, including the five school districts, two recreation
districts, various commissions and municipalities, are excluded from the Lexington County reporting
entity because each entity has sufficient discretion in the management of its own affairs. However,
the County Treasurer is responsible for collection of property taxes, intergovernmental and other
revenues for the political subdivisions. The year-end balances and results of that fiduciary
responsibility are included as agency funds in the combined financial statements. The organizational
chart that is included in this introductory section illustrates the reporting entity.
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ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

The County of Lexington is located in the central portion of South Carolina, adjacent to the
capital city of Columbia. The county is the fourth-fastest growing county in the state and had a per
capita income of $27,053 to rank it fifth in that category in 2000 (the latest year for which statistics
are available). From 1990 to 2000, the state's population increased by 15.1 percent, while Lexington
County's increased by 28.9 percent. The county's 2002 population, adjusted from the 2000 census
core, was 222,830, an additional increase of 3.1 percent. Lexington County's 2002 unemployment
rate is at 2.73 percent, compared to the state unemployment rate of 5.5 percent. The county's labor
force was 121,390 as of June 2002.

Lexington County issued 1,372 building permits during fiscal year 2001-02. Residential
permits numbered 1,209 with an estimated value of $140.0 million. A total of 163 commercial
permits were issued with an estimated value of $65.0 million. Permits issued for new single-family
detached housing for calendar year 2002 remain high with a year-end total expected to reach over
1,200 for this category alone.
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Building Permits 1993-2002
Amounts in Thousands
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These economic conditions indicate a strong foundation for employment and a broad tax
base. The county projects these trends to continue as its economic development efforts are aimed
at encouraging controlled growth by attracting new industry and employment opportunities.
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PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS

Lexington County Public Library System - In 2001-2002, the County Public Library
System completed the projects that were part of the $9.7 million building and expansion program.
As the final part of this program, the library completely upgraded its automation system. It
purchased larger and faster computer servers as well as new computer workstations in all the
branches. Tt also upgraded its software to the latest version that provides much more flexibility for
the system.

The library has been ranked second in South Carolina in the latest edition of Hennen’s
American Public Library Ratings. These rankings are based on fifteen measurements. The focus
is on circulation of materials, staffing, materials collection, reference service, and funding levels.
Such a ranking is a tribute to the library staff and the board in being dedicated to providing good
library service.

Internet access to the World Wide Web is available at all branches. Each facility is also able
to access a number of state-wide databases that contain a wide variety of full-text magazine articles
and reference materials. This access is also available to library users from their home computer.
This service is made available through the DISCUS program coordinated by the South Carolina State
Library. The library has its own web page which allows the public to search its online catalog via
the Internet. The library circulated 1,419,417 items during the fiscal year, and a total of 47,741
persons attended 1,622 programs during the ycar.

The library continues to enhance its collections in all facilities through purchasing new
volumes of books, videos, and audio materials. The library plans to begin purchasing DVDs and
books on CD during the new fiscal year. These materials are available to everyone in the county
through a courier service that travels around the system daily. Items from other libraries in the arca
and around the county can be requested through the interlibrary loan service.

In the next few years the library needs to address enhanced facilities in the Gaston, Swansea,
and Gilbert-Summit areas. These small branches have outgrown their facilities and could provide
better service to a growing population with larger facilities that have more space for materials and
a public meeting room. The library will also be looking at more efficient ways to provide
information to the public, such as answering requests for information via e-mail or even online real-
time reference service. As technological advances provide increased possibilities for libraries, the
Lexington County Library will be looking at implementing those services that are both cost effective
and beneficial to the public.

Riverbanks Zoo and Botanical Garden - Riverbanks Zoo & Botanical Garden offers an
unique educational experience for the entire family. Visitors can view more than two thousand
animals housed in natural exhibits that use psychological barriers such as moats, waler, and light to
create an environment free of bars and cages for the animals. A seventy-acre botanical garden
provides visitors with an opportunity to experience both native and exotic plant exhibits.
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On July 28, 2001, Riverbanks was proud
to open the first great ape exhibit in the history of
the zoo. They received an established troop of
western lowland gorillas from the Lincoln Park
Zoo in Chicago. The troop, which consists of
one adult male and three adult females, is being
housed at Riverbanks for the next three to five
years while the Lincoln Park Zoo rebuilds their
great ape complex. The Ndoki Forest, part of
Riverbank’s $19 million Zoo 2002 expansion
project, will be the home to the gorilla troop.

The opening of the new elephant exhibit marked the completion of the Ndoki Forest project,
which included expansions and renovations of more than 50% of the zoo. It had been more than two
years since elephants could be viewed at Riverbanks due to these renovations. The elephants came
from the Columbus Zoo in Ohio. The three females enjoy a habitat that is over half an acre in size.
It also contains a pool and a barn that is designed to hold up to four elephants. Obtaining a bull

elephant is a future consideration.

March 13, 2002, marked the
grand opening of the Koala
Knockabout. Riverbanks is one of
only a handful of zoos in the United
States to display koalas due to their
homeland’s export restrictions. These
two males came from the Hirakawa
Zoological Park in Kagoshima City,
Japan with the help of South
Carolina’s Governor Jim Hodges and
his Australian sister-state counterpart,
Premier Peter Beattie of Queensland.
The Japanese zoo received its original
koalas sixteen years ago. Premier
Beattie was crucial in obtaining a pair
of offspring from those koalas for
Riverbanks. The koalas’ habitat was
constructed after consultation with
koala experts from Australia and the
Hirakawa Zoo. The koalas will share
Koala Knockabout with several other
Australian species including water
dragons, bearded dragons, lorikeets
and small Parma wallabies.




Riverbanks Zoo and Garden was selected as this year’s Southeastern Tourism Society’s
Shining Example award winner for Travel Attraction of the Year. This achievement is due in part
to the completion of the Zoo 2002 project. This project added a new Birdhouse, entrance plaza,
West Columbia entrance to the Botanical Garden, Ndoki Forest, and Koala Knockabout. Riverbanks
also recetved the Governor’s Cup, the state’s most prestigious award in the travel and tourism
industry, and was recognized as Outstanding Regional Attraction for 2002 by the Capital City/Lake
Murray Country Tourism region. June 24, 2002, marked a milestone for Riverbanks Zoo as the one-
millionth visitor entered the zoo. This is the first time Riverbank’s attendance reached one million
in a fiscal year. The month long Lights Before Chnistmas event also set a record attendance of
101,825. Riverbanks Zoo and Garden continues to be one of the most visited attractions in the state.

R Vil
y # fcchnucal . ) _ .
B (off-oe B Midlands Technical College - Midland’s Technical

College, the only college located in Lexington County, 1s a
comprehensive, public, two-year institution that enrolls
approximately 10,000 credit students every fall and more than
30,000 continuing education students annually. The college
1s accredited by the Commxsszon on Colleges of the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools
to award associate degrees, diplomas and certificates. Midlands’ Technical College offers more than
ninety degree, diploma, and certificate programs of study. One in every three college bound high
school graduates in their service area 1s served by the college. MTC 1s also the largest source of
transfer students to Columbia College and the University of South Carolina. The college’s
continuing education program is one of the largest of its kind among-two-year colleges in the state.
MTC provided training for more than one hundred area businesses and industries last year.

Midland’s Technical College was the
recipient of a $1.05 million gift to their
Investing in the Future Campaign. It was
given collectively by Palmetto Richland
Health, Lexington Medical Center, and
Providence Hospital. This investment is the
campaign’s lead gift and 1s the largest ever
received on behalf of Midland’s Technical
College. The five-year investment will provide
resources 1o help address the region’s shortage
of health care professionals and improve the :
quality of health care for the entire community. It will be used to establish endowments that will
provide long-term support for MTC Nursing and Health Sciences programs. MTC graduates more
Associate Degree nurses than any other college in Virginia, North Carolina, South Carolina and
Georgia. The college ranks 18th among all two-year colleges in the country for the number of
nursing graduates that enter the workforce and 33rd among all two-year colleges in the country for
Associate Degrees awarded in the health sciences profession. This gift will allow MTC to remain
on the forefront of health care education and provide the number of health care professionals needed
to meet the needs of the community.
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The first Haas Technical Center in South Carolina will open at the new Center of Excellence
for Technology Training at Midland’s Technical College. The Haas Technical Center is provided
by Haas Automation, Inc., the largest manufacturer of CNC machine tools in the United States, to
provide students with hands-on technical education in the metalworking trades using machine tools
from Haas. The 50,000 square foot facility will be the premier manufacturing training facility in
South Carolina. It will provide a highly skilled workforce for the growing advanced manufacturing
industry in the area. These centers are dedicated to the future of the manufacturing industry and they
continue the Haas pledge to deliver quality education to future engineers.

Columbia Metropolitan Airport - The Columbia Metropolitan Airport is situated on 2,600
acres, and has more than 50 agencies and businesses located on the property. The airport serves
more than 1.1 million passengers and handles more than 168,000 tons of air cargo a year.

The Air Traffic Control Tower at the Columbia Metropolitan Airport has been named the
Federal Aviation Administration’s National Air Traffic Facility of the Year for 2001. The Columbia
Tower competed against other facilities across the nation with a similar number of operations. The
nominees were rated on operational efficiency, customer service, communications, employee
development, external relations, resource management, human relations professionalism, and
employee morale. The Columbia Tower safely handled more than 120,000 flight operations in 2001,

In 1997, the airport completed a $50 million terminal renovation program that upgraded the
airport’s function, efficiency, and appearance. In 1998, the Richland-Lexington Airport Commission
noticed a need for additional parking. A team was formed to design a parking structure that would
compliment the new airport terminal, along with providing a safe and secure environment for
travelers.

Construction has started on a $23 million multi-
level parking structure. The structure will house 1,850
parking spaces that will accommodate larger vehicles
and vans. The lanes will also be wider and the
ceilings higher to provide easement of movement
within the structure. With safety being a high priority,
the vehicle areas, stairwells, and central atrium will be
monitored by surveillance cameras. There will also be
an abundance of lighting to ensure the highest
visibility of both vehicles and pedestrians.

The atriumn area, the highlight of the structure, will have a blue pyramidal roof and a southern
style courtyard landscaped with lots of trees. This area is where a glass walled elevator, along with
escalators, will be located to ease movements between the different levels. The walkways to the
terminal on both the ticketing and baggage claim areas will also be covered, providing another
convenience to travelers.
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In order to provide funding for this project, the Airport Commission will issue a special
Airport Revenue Bond. Revenues generated by the parking structure will pay the debt service on
the bond. There will be no local, state, or federal funding for this project.

INDUSTRIES

Central Carolina Economic Development Alliance - The Central Carolina Economic
Development Alliance was formed in 1993 as a public/private parinership to enhance, encourage,
and foster economic development in the Midlands region of South Carolina. Lexington County is
one of seven partners in the Alliance, the others being the City of Columbia, and the counties of
Calhoun, Fairficld, Kershaw, Newberry, and Richland.

Working in partnership with the Department of Commerce and local governments, the
CCEDA supports and encourages the growth of existing industries and recruits national and
international companies to the Midland’s area. CCEDA members visit with business leaders in
Europe on a yearly basis to promote the Central Carolina region. The CCEDA has attracted
businesses from around the world, including Germany, Canada, France, Japan, Italy, Australia, and
the United Kingdom. The staff play a vital role in site selection for development prospects as well
as market research, labor analysis, and corporate relocation assistance. This organization is often
the first introduction a prospective company has to the Midlands area.

Staff from the CCEDA work closely with Lexington County staff and council members to
include the promotion of development sites, identification of alternate funding sources, and
negotiation of terms for location in the county. County Council has an active Economic
Development Committee that reviews many business expansion and location plans. In addition,
County Council and staff are developing a local advisory group whose membership consists of
interested citizens, businesses, and school boards. This group will assist with industry appreciation
events and in developing strategies to meet the challenges of atracting and maintaining a variety of
job opportunities to the county, as well as encouraging investment in those areas of the county that
have not traditionally enjoyed it.

The County’s Community and Economic Development office coordinates with the Central
Carolina Economic Development Alliance and the South Carolina Department of Commerce. They
respond to the inquiries and needs of companies considering the Midlands area for a new location,
as well as existing companies that may be considering expansion. These expansions, along with the
development of new industries, raises the tax base and increases the number and quality of job
opportunities available to the residents. This method of investing in the future is essential to
building the communities that the County of Lexington strives to maintain and improve.
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County of Lexington
Central Carolina Economic Development Alliance
Recent Developments

2001-2002
Company Name New/Expanding Investment Jobs Product Description
NCR Corporation Expanding $ 10,000,000 500 Customer Support
F.B. Johnston Expanding 1,500,000 12 Decals, Rolled Labels
Michelin Expanding 200,000,000 200 Earthmover & Passenger Tires
SMI Owens Expanding 5,000,000 15 Stainless Sieel Coating Line
CMI New 5,000,000 40 Brake Components
Total for 2001: 5 221,500,000 767
Diamond Pet Foods New 3 15,000,000 40 Super-Premium Pet Foods
Sprint Relay Center New 2,000,000 125 Service - Relay Center for the Deaf
Total for 2002: b 17,000,000 165

The information provided is derived from the company or a representative directly involved with the project.
The CCEDA recognizes announced total investment and job creation ir a single year although the actual
investment and addition of new employees may be spread over a certain number of years.

As reflected in the preceding table the Central Carolina Economic Development Alliance reports the
following developments for the County of Lexington in 2001-2002:

NCR Corporation will open its new Americas Customer Care Center. This center will
provide customer support applications for ATMs, e-business networks, knowledge
management, and management services. The center will be one of only four in the world and
will assist customers from Canada to Latin America and more than 200 countries worldwide.
The addition of 500 workers will raise NCR’s employment to approximately 700.

Michelin announced on November 13 a $200 million expansion of their Earthmover Tire
Production Facility. Michelin has been a corporate member of the Lexington community
since 1981. The initial 1981 passenger tire plant is still in operation. The Earthmover Tire
production was added in 1998 and the Agricultural Tire production came on line in 2001.

Michelin predicts 200 employees will be hired as a result of this expansion. Approximately
1,500 people currently work at the plants with 250 at the present Earthmover facility.

CMI will construct a facility in the CAE Industrial Park. This facility will be shared with
PBR International in the manufacturing of brake components. At full production, CMI will
employ 40 people and plan to invest $5,000,000. CMI employs more than 670 people in the
United States, Australia, and New Zealand in 11 different manufacturing and distribution
facilities.
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Diamond Pet Foods will manufacturer super premium dog and cat foods after investing $18
million to build a 100,000 square foot warehouse and renovating the old Southern States
plant in Gaston. The company plans to open its doors in October 2002 and hire 40-45 new
employees. At completion the facility will be approximately 136,000 square feet. Diamond
Pet Foods is a privately held family-owned company based out of Meta, Missouri with
another facility in Lathrop, California. The company has a total employment of 170 people.

MAJOR INITIATIVES
LEXINGTON COUNTY CAMPUS PLAN

An initial space study was conducted in March 1995 which developed a “Master Space Plan”
for all county government functions and facilities. In December 1998, a Space Study Committee
was formed to evaluate the Lexington County Campus and to update the original study of 1995. The
development of a twenty-year Master Plan for the Lexington County Campus was initiated with the
evaluation of data supplied by the Space Study Committee. The data showed tremendous shortfalls
regarding square footage requirements for the Judicial and Administrative facilities along with
parking arrangements for projected year 2020.

Architectural schematic designs have been developed showing the location of the Master
Plan’s proposed buildings, parking lots, public areas, and traffic routes. Schematic Block and Stack
designs have also been developed to show the suggested use of the office spaces. A Campus
Planning Committee consisting of county council members and department heads has been formed
to review these designs. This committee is responsible for working with the architects in making
design changes and decisions.

The Lexington County Campus Master Plan will consist of several construction phases. The
construction of a four story, 98,000 square foot courthouse will be the first priority in the Campus
Plan. A Town Square and Parking Plaza will also be constructed near the Courthouse. This two-
story parking area will include a pedestrian bridge to the Administration building, along with a
secured parking area beneath the courthouse for inmate transport. The next stage of the Campus
Plan includes a 32,000 square foot expansion of the Administration Building along with a renovation
of the current structure. These renovations will be conducted on the exterior as well as the interior
of the building to increase energy efficiency and to integrate the building with the rest of the campus
architecture. There are also plans to renovate the original courthouse. The Campus Plan also takes
into consideration the need for additional parking areas. A new South Parking Lot has been
constructed providing 226 parking spaces, and the East Parking Lot will provide an additional 138
parking spaces.

In 2000-01, the county obtained the adjacent properties needed for the Campus Plan. The

businesses that were operating on these properties relocated to other locations. Amick Apartments,
which were county owned and operated, were sold, and the buyers removed the buildings from the
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property in order for construction to begin on the South Parking Lot. Also, departments that were
housed in the Memorial Building, which was located where the new Courthouse is being
constructed, were relocated so that demolition of the building could begin. County Council also
awarded a construction contract in the amount of $21 million to M.B. Kahn Construction Company.

In 2001-02, County Council held a ground breaking service on October 9, 2001 for the new
Judicial Building and the Administration Building expansion. The Memorial Building, along with
several other buildings, was completely demolished and removed from the property. The main
entrance to the Administration Building was rerouted to coincide with the completion of the new
South Parking Lot, and the construction area was fenced off around the building. Currently, the
four-story concrete framework of the Judicial Building is almost complete. Progress is also being
made on the Administration Building’s framework, however, due to soil conditions around the
building, construction has been delayed.

The Campus Plan is expected to be completed by the fall of 2003. Once these plans are
completed, the county should have adequate administrative and judicial facilities until the year 2020.
At that time the courthouse’s lower level parking area could be converted into office spaces or the
Flex building that was dropped from the original proposal could be constructed.
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CODE ENFORCEMENT

Lexington County has established a new Code Enforcement department within the General
Fund. This department, overseen by the Law Enforcement Division, has the responsibility of
enforcing the county’s zoning ordinances. The code enforcement unit consists of two code
enforcement officers (formerly part of Planning and Development), two deputies (formerly part of
Solid Waste litter control), and an administrative assistant.

Deputies initially document violations of county zoning ordinances by writing incident
reports. Officers must advise property owners of the violations and give them a reasonable period
of time in which to correct the problems. Deputies issue tickets to property owners only after they
have been warned about the violations and have failed to correct the problems within the time period.
The most common violations involve parking unregistered motor vehicles outside residences,
routinely parking commercial vehicles outside residences overnight, and operating businesses
without the required county zoning permits.

The Code Enforcement department efficiently enforces the zoning ordinances and educates
citizens about the need to comply with zoning regulations. They can reduce criminal activity and
increase property values in residential neighborhoods by using this innovative approach. Since
criminals target downtrodden communities to commit crimes, code enforcement can be effective
in reducing the number of areas where criminals have opportunities to commit crimes.

MAGISTRATE COURT SERVICES

The Lexington County Magistrate Court Services department has been granted two additional
magistrate positions. These positions were created due to an increase in the population of Lexington
County and the revenues received from accommodation taxes. The two new positions brought the
total number of magistrate court judges in the county to seven and the total number of personnel in
the department to thirty.

The judges were appointed by the Governor through the advice of the Senators from
Lexington County. Judge Gary Morgan (formerly a Captain at the Lexington County Sheriff’s
department), and Judge Jamie Lucas (formerly Chief of the South Congaree Police department) were
appointed to the positions. Judge Morgan was appointed as an At-large Magistrate and Judge Lucas
was appointed as the Oak Grove District Magistrate. Both magistrates are hearing cases and gaining
trial experience. They are excited about their appointments and look forward to serving the citizens
of Lexington County.

FIRE SERVICE
The Lexington County Fire Service is continually evaluating its program and the services

needed to provide adequate fire protection to the residents of the county. As part of their program,
they maintain a five-year plan which shows the capital, operating and staffing levels needed in the
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future for the county’s growing communities. From this plan, they are able to prioritize the needs
of the current fire stations along with identifying areas where new fire stations should be located.

In fiscal year 2001-2002, Fire Service added two positions bringing the total staffing level
of the department to 69. One of the new positions was an apparatus operator position assigned to
the new Samaria Fire Station, which opened at the end of last fiscal year. This position is crucial
in the daily operations of the fire station. The second position is part of the Breathing Air Program
established by the Fire Service.

The Breathing Air Technician is
responsible for the maintenance and
repair of five breathing air compressors
and more than 250 self contained
breathing apparatuses (Air-Packs) that
firefighters use to enter smoke filled
structures. This technician is
imperative in maintaining compliance
with the ever-changing federal laws
that govern the maintenance and use of
this type of equipment. Since this
position will be able to perform all
preventive maintenance and minor repairs “in-house,” this program will also reduce the repair budget
for this equipment. The Breathing Air Technician is a fully certified firefighter which will allow him
to perform suppression duties when necessary. He is also able to respond to compressor
emergencies at any hour, decreasing the amount of time that this crucial equipment is not in service
or available for use. The Breathing Air Technician is responsible for custom fitting the face piece
womn inside buming buildings to each firefighter using a new Face-Fit test machine that was
purchased and placed into operation this year. This machine tests different size face-pieces and
ensures an adequate fit with no potential deadly leaks.

Along with the Face-Fit machine, Fire Service increased its capital by adding another gear
washer to the personal protective equipment program. These washers are strategically placed
throughout the county to afford quick access by firefighters whose protective equipment is soiled
from firefighting, medical/rescue, hazardous materials incidents, etc. The county also issued a
$1,500,000 General Obligation Bond during the fiscal year to purchase three aerial apparatuses for
Fire Service. When they are purchased, these 75ft. ladder trucks will be stationed at the South
Congaree, Lexington, and Chapin fire stations.

Fire Service has continued to update the five-year plan with the long range objective of
improving response time and increasing the number of personnel and equipment available to county
residents in the event of a fire emergency. They are continually striving to bring all properties in the
county within five miles of a fire station. The completion of two more fires stations, North Lake and
Corley Mill, in the near future will assist in accomplishing these goals.
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PROPERTY, MAPPING, AND DATA SERVICES

Around the country, many counties are the leaders in providing the public gasier access to
information through the use of GIS internet technology. In South Carolina, Lexington County has
become one of the leaders in this area by launching a very comprehensive internet Property,
Mapping, and Data Services site. On it is a large quantity of information contained in the following
nine services:

The Current Data map service provides the most up-to-date information on zoning, floodplains,
streams and ponds, municipal boundaries, roads and railroads. This information is displayed on
the most recent parcel coverage from the Assessor’s Office and is constantly under development
during the current year as deeds are recorded in the Register of Deeds Office.

The Government Services site contains listings and locations of various governmental services,
such as parks and recreation, fire and EMS stations, fire response areas, medical facilities,
libraries, public works facilities, solid waste facilities, and solid waste franchise areas.

The Political Boundaries map service has the district boundaries for County Council, State
Senate and House, Schools, and Magistrates, as well as precinct boundaries and polling
locations. This information is displayed on the most recent parcel and road coverages.

The County Address Range
Directory service can be used to f.¥
determine the location of addresses 23]
by the following criteria: County
Council Districts, State Senate and
House  Districts,  Municipal %
Boundaries, School Districts, and
zip codes.

i
B
2

The Property Search site accesses
property records from 1998
through the current year. You can
search for information by tax year,
tax map number, owner, 0
address.

=

The Population and Growth
service has information such as census data, traffic counts and analyses, and permitting activity
throughout the County.

The 2001 Property Data map service is definitely unique. It contains the parcel and ownership
information for 2001 that was used for computing the 2002 tax bills.

The Road and Parcel Locator contains the most recent road and parcel coverages and will
allow a county-wide search by road name or a search for parcels in the following manner by
name, tax map number, various size parameters, or SQL statements.

The Engineering and Surveying map scrvice contains information that is especially useful to
engineers and surveyors working on projects in Lexington County. This includes more detailed
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flood information and benchmark locations, displayed on the most recent parcel and road
coverages.

The launching of our Property, Mapping, and Data Services has been a huge success just by bringing
this information to the desktop of every employee. However, the true success stories are found on
all those computers located in homes and business offices everywhere. Instant acceptance and praise
from the various user groups as well as the general public has been gratifying beyond expectations.
“Hits” on this portion of Lexington County’s website jumped immediately, and the number of callers
that can be referred to the site for their research is increasing daily.

There are specific community groups that began to benefit immediately. The surveyors in the area
are ecstatic about the savings to them. Those involved in development (engineers, developers,
contractors, mortgage bankers, real estate agents, etc.) are much better equipped to do their jobs.
Our economic development partners in the area are now better able to work for the county without
having to ask for all of the information on each project site. However, the most exciting responses
have been from the average citizen who simply wants to be more informed.

SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENT IN GIS AWARD

The project described above was more than just an “internet” project. The internet implementation
during this past fiscal year was made possible by years of dedicated data collection married to a
superb automated mapping system with a 14-year history.

This past year Environmental Systems Rescarch Institute (ESRI) presented the Lexington County
GIS Department the “Special Achievement in GIS” award. We were chosen from over 100,000
organizations worldwide because of our contribution to the area of Geographic Information Systems
(GIS). ESRI GIS products have been used continuously in Lexington County since 1988 for
mapping and data creation, integration, and time-saving analyses.

Creation of an accurate road map by 1990 opened up years of opportunities. . . . opportunities to
analyze response times to best locate fire stations, to efficiently locate service centers, to allow the
County to receive the first computerized flood maps on the East Coast of the US, to create an address
data base that greatly improved census results and now forms the backbone of a state-of-the-art
emergency response Communications Center.

A decade of computerized permit data, development information, and other growth statistics have
allowed the technology to be at the heart of many planning activities, including land use,
transportation, and school siting. With the addition of computerized maps from the Assessor’s
Office, the County has been able to make up-to-date property information available to the County
staff as well anyone involved in land development and permitting. Years of intelligent and cost-
saving applications allowed the Department to be recognized as a leader in the use of this
technology.
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Lexington County management is responsible for developing and maintaining an internal
control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the County are protected from loss, theft or
misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of
financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. The internal
control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives
are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not
exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates
and judgements by management.

Single Audit

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, Lexington County also is responsible
for ensuring that an adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with
applicable laws and regulations related to those programs. This internal control structure is subject
to periodic evaluation by management and the County's internal audit staff.

As a part of Lexington County's single audit, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the
internal control structure, including that portion related to federal financial assistance programs, as
well as to determine that the County has complied with applicable laws and regulations.

Budgetary Control

Budgetary control is maintained at the department level by the encumbrance of estimated
purchase amounts prior to the release of purchase orders to vendors. Purchase orders which result
in an overrun of departmental balances are not released until additional appropriations are made
available. Encumbrances lapse at year end, but are gencrally reappropriated in the following fiscal
year for capital items. Debt service expenditures are controlled by bond issuance requirements and
corresponding revenues are set by the County through millage levies on an annual basis. Project
length financial estimates are calculated for capital projects funds.

Spending Limit Ordinance

The Lexington County Council enacted a Spending Limit Ordinance in June of 1995 which
limits the county operating tax millage to the fiscal year 1994-95 rate and, in turn, requires
operational budget expenditures (appropriations) to stay within these revenue limits. Although the
ordinance does contain provisions for increases resulting from federal or state mandated law,
emergencies, and judgements, any other increase to the millage rate must first be presented and
authorized by taxpayers in a county wide referendum.
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In June 2001, County Council amended the Spending Limit Ordinance in order that it may
be exceeded as allowed by the South Carolina Code of Laws, Code Section 6-1-320(B). The code
states that “the millage rate limitation may be overridden and the millage rate may be further
increased by a positive majority vote of the appropriate governing body. The vote must be taken at
a specially-called meeting held solely for the purpose of taking a vote to increase the millage rate.
The governing body must provide public notice of the meeting notifying the public that the
governing body is meeting to vote to override the limitation and increase the millage rate. Public
comment must be received by the governing body prior to the override vote.” This removed the
provision from the 1995 Ordinance that a county wide referendum had to take place in order to
increase the millage rate.

General Governmental Functions

Following Lexington County’s first reassessment since fiscal year 1993, assessed valuations
of $712,194,370 represented an increase in the tax base of 18.32 percent over the preceding year's
assessed value of $601,926,313. Due to the increase in values during reassessment, state law
requires that local governments reduce the millage rate to what is called a “rollback millage.”
“Rollback millage is calculated by dividing the prior year property tax revenue by the adjusted total
assessed value applicable in the year the values derived from a county wide equalization and
reassessment program are implemented.” Thercfore, tax levy rates for general governmental funds
decreased to 60.358 mills for operations. Debt service mills decreased (o 7.147. Millage levies for
other political subdivisions, such as schools and municipalities remained fairly constant. Total taxes
levied for all taxing agencies increased 38.48 percent, from $202,743,256 to $280,758,253, while
the corresponding net tax collections increased 37.13 percent, from $193,928,463 to $265,940,120.
The collection percentage for fiscal year 2001-02 was 94.72 percent. Lexington County's property
tax collection percentage has averaged between 92 and 95 percent during the last 10 years.

A typical tax bill for an owner-occupied residence assessed at $100,000 is charted on the next
page. It should be noted that this tax bill of $1,264.68 does not include any municipal taxes. Of the
$886.83 billed for school taxes, $592.24 is provided on behalf of the taxpayer through State Property
Tax Relief, an exemption which applies to ad valorem taxes levied for school operating budgets.
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Typical Residential Tax Bill on a2 Home Assessed at $100,000 -
Total Tax of $1,264.68 for Fiscal Year 2002

School Tax Portion Includes $592.24 Provided from State Property Tax Relief

School
E County Millages
Recreation

& Midlands Tech
Riverbanks Park
ElMental Health

38.05 $14.89

Typical County Millage Portion of a Residential Tax Bill on a Ho

me
Assessed at $100,000 - Taxes of $297.84 for Fiscal Year 2002 _I

$76.06

O Fire Operations
D Fire Bonds

55.19

County Ordinary

B Law Enforcement
Library Operations

B 1ibrary Bends
ElIndigent Care

1 County Notes and Bonds
[ Solid Waste

$107.59

$19.06
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON: GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
REVENUES BY SOURCE
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

Increase
Current Fiscal Year Prior Fiscal (Decrease)
Percent Year From
Revenue Source Amount of Total Amount FY 2001
Property Taxes % 45,039,485 53.94% $ 41,951,550 3,087,935
State Shared Revenues 10,593,039 12.69% 10,129,280 463,759
Fees, Permits, & Sales 10,264,492 12.30% 8,470,130 1,794,362
County Fines 2,976,022 3.57% 3,102,531 (126,509}
Intergovernmental 11,743,607 14.07% 10,475,260 1,268,347
Interest 1,652,913 1.98% 2,710,203 (1,057,290}
Other 1,207,908 1.45% 1,157,388 50,520
$ 83,477,466 100.00% § 77,996,342 5.481,124

State Shared
Revenues
12.69%
Property Taxes
53.94%

Fees, Permits, &
Sales
12.30%

h%\s
VR YRR

g
2o

County Fines
3.57%

Other Intergovernmental

1.45% I?tge;jt 14.07%
. 0

This schedule presents a summary of revenues for the primary governmental funds (general,
special revenue, debt service and capital projects) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002. Revenues
for general governmental operations totaled $83,477,466 in fiscal year 2001-02, an increase of 7.03
percent from fiscal year 2000-01. Property tax revenues increased $3,087,935 (7.36 percent) and
accounted for 53.94 percent of general governmental revenues.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON: GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

Increase
Current Fiscal Year Prior Fiscal {Decrease)
Percent Year From
Expenditures Function Amount of Total Amount FY 2001
General Administrative $ 14,643,238 17.06% $ 9,570,800 $ 5,072,438
General Service 1,832,860 2.14% 1,736,874 95,986
Public Works 7,336,650 8.55% 7,637,479 (300,829)
Public Safety 10,102,972 11.77% 9,476,208 626,764
Judicial 7,053,840 8.22% 6,898,883 154,957
Law Enforcement 20,962,210 24.42% 19,819,584 1,142,626
Boards & Conumnissions 302,226 0.35% 300,261 1,965
Health & Human Services 1,815,399 2.11% 1,841,141 (25,742)
Non-Departmental 655,355 0.76% 459,935 195,420
Community & Economic Development 3,293,944 3.84% 3,301,332 (7,388)
Public Library 3,520,692 4.10% 3,345,421 175,271
Capital Outlay 10,412,936 12.13% 9,722,953 689,983
Debt Service 3,904,726 4.55% 4,203,854 (299,128)
$ 85,837,048 100.00% $ 78,314,725 §  7,522.323
General Service Public Works
General Administrative 2.14% 8.55%
17.06% Public Safety
11.77%
] ‘ =2
Debt Service i 2
4.55% d ! )
Judicial
e 8.22%
Capital Outlay lﬁﬁi:ji::'n:iﬁ;;::;'j;f;g:gzif;;zzmiaés;“ o4
12.13% 'égs;':::;jsexf:‘)i;’ﬁ e E
iy
Public Library
4.10%

Community & Economic

Development 24.42%
3.84% Non-Departmental Health & Human Boards & Commissions
0,
0.76% Services 0.35%
2.11%

Law Enforcement
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Expenditures during fiscal year 2001-02 for general governmental functions are scheduled
on the previous page. The current year's total of $85,837,048 represents a 9.61 percent increase over
last year's total of $78,314,725. Enforcement expenditures totaled $20,962,210 and accounted for
24.42 percent of total expenditures. This is largely due to personnel and their associated costs.
General Administration increased $5,072,438. This is due to payments totaling $2,319,752 being
made to the City of Columbia for the Carolina Convention Center and a $2,500,000 payment made
to the University of South Carolina for the University Arena from the Tourism Development Fund.

General Fund Balance

The balance of the general fund stood at $33,237,330 as of June 30, 2002. However, this
included $17,557,467 of funds designated for specific items and leaves an undesignated, unreserved
balance of $15,679,863. This undesignated, unreserved fund balance represents the equivalent of
78 working days of expenditures. (This equivalent is based on total general fund expenditures of
$52,043,605 for fiscal year 2001-02, assuming 260 working days per year.)

Cash Management

The management of cash and investments is the responsibility of the County Treasurer. A
negotiated rate of interest is paid daily on cash held in checking accounts. Other investments are
made in the State Treasurer's Local Government Investment Pool, U.S. Government Agency
Securities, and/or Certificates of Deposit. All investments are made in compliance with S.C. Codes
6-5-10 and 12-45-220. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002, interest earnings totaled
$1,800,605 for the governmental, proprietary funds and internal service funds as detailed below:

Fund Type Investment Interest
General $ 826,553
Special Revenue 399,099
Debt Service 91,659
Capital Projects 335,602 $ 1,652,913
Internal Service Fund 132,751
Enterprise Funds 14,941
Total $_1,800,605

Enterprise Operations
Solid Waste Management - In previous years, the Lexington County Solid Waste

Management operations were included within the Public Works Division, but beginning in fiscal
year 1990-91, it is a separate fund being accounted for as an enterprise fund. With the increased
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complexity of solid waste management, County Council needed more accountability to determine
user service charges and tax levy subsidies. This fund accounts for all landfill construction,
operation and maintenance, as well as the operation of the twelve convenience stations located
throughout the County and one transfer station. Current goals of this operation include providing
long-term solid waste collection for County residents and increased awareness of recycling through
the convenience stations. Operations for the fiscal year included operating revenues 0f $997,751 and
operating expenses of $6,142,209, resulting in an operating loss of $5,164,458. The fund had a
$444.197 income decrease compared to the prior fiscal year. This was mostly due to a $281,020
increase in contracted services expenses and a $138,960 increase in professional Services expenses.

Debt Administration

In accordance with State law, Lexington County must maintain its general obligation bonded
debt within a limit of 8 percent of total assessed value of real and personal property. Table 7 in the
Statistical Section of this CAFR explains this calculation further and presents the following data:

Total Outstanding General Ratio to General Obligation
Obligation Bonded Debt Assessed Value Debt Per Capita
$ 50,867,029 7.14% $228.28

Lexington County’s total debt, however, includes more than just its bonded debt. As of June
30, 2002, the County's total gross general long-term outstanding debt amounted to $53,062,464.
This consisted of $50,867,029 in general obligation bonds and $2,195,435 in compensated absences
(accrued vacation benefits). There were debt service monies on hand as of June 30 to pay this debt
in the amount of $4,002,529. Therefore, this leaves the County with a total net general long-term
debt of $49,059,935. Ratios are presented as follows:

Net General Ratio to
Long-term Debt Assessed Value Amount Per Capita
$ 49,059,935 6.89% $220.17

Lexington County's general obligation bonds continue to be rated highly by the bond-rating
agencies. Most recently, the County received a rate of "Aa2" by Moody's Investors Service and a
rating of "AA-" by Standard & Poor's.

General Fixed Assets
The general fixed assets of the County are those fixed assets used in the performance of

general governmental functions and exclude the fixed assets of the enterprise funds. As of June 30,
2002, the general fixed assets of the primary reporting entity amounted to $92,402,506. This amount

34




represents the original or estimated cost for the assets and is considerably less than their present
value. Depreciation of general fixed assets is not recognized in the County's accounting system.

Risk Management

The County maintains an employee health insurance plan for all full-time employees, with
individual stop-loss coverage of $75,000 through a third-party insurance company. Beginning in
fiscal year 1990-91, a third party company reviewed all inpatient and surgical procedures in an effort
to minimize charges and eliminate questionable procedures. Coverage currently is maintained for
workers' compensation claims through the State of South Carolina Workers' Compensation Fund.
This fund covers all medical claims for work-related injuries, as well as providing disability
payments for loss of time from work for periods lasting in excess of 14 calendar days. Also, to
minimize accident-related losses, drivers' training classes are required periodically for employees
who drive County equipment.

OTHER INFORMATION

Independent Audit

The South Carolina Code of Laws and the Federal Single Audit Act Amendment of 1996
require an annual audit of all financial records and transactions of the County by independent
certified public accountants selected by County Council. The firm of Brittingham, Dial, & Jeffcoat
was selected, and their report on the general purpose financial statements is included in the financial
section of this report. The auditor's reports, pertinent to the requirements of the single audit act, are
included in the Single Audit Section.

Awards

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA)
awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the County of
Lexington for its comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001. In
order to be awarded a Certificate of Achicvement, a government unit must publish an easily readable
and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report whose contents conform to program
standards. Such reports must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable
legal requirecments. A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one (1) year only. We
believe our current report continues to conform to the Certificate of Achievement Program
requirements, and we are submitting it to GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON , SOUTH CAROLINA
PRINCIPAL OFFICERS
FISCAL YEAR 2001-02

William B. "Bill" Banning, Sr.
George H. "Smokey" Davis

Bruce E. Rucker

William C. "Billy" Derrick

Jacob R. Wilkerson

McLain R. "Mac” Toole

Johnny W. Jeffcoat
John W. Carrigg, Jr.
David S. James

ArtL. Guerry
Thomas H. Comerford
Harry O. Harman
Daniel R. Eckstrom
Debra H. Gunter
James R. Metis
Donald V. Myers
William Q. Rowell

Dorothy K. Black
Jeff M. Anderson
William A. Brooks
Larry M. Porth
Katherine L. Doucett
Charles M., Compton
Tammy L. Coghill
Richard W. Dolan
James H. Schafer
John J. Fechtel
Joseph G. Mergo, 111

MEMBERS OF COUNTY COUNCIL

District
District
District
District
District
District
District
District
District

O =1 v B b W00

Chairman, County Council
Vice-Chairman, County Council
Member, County Council
Member, County Council
Member, County Council
Membet, County Council
Member, County Council
Member, County Council
Member, County Council

ELECTED OFFICIALS

Auditor

Clerk of Court
Coroner

Judge of Probate
Register of Deeds
Sheriff

Solicitor
Treasurer

APPOINTED OFFICIALS
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Clerk to Council

County Attorney

County Administrator
Finance Director

Personnel Director
Planning/G1S Director
Community & Economic Development Director
Assessor Director
Information Services Director
Public Works Director

Solid Waste Director
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BRITTINGHAM, DIAL & JEFFCOAT, P.A.
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

LT. BRITTINGHAM, C.P.A. (1924 _ 1995) 501 STATE STREET MEMBER!
W.F. DIAL, JR., C.IA, N
; AL, JR., C.FA POST OFFICE BOX 5949 AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
M. JEFECOAT, C.P.A. (RET. WEST COLUMBIA, $.C. 29171-5949 CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
::.::ﬁq\;:.cc::. TELEPHONE: (803) 791-0820 SEC PRACTICE SECTION
E. L CPA. FAX: (803) 791-
IR HITE, G A, (803) 0834 PRIVATE COMPANIES
LT. BRITTINGHAM. JR., C.P.A. PRACTICE SBCTION

K. DIAL, CP.A.
WM. H. HANCOCK, C.P.A.

M.A. BRANDON, C.P.A.
K.L.EUBANKS,C.P.A.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Honorable Chairman and Members
of the County Council for
County of Lexington, South Carolina

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements and the
combining and individual fund and account group financial statements of the County of
Lexington, South Carolina (hereafter referred to as the County) as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2002, as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the management of the County. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in
all material respects, the financial position of the County, as of June 30, 2002, and the
results of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fund types for the year then
ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Also in our opinion, the
combining and individual fund and account group financial statements referred to above
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of each of the individual funds
and account groups of the County as of June 30, 2002, and the results of operations of such
funds and cash flows of individual proprietary fund types for the year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
November 15, 2002 on our consideration of County’s internal control over financial
reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in
considering the results of our audit.
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Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpoese
financial statements taken as a whole and on the combining and individual fund and
account group financial statements. The accompanying financial information listed as
supplementary schedules in the table of contents are presented for the purposes of
additional analysis. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for
purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. The
Victims Bill-of-Rights Supplementary Schedule is presented for the purpose of additional
analysis as required by the state of South Carolina. These supplementary schedules are not
required parts of the financial statements of the County. Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose,
combining, and individual fund and account group financial statements and, in our
opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements of
each of the respective individual funds and account groups taken as a whole, except for the
statistical data which has not been audited by us and, accordingly, on which we do not

express an opinion.
W M %)b/

November 15, 2002
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001)

Exhibit 2

Revenne:
Property taxes
State shared revenue
Fees, permits and sales
County fines
Intergovernmental revenue
Interest (Net of increase (decrease) in the
fair value of investments)
Other

Total revenue

Expenditures:

Current:
General administrative
General service
Public works
Public safety
Judicial
Law Enforcement
Boards and commissions
Health and human services
Non-departmental
Community & economic development
Public library

Capital outlay

Debt services:
Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges

Total expenditures

Excess {deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Operating tranfer in
Operating transfer out
General obligation bond proceeds

Total other financing sources (uses)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
and other financing sources
over expenditures and other
financing uses

Fund balances, beginning of year
Residual equity transfers in

Residual equity transfers out

Fund balances, end of year

Totals
Govemnmental Fund Types {Memorandum Onlv)
Special Debt Capital
General Revenue Service Projects 2002 2001

§ 35797409 3 4,497054 § 4,745,022 § $ 45,039,485 § 41,951,550
9,685,397 907,642 10,593,039 10,129,280
7,846,933 2,417,559 10,264,492 8,470,130
2,389,459 586,563 2,976,022 3,102,531
2,450,102 9,293,505 11,743,607 10,475,260
826,553 399,099 91,659 335,602 1,652,913 2,710,203
209,047 501,468 497.393 1,207,908 1,157,388
59,204,900 18,602,890 5,334,074 335,602 83,477,466 77,996,342
8,899,242 5,743,996 14,643,238 9,570,800
1,832,860 1,832,860 1,736,874
4,186,616 3,150,034 7,336,650 7,637,479
9,750,533 352,439 10,102,972 9,476,208
5,305,861 1,703,758 44221 7,053,840 6,898,883
18,081,997 2,880,213 20,962,210 19,819,584
302,226 302,226 300,261
704,826 1,102,951 7,622 1,815,399 1,841,141
578,024 76,500 831 655,355 459,935
3,293,944 3,293,944 3,301,332

3,520,692 3,520,692 3,345421

2,401,420 2,109,062 5,902,454 10,412,936 9,722,953
2,528,776 2,528,776 3,003,175

1,375,950 1,375,950 1,200,679

52,043,605 23,933,589 3,904,726 5.955,128 85,837,048 78,314,725
7,161,295 (5,330,699} 1,429,348 (5,619,526) (2,359,582) (318,383)
6,736 1,278,953 1,285,689 1,665,405
(1,703,479) (358,047) (2,061,526) (1,489.495)
31,586,868 31,586,868 0
29,890,125 920,906 0 0 30,811,031 175,910
37,051,420 (4,409,793) 1,429,348 (5,619,526) 28,451,449 (142,473)
19,599,627 18,070,754 2,486,313 2,714,753 42,871,447 43,013,920
7,280,603 400,000 86,868 30,592,752 38,360,223 4,402,713
(30,694,320) {59,059) (7,606.844)  (38,360,223) (4,402,713)
$ 33,237,330 % 14001902 § 4,002,529 $ 20,081,135 $ 71,322,896 5 42,871,447

The notes to the financial staternents are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CARCLINA

Exhibit 3

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL AND BUDGETED SPECTAL REVENUE FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

General Fund

Special Revenue Fund

Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Property taxes § 35,356,404 35,797,409 §% 441,005 $ 4,392,608 § 4,497,054 % 104,446
State shared revenue 9,489,199 9,085,397 196,198 926,176 907,642 (18,534)
Fees, permits and sales 6,401,881 7,846,933 1,445,052 2,195,240 2,292,993 97,753
County fines 2,296,424 2,389,459 93,035 636,300 586,563 (49,737)
Intergovernmental revenue 2,228,609 2,450,102 221,493 9,290,386 7.471,573 (1,818,813)
Interest (Net of increase (decrease) in the
fair value of investments) 1,135,950 826,553 (309,397) 424,807 385,783 (39,024)
Other 245,424 209,047 (36,377) 245,190 211,360 {33.830)
Total revenue 57,153,801 59,204,900 2,051,069 18,110,707 16,352,968 (1,757,739)
Expenditures:
Curmrent:
General administrative 9,158,839 8,899,242 259,597 0,453,540 5,736,555 716,985
General services 1,882,443 1,832,860 49,583
Public works 4,356,542 4,186,616 169,926 9,737,507 3,150,034 6,587,473
Public safety 10,086,762 9,750,533 336,229 1,022,723 312,138 710,585
Judicial 5,617,033 5,305,861 311,172 1,371,572 1,220,857 150,715
Law enforcement 18,303,123 18,081,997 221,126 1,859,877 1,133,977 725,900
Boards and commissions 347,262 302,226 45,036
Health and human services 781,441 704,826 76,615 1,036,598 1,036,558 40
Non-departmental 2,373,548 578,024 1,795,524 770,581 3,293,944 (2,523,363)
Community & economic development 7,961,471 76,500 7,884,971
Public Library 3,672,456 3,520,692 151,764
Capital outlay 6,283,651 2,401,420 3,882.231 2,268.792 1,831,180 437,612
Total expenditures 59,190.644 52,043,605 7,147,039 36,155,117 21,312,435 14,842,682
Excess {deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures {2,036,753) 7,161,295 9,198,048 (18,044.410) (4,959,467) 13,084,943
Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfer in 6,736 6,736 560,112 590,112 0
Operating transfer out (1,882,025) (1,703,479) 178,546 (329,601} (329,601 0
General obligation bond proceeds 31,586,868 31,586,868 0 0
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
and other financing sources
over expenditures and other
financing uses (Budgeted funds) 27,668,090 37,051,420 9,383,330 § (17,783,899) (4,698,956) § 13,084,943

To record excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures for
non-budgeted funds
Budget entity differences:

Revenue
Expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
and other financing sources
over expenditures and other financing uses 27,668,090 37,051,420 9,383,330

Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfer in
Operating transfer out

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
and other financing sources over

expenditures and other financing uses 27,668,090 37,051,420 9,383,330
Fund balances, beginning of year 19,599,627 19,599,627 0
Residual equity transfers in 59,060 7,280,603 7,221,543
Residual equity transfers out (30,694,320} (30,694,320) 0
Fund balances, end of year $ 16632457 § 33237330 § 16,604,873

The notes 1o the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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2,249,922
(2,621,154)

(5,070,188)

688,841
(28,446)

(4,409,793)

18,070,754
400,000

_ (59.059)

3 14,001,802



Exhibit 4

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA Pagel
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND EQUITY
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001)
Totals
Internal ( Memorandum Only)
Enterprise Service 2002 2001
Operating revenues:
Charges for services 977,751 977,751 % 1,001,197
Emplayer contributions 5,565,159 5,565,159 4,676,498
Employee contributions 990,100 960,100 800,698
Other premiums and reimbursements 1,998,719 1,998,719 1,504,844
Total operating revenues 971,751 8,553,978 9,531,729 7,983,237
Operating expenses:
Personnel 896,708 106,492 1,003,200 1,016,183
Operating 4,871,985 7,788,926 12,660,911 10,810,944
Depreciation 373,516 62,329 435,845 438,513
Total operating expenses 6,142,209 7,957,747 14,099,956 12,265,640
Operating income {loss) (5,164.458) 596,231 (4,568,227) (4,282,403)
Non-operating revenues (expenses):
Property taxes 4,681,398 4,681,398 4,369,025
Local government - tires 88,636 88,636 86,376
DHEC/SW management grants 13,759 13,759 11,595
Interest income (Net of increase {(decrease) 14,941 132,751 147,692 204,956
in the fair value of investments)
Dividends earned 9,059 9,059 3,452
Tax appeal and delinquent tax interest 49 49 216
EPA oversight reimbursement 0 127,239
Sale of general fixed assets (loss) 3,850 150 4,000 31,539
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses): 4,802,633 141,960 4,944,593 4,834,398
Transfer from (to) other funds:
Operating transfers in 775,837 113,789 889,626 199,228
Operating transfers out (113,789) {113,789) {375,138)
Total other financing sources (uses): 775,837 0 775,837 (175,910
Net income(loss) before disposal of discontinued operations 414,012 738,191 1,152,203 376,085
Loss on disposal of discontinued operations 0 (587,910)
Net income (loss) 414,012 738,191 1,152,203 {211,825)
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Exhibit 4

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA Page2
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND EQUITY
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001)
Totals
Internal ( Memorandum QOnly)
Enterprise Service 2002 2001
Continued:
Add depreciation on contributed assets
acquired with capital grants b 27,855 27,855 § 28,076
Retained eamnings, July 1 799,707 3,945 985 4,745,692 4,313,531
Increase in retained earnings due to loss offset
against cash and contributed capital 0 615,910
Retained earnings, June 30 (deficit) 1,241,574 4,684,176 5,925,750 4,745,692
Contributed capital, July 1 2,166,452 48,008 2,214,460 350,000
Decrease due to oftset against loss 0 (350,000)
Contributed capital, June 30 2,166,452 48.008 2,214,460 2,215,378
Total fond equity, June 30 (deficit) $ 3,408,026 4,732,184 8,140.210 § 6,961,070

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit 5

Page 1
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CARQLINA
COMBINED STATEMENT QF CASH FLOWS
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2001)
Totals
Internal {Memorandum Only)
Enterprise Service 2002 2001
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers and users $ 975,498 § 2428516 §% 3,404,014 $ 3,183,630
Cash received from quasi-external transactions 5,977,877 5,977,877 4,165,989
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services {5,006,597) {5,006,597) {4,560,137)
Cash payments to insurance suppliers & employees (7.949,895) {7,949,895) {6,540,050)
Cash payments to employees for services (890,621) (890,621) (915,143)
Net cash provided (used) by
operating activities (4,921,720) 456,498 (4,465,222} (4,663,711)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Cash received from taxes 4,671,804 4,671,804 4,325,021
EPA oversight reimbursement 0 127,239
Operating grants received 23,248 23,248 14,521
State shared revenue 87,150 87,150 85,150
Transfer to general fund 0 (265,910}
Transfer from general fund 775,837 775,837 90,000
Net cash provided by noncapital
financing activities: 5,558,039 0 5,558,039 4,376,421
Cash flows from capital and related financing
activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets {328,086) (25,378) (353,464) {104,230)
Proceeds from sale of equipment 3,850 150 4,000 43,556
Net cash provided (used) for capital and
related financing activities (324,236) (25,228) {349.464) (60,674)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Receipt of interest (Net increase (decrease) in the 14,941 132,751 147,692 204,956
fair value of investments
Dividends earned 9,059 9,059 3,452
Proceeds from sale of investments 0 268,320
Purchase of investments (616,335) (533,656) (1,149,991) 155,736
Net cash provided by investing activities (601,394) (391,846) (993,240) 632,464
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (289,311) 39,424 (249,887) 282,500
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 335,373 236,021 571,394 288,894
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year S 46,062 § 275,445 § 321,507 § 571,394
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Exhibit 5

Page 2
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2001)
Totals
Internal (Memorandum Only)
Enterprise Service 2002 2001
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss) $ (5,164.458) % 596,231 $ (4,568,227} % (4,282.,403)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation 373,516 62,329 435,845 438,513
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (9,429) (10,386) (19,815) (9.236)
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds (426,186) {426,186) 3,832
(Increase) decrease in due from solid waste tires 0 0
(Increase) decrease in due from solid waste/DHEC grants 7,176 7,176 4,562
{Increase) decrease in prepaids 1,403 (5) 1,398 323
Increase {decrease) in customer deposits 0 {950)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (106,983) 241,736 134,753 (790,934}
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds (15,769) (7,221) (22,990) (45,311)
Increase (decrease) in due to solid waste (7,176) {7,176) (4,562)
Increase (decrease) in due to solid waste/DHEC grants 0 0
Increase (decrease) in long-term payable 0 20,455
Total adjustments 242738 (139,733) 103,005 (383,308)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ (4,921,720) § 456,498 § (4465222)§ (4,665,711)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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County of Lexington, South Carolina

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2002

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of Lexington County, South Carolina have been prepared in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to government units. The
Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant
of the County's accounting policies are described below.,

A. Reporting Entity

As required by generally accepted accounting principles, these financial statements present the
County and its potential component units, entities for which the County is considered to be
financially accountable. Blended component units, although legally separate entities, are, in
substance, part of the government's operations and so data from these units are combined with
data of the primary government. Each discretely presented component unit, on the other hand,
1s reported in a separate column in the combined financial statements to emphasize it is legally
separate from the government,

Excluded from the reporting entity:

Lexington County Recreation District and Irmo/Chapin Recreation District

Both recreation districts provide services and recreational facilities for the County citizens
within special service districts chartered by the South Carolina legislature. The County
Legislative Delegation appoints the members of the two boards who govern their respective
district activities. The boards approve contracts, designate management, hold title to all assets,
select their own independent auditors, and determine the use of the facilities. Although the
County council reviews the annual budgets for each recreation district, they have no
responsibility for any funding deficits nor do they control the disposition of surplus funds. The
County has no involvement in the fiscal management of either commission. The County
council does approve the property tax levy for their general operating budgets and/or bonded
debt, however state statute establishes a minimum tax levy. Also, a material amount of
operating revenues are in the form of user fees and state and federal grants.

Lexington Medical Center

The Lexington Medical Center is a hospital complex established on land titled to Lexington
County. The Hospital provides medical services to the County's residents as well as persons
outside the geographic boundaries of the County. A twenty-one member Health Services Board
designates management of the Hospital; twenty members of this board are appointed by the
Lexington County council. The board independently reviews, approves, and revises the
Hospital's budget and the board has the sole responsibility for financing deficits and operating
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County of Lexington, South Carolina

deficiencies, and for disposition of surplus funds. The board designates management, selects
its own auditors, and exercises control over use of facilities and determination of services
provided. The Hospital's operations are financed through user fees and state and federal funds.
The County has no control or involvement in the Hospital's fiscal management. The land is a
part of the reporting entity.

Richland/Lexington Riverbanks Park, Columbia Metropolitan Airport, Midlands
Technical College and Lexington School Districts One, Two, Three, Four, and Five
These potential component units have separate elected or appointed boards and provide services
for the County citizens as well as the general public. These potential component units are
excluded from the County's reporting entity because the County does not have the ability to
exercise influence over their daily operations, approve budgets, or designate management.
Conversely, these boards are responsible for funding deficits, have control over the use of
surplus funds, determine user fees, hold title to all assets, select their own independent auditors,
sign contracts as the contracting authority, and exercise control over use of facilities and
determination of services provided. The County Treasurer collects taxes for these units as
represented in the County's agency funds, although a substantial portion of their revenue is
federal and state funds and user fees.

B. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Basis of Presentation

The accounts of the government are organized and operated on the basis of funds and account
groups. A fund is an independent fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of
accounts. Fund accounting segregates funds according to their intended purpose and is used to
aid management in demonstrating compliance with finance-related legal and contractual
provisions. The minimum number of funds is maintained consistent with legal and managerial
requirements. Account groups are a reporting device to account for certain assets and labilities
of the governmental funds not recorded directly in those funds.

The government has the following fund types and account groups:

Governmental funds are used to account for the government's general government activities.
Governmental fund types use the flow of current financial resources measurement focus and the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting revenues
are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they are "measurable and available").
"Measurable” means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" means
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafier to pay liabilities of the current
period. The government considers all revenues available if they are collected within 60 days
after year end. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for
unmatured interest on general long-term debt which is recognized when due, and certain
compensated absences and claims and judgements which are recognized when obligations are
expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources.

60



Notes to the Financial Statements

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, interest and special assessments are susceptible to
accrual. Sales taxes collected and held by the state at year end on behalf of the government are
also recognized as revenue. Other receipts and taxes become measurable and available when
cash is received by the government and are recognized as revenue at that time. Entitlements and
shared revenues are recorded at the time of receipt or earlier if the susceptible to accrual criteria
are met. Expenditure-driven grants are recognized as revenue when the qualifying expenditures
have been incurred and all other grant requirements have been met.

Governmental funds included the following fund types:

The general fund is the government's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial
resources of the general government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

The special revenue funds account for revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditure
for specific purpose (not including expendable trusts or major capital projects).

The debt service fund accounts for the servicing of general long-term debt not being financed
by proprietary or nonexpendable trust funds.

The capital projects funds account for the acquisition of fixed assets or construction of major
capital projects not being financed by proprietary or nonexpendable trust funds.

Proprietary funds are accounted for on the flow of economic resources measurement focus and
use the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned and
expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred. The government applies all applicable
FASB pronouncements issued after November 30, 1989, in accounting and reporting for its
proprietary operations, Proprietary funds include the following fund types:

Enterprise funds are used to account for those operations that are financed and operated in a
manner similar to private business or where the board has decided that the determination of
revenues earned, costs incurred and/or net income is necessary for management accountability.

Internal service funds account for operations that provide services to other departments or
agencies of the government, or to other governments, on a cost-reimbursement basis.
Fiduciary funds account for assets held by the government in a trustee capacity or as an agent

on behalf of others. Trust funds account for assets held by the government under the terms of
a formal trust agreement.
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The expendable trust fiund is accounted for in essentially the same manner as the governmental
fund types, using the same measurement focus and basis of accounting. Expendable trust funds
account for assets where both the principal and interest may be spent.

The nonexpendable trust fund and pension trust fund are accounted for in essentially the same
manner as the proprietary funds, using the same measurement focus and basis of accounting.
Nonexpendable trust funds account for assets of which the principal may not be spent. The
pension trust fund accounts for the assets of the government's public safety employees pension
plan.

The agency fund is custodial in nature and does not present results of operations or have a
measurement focus. Agency funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of
accounting. This fund is used to account for assets that the government holds for others in an
agency capacity.

Account Groups. The general fixed assets account group is used to account for fixed-assets
not accounted for in proprietary or trust funds. The general long-term debt account group is
used to account for general long-term debt and certain other liabilities of proprietary or trust
funds.

C. Budgets
Budgets, which are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles,

are annually appropriated for the general fund. The County has various special revenue funds.
The ones budgeted are shown below.

Economic Development
Accommodations Tax

Tourism Development Fee

Temporary Alcohol Beverage Licenses
L/E School District Resource Officers
Minibottle Tax

Urban Entitlement Community Development
DHEC Waste Water Fee

Victim’s Bill of Rights

Grants Administration

Inmate Service

Indigent Care Program
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Solicitor’s State Fund

Victim Witness Program

Clerk of Court Title IV-D
Emergency Telephone System E-911
Delinquent Tax Collection

SCHD “C” Funds

Swansea Agreement

Law Enforcement Title IV-D
Library

Pretrial Intervention

Sol. Community Juvenile Arbitration



Notes to the Financial Statements

The Council has granted the County Administrator the authority to approve budgetary line
item transfers as needed throughout the year without regard to amount. Any supplemental
appropriations necessary throughout the year must be authorized by Council. All annual
appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. Project length financial plans are adopted for all
capital projects funds.

Encumbrances represent commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods or services.
Encumbrance accounting - under which purchase orders, contracts and other commitments
for the expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve that portion of the applicable
appropriation - is utilized in the governmental funds. Encumbrances outstanding at year end
are canceled, therefore these commitments must be reappropriated in the subsequent year.

D. Cash and Investments (see note 3)

The county's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits
and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of
acquisition. All short-term cash surpluses are maintained in a cash and investment pool and
allocated to each fund based on month-end deposit and investment balances.

South Carolina statutes authorize Lexington County to invest in obligations of the U.S.
Government and agencies thereof, general obligations of the State of South Carolina or any
of its political subdivisions, banks and savings and loan associations to the extent they are
secured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. The County can also hold cash in
certificates of deposit where the certificates are collaterally secured by the preceding securities
held in a third party arrangement.

Investments are stated at amortized cost or fair value. It is the policy of the County to hold
investments to maturity. The following investments are reported at fair value: Participating
interest-earning investments contracts that have a remaining maturity at time of acquisition
of more than one year; and debt securities. The investments in the 2a7-like external
investment pool is determined by the pool’s share price which is the same as the value of the
pool. Money market investments and participating interest-earning investment contract that
have a remaining maturity at time of purchase of one year or less are reported at amortized
cost.

The County invests through the SC Local Government Investment Pool, which was
established by the State Treasurer pursuant to South Carolina law. The pool is a 2a-7-like pool
that is not registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission as an investment
company. The pool has a formal policy that it will operate in a manner consistent with the
SEC’s Rule 2a-7 of Investment Company Act of 1940. The pool is included as an investment
trust fund in the State of South Carolina Comprehensive Annual Financial Report and is
subject to the audit procedures of the State Auditor.
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E. Short-term Interfund Receivables/Payables

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for
goods provided or services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as "due
from other funds" or "due to other funds" on the balance sheet. Short-term interfund loans
are classified as "interfund receivables or payables".

F. Advances to Other Funds

Non-current portions of long-term interfund loan receivables are reported as advances and are
offset equally by a fund balance reserve account which indicates that they do not constitute
expendable available financial resources and therefore are not available for appropriation.

G. Inventories

Inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the first-in/first-out (FIFO)
method. The costs of Lexington County's governmental fund-type inventories are recorded
as expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased. Inventories for proprietary fund
types are recorded as expenses when consumed.

H. Prepaid Items

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2002, are not
recorded as prepaid items for governmental fund types. They are recorded as expenditures
when paid. However, prepayments for services are recorded as prepaid items on the balance
sheet of each proprietary fund.

1. Restricted Assets

Certain proceeds of enterprise fund revenue bonds, as well as certain resources set aside for
their repayment, are classified as restricted assets on the balance sheet, because their use is
limited by applicable bond covenants. The "revenue bond construction” account is used to
report those proceeds of revenue bond issuances that are restricted for use in construction.
The "revenue bond current debt service" account is used to segregate resources accumulated
for debt service payments over the next twelve months. The "revenue bond future debt
service™ account is used to report resources set aside to make up potential future deficiencies
in the revenue bond current debt service account. The "revenue bond renewal and
replacement” account is used to report resources set aside to meet unexpected contingencies
or to fund asset renewals and replacements.
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J. Fixed Assets

General fixed assets are not capitalized in the funds used to acquire or construct them.
Instead, capital acquisitions and construction are reflected as expenditures on governmental
funds, and the related assets are reported in the general fixed assets account group. All
purchased fixed assets are valued at cost where historical records are available and at an
estimated historical cost where no historical records exist. Donated fixed assets are valued
at their estimated fair market value on the date received.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend asset lives are not capitalized. Improvements are capitalized and
depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related fixed assets, as applicable.

Public domain ("infrastructure") general fixed assets consisting of roads, bridges, curbs and
gutters, streets and sidewalks, drainage systems, sewer systems, and lighting systems are not
capitalized, as these assets are immovable and of value only to the County.

Assets in the general fixed assets account group are not depreciated.

Depreciation of buildings, equipment and vehicles in the proprietary fund types is computed
using the straight-line method. A summary of the estimated useful lives is as follows:

Buildings 10 to 20 years
Vehicles 4 to 5 years

Furniture and Equipment 7 to 15 years
Machinery and Equipment 3 to 20 years

K. Bond Discounts/Issuance Costs

In governmental fund types, bond discounts and issuance costs are recognized in the current
period. Bond discounts and issuance costs for proprietary fund types are deferred and
amortized over the term of the bonds using the straight-line method. Bond discounts are
presented as a reduction of the face amount of bonds payable whereas issuance costs are
recorded as deferred charges.
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L. Compensated Absences

County employees earn annual leave, based upon years of service, at the rates of 10, 15, or 20
days per year with the maximum accumulation being 45 days. Further, under no
circumstances will employees be paid in excess of their maximum authorized accumulation
in the case of termination.

Vested or accumulated vacation leave is not accrued in governmental funds as Lexington
County intends to fund such costs from future operations, i.e. from assets not representing
expendable available resources at year end. Based on a last-in, first-out (LIFQ) flow
assumption for the use of compensated absences, amounts of vested or accumulated vacation
leave are reported in the general long-term debt account group. No expenditure is reported
for these amounts, because the amount is considered to be immaterial in respect to operations.
Vested or accumulated vacation leave of proprietary funds is recorded as an expense and
liability of those funds as the benefits are accrued. In accordance with the provisions of
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 43, Accounting for Compensated Absences,
no liability is recorded for non-vesting accumulation rights to receive sick pay benefits.

M. Long-term Obligations

Long-term debt is recognized as a liability of a governmental fund when due. For other
long-term obligations, only that portion expected to be financed from expendable available
financial resources is reported as a fund liability of a governmental fund. The remaining
portion of such obligations is reported in the general long-term debt account group.
Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from proprietary fund operations are accounted
for in those funds.

N. Fund Equity

The equity section of the governmental fund balance sheet is comprised of three major fund
balance elements: reserved; unreserved, designated; and unreserved, undesignated. Reserves
represent the portion of fund balance that is (1) not available for appropriation or expenditure
and/or, (2) is segregated legally for a specific future use. To indicate tentative future plans
for current resources, the fund balance portion is shown as unreserved, designated. All other
current resources are shown as unreserved, undesignated on the balance sheet.

The equity section of each proprietary fund is shown as (1) contributed capital defined as
grants, entitlements, or shared revenues received for capital expenditures; (2) retained
earnings subdivided into two sections: reserved and unreserved. The reserved portion
represents amounts that are legally segregated for a specific use; the remaining portion of
retained earnings should be reported as unreserved.
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Q. Interfund Transactions

Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues, expenditures or expenses.
Transactions that constitute reimbursement to a fund for expenditures/expenses initially made
from it, that are properly applicable to another fund, are recorded as expenditures/expenses
in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenditures/expenses in the fund that is
reimbursed.

All other interfund transactions, except quasi-external transactions and reimbursements, are
reported as transfers. Non-recurring or non-routine permanent transfers of equity are reported
as residual equity transfers. All other interfund transfers are reported as operating transfers.

P. Memorandum Only - Total Columns

Total columns on the general purpose financial statements are captioned "memorandum only™
to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns
do not present financial position, results of operations or cash flow in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. Neither are such data comparable to a
consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data.

Q. Comparative Data

Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented in the accompanying financial
statements in order to provide an understanding in the County's financial position and
operations. However, comparative data have not been presented in all statements because
their inclusion would make certain statements unduly complex and difficult to understand.
Certain 2001 amounts have been reclassified to conform with the 2002 presentations.

Note 2 - Legal Compliance
Budgets

All agencies of the County of Lexington submit requests for appropriation to the County's
administration so that a proposed budget may be formulated. The budget is prepared by fund,
function and activity, and includes information on the past year, current year estimates and
requested appropriations for the next fiscal year.

Before June 30, the proposed budget is presented to County Council for review. Council holds
three readings and a public hearing and may change or delete any budget recommendation

before they give final approval to the legal budget ordinance.

Budget amounts reflected in the accompanying financial statements represent the adopted
budget and any revisions approved by council during the fiscal year. Within the operating
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departments, line-item budget transfers may be approved by the County Administrator. During
the year, supplementary appropriations may be necessary since expenditures may not legally
exceed the budgeted appropriation at the departmental level. These supplemental appropriations
must be authorized by County Council.

County Council enacted a Spending Limit Ordinance in June of 1995 which limits the County
operating tax millage to the fiscal year 1994-95 rate and, in turn, requires operational budget
expenditures (appropriations) to stay within these revenue limits. Although the ordinance does
contain provisions for increases resulting from federal or state mandated law, emergencies, and
judgements, any other increase to the millage rate must first be presented and authorized by
taxpayers in a county wide referendum,

In June 2001, County Council amended the Spending Limit Ordinance in order that it may be
exceeded as allowed by the South Carolina Code of Laws, Code Section 6-1-320(B). The code
states that the millage rate limitation may be overridden and the millage rate may be further
increase by a positive majority vote of the governing body on a specially-called meeting.

B. Excess of Expenditures Over Appropriations in Individual Departments

Expenditures exceeded appropriations for the following departments for the fiscal year as

follows:
General Fund:
Other Judicial Services $ 130
Social Services $ 547
Special Revenue Fund:
Indigent Care Program $ 1

The above expenditures were properly authorized, but were recognized too late within the fiscal
year to revise the budget ordinance.

Note 3 - Deposits and Investments

Deposits. The County's deposits are categorized to indicate the level of risk assumed by the
County at year end. Category 1 includes deposits insured or collateralized with securities held
by the County or its agent in the County's name. Category 2 includes deposits collateralized

with securities pledged by the depository bank and held by a third-party bank in a three party
agreement that allows withdrawal or substitution of collateral only with written permission of
the County Treasurer. Category 3 includes uncollateralized deposits, including any bank
balance that is collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution, or by 1ts
trust department or agent, but not in the County's name .
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At year end, the County’s carrying amount of deposits was $16,983,190 and the bank balance
was $22,095,444. The difference of $5,112,254 was covered with securities pledged by the
depository bank and held by a third-party bank per an agreement between the bank and the
Treasurer.

At year end deposits are categorized as follows:

Categories
Bank Carrying
1 2 3 Balance Value
Cash $ 353,990 $21,741,454 $ 0 $22,095,444 $ 16,983,190
Total Deposits $ 353.990 $21,741.454 3 0 $13.104.869  $16.983.190

Investments. The County's investments are categorized to disclose the level of risk assumed
by the County at year end. Category 1 includes investments that are insured or registered, or
securities held by the County or its agent in the name of the County. Category 2 includes
uninsured and unregistered investments, with securities pledged by the depository bank and held
by a third-party bank in a three party agreement that allows withdrawal or substitution of
securities only with the written permission of the County Treasurer. The securities are not held
in the County's name, but under the agreement, the County maintains preferential treatment over
other creditors, and first claim to the securities in the event of default by the bank. Category 3
includes uninsured and unregistered investments, with securities held by the bank or a third
party, but not in the name of the County.

At year end, investments are categorized as follows:

Categories
Carrying Fair
1 2 Value Value

FFCB Notes $ 1,000,000 $ 0 0 $ 1,000,000 $ 1,031,560
FHLB Notes 5,734,323 0 0 5,734,323 5,842,322
FNMA Notes 995,978 0 0 995,978 1,019,403
FHLMC Notes 250,000 O 0 250,000 260,625
Repurchase Agreements 20,028,644 0 0 20,028,644 20,028,644
Subtotal $ 28,008,945 by 0 0 $ 28,008,945 $ 28,182,554
Investments not subject to categorization:

SC Local Government Investment Pool 49019515 49.019.515
Total Investments $77.028,460  $77.202.069
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Note 4 - Property Taxation and Assessment

Effective November 30, 1977, Article X, Section 1 of the Constitution requires equal and
uniform assessments of property throughout the State for the following classes of property and
at the following ratios:

(1) Real and personal property owned by or leased to manufacturers, utilities and mining
operations and used in the conduct of such business - 10.5% of fair market value;

(2) Real and personal property owned by or leased to companies primarily engaged in
transportation for hire of persons or property and used in the conduct of such business - 9.5%
of fair market value;

(3) Legal residence and not more than five contiguous acres - 4% of fair market value
(if the property owner makes proper application and qualifies);

(4) Agricultural real property used for such purposes owned by individuals and certain
corporations - 4% of use value (if the property owner makes proper application and qualifies);

(5) Agricultural property and timberlands belonging to corporations having more than
10 share-holders - 6% of use value (if property owner makes proper application and qualifies);

(6) All other real property - 6% of fair market value;

(7) All other personal property - 10.5% of fair market value.

Prior to the ratification of present Article X of the Constitution, the General Assembly of the
State of South Carolina, during its 1975 session, enacted Act 208 which requires all counties
within the State to initiate an equalization program during calendar year 1975 to insure that all
taxable properties are assessed on a uniform basis and to insure that all taxable properties are
appraised at current market values. The property classification and assessment ratios provided
by Act 208 are similar to those contained in Article X. Prior to the enactment of Act 208, there
was little or no uniformity in the assessment of property in South Carolina and the appraised
value of taxable properties in many counties had become outdated.

The County is required to reassess all property whenever current market value of the property
in the county has increased more than 20 percent since the last full reassessment. Following a
complete reassessment , subsequent additions to the property tax rolls must be appraised based
on the market value at the time of the last reassessment. The most recent reassessment of all
taxable property in the County was completed as of December 31, 2000. These values will be
used until another reassessment is necessary.

Act 208 provides that upon completion of the reassessment program, the increase in total ad
valorem taxes for any county or any other political subdivision of the State shall not exceed 1%
of the prior year total ad valorem tax of such county or political subdivision if such increase is
caused by the reassessment program. The Act provides further, however, that the counties and
other political subdivisions of the State are not prohibited from increasing ad valorem taxes as
a result of assessments for property or improvements not previously taxed, for new construction,
nor are they prohibited from increasing the millage on all taxable property for the purpose of
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providing increased or new services or for providing debt service on future or then outstanding
bonded indebtedness.

The County Assessor maintains appraisals and assessments of real property and mobile homes
located within the County and certifies the results to the County Auditor. The County Auditor
appraises and assesses all motor vehicles, marine equipment, business personal property, and
airplanes. The South Carolina Tax Commission furnishes guides for use by the County in the
assessment of automobiles, automotive equipment, and certain other classes of property and
directly assesses the real and personal property of public utilities, manufacturers, and business
equipment.

Property taxes are levied on real and personal properties owned on the preceding December 31
of each County fiscal year ended June 30. Liens attach to the property at the time the taxes are
levied. These taxes are due without penalty through January 15. Penalties are added to taxes
depending on the date paid as follows:

January 16 through February 1 - 3% of tax
February 2 through March 16 - 10% of tax
March 17 and thereafter - 15% of tax plus collection cost

Current year real and personal taxes go into execution on March 17. The levy date for motor
vehicle taxes is the first day of the month in which the motor vehicle license expires. These
taxes are due by the last day of the same month. Property tax revenues are recognized when
due or past due and collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter (defined as
sixty days) to pay liabilities of the current period. An allowance is provided for an estimated
amount of taxes billed which may ultimately prove to be uncollectible. Deferred revenue
(property taxes) for governmental funds represents that portion of delinquent property taxes
which is deemed not available to pay current expenditures.

Agency funds, however, are purely custodial in nature (i.e., assets equal liabilities) and thus do
not focus on the measurement of operations. Therefore, since agency funds have no operations
per se, no deferred revenues are reported.

Property taxes receivable for the County of Lexington and the related allowance for
uncollectible accounts at June 30, 2002 were as follows:

Special Debt
General Revenue Service Enterprise
Fund Fund Fund Fund Agency Total

Total property taxes

receivable $3,317,722  $389,660 $461,114 5466365 $15879,275  $20,514,136
Allowance for uncollectible 1,311,990 _159.636 191,169 193,292 6.671.008 8,527,095
Net property taxes
receivable $ 2.005732 $230.024 $269.945 $273.073  $9.208.267  $11.987.041
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The County's property tax recognition criteria defines the "due date" as the day before any
penalties arise from the non-payment of property taxes.

Note 5 - Notes Receivable

County of Lexington loan $1,500,000 to Lexington County Joint Municipal Water and Sewer
Commission to assist in the funding for the acquisition and installation of a sewer transportation
line from Swansea to a connection with the City of Cayce’s wastewater treatment plant. The
terms of payment are, no payment on the loan for a period of five years after the orginal
advance. Thereafter the amount of the loan shall be repaid in ten equal installments of $150,000
each due on the 6th and subsequent anniversaries of the date of the loan.

Note 6 - Interfund Receivables and Payable

A. Due To / From Other Funds:

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount
General Fund Special Revenue Funds:
Economic Development Program $ 4
Tourism Development Fee 23
Library Operations 645
Urban Entitlement Community Development 13
Clerk of Court/Title IV-D Child Support 117
LE/Domestic Violence Task Force Grant 6,230
LE/School Resource Officers Grant 41,047
Solicitor/Juvenile Drug Court Grant 102
Solicitor/Adult Drug Court Grant 33
Solicitor/Victim Witness Program 109
Solicitor/Community Juvenile Arbitration Grt 356
Solicitor/Pre-Trial intervention 229
LE/Inmate Services Fund 144
LE/School Resource Officiers Contracts 32,675
Victim’s Bill of Rights 142
LE/Swansea Agreement 8,576
Treasurer/Delinquent Tax Collection 955
Employee Committee 14
Grants Administration 73
Capital Projects Funds:
Tail Expansion Construction 66,790
Enterprise Funds:
Solid Waste 5,983
Internal Service Fund:
Risk Management 45
Motor Pool 1,832
Agency Funds:
Family Court 33,701
Tax Sale Overage 117,583
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Magistrates' Escrow 136,491
Special Revenue Funds: General Fund:
Hud New Approach Anti-Drug Program 738
Treasurer/Delinquent Tax Collection 5
Special Revenue Funds: Agency Funds:
Inmate Services Inmate Holding Account 3,031
Enterprise Funds: Enterprise Funds:
Solid Waste Solid Waste/DHEC Grants 7.681
Internal Service Funds: General Fund:
Employee Insurance 426,486
Motor Pool 9,457
Internal Service Funds: Special Revenue Funds:
Motor Pool Clerk of Court/Title IV-D Process Server 62
Emergency Telephone System 12
Treasurer/Delinquent Tax Collection 16
Internal Service Funds: Internal Service Funds:
Motor Pool Risk Management 12
$901.412
B. Interfund Receivable / Payable:
Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount
General Fund: Special Revenue Funds:
Sol/Victim Witness Program 2,426
Sol/Pre-trial Intervention Fund 9,223
Sol/huvenile Drug Court Grant 83,719
LE/Hud New Approach Anti-Drug Program 738
LE/Title IV-D Process Server 2,487
LE/Domestic Violence Task Force 31,219
LE/School Resource Officers Grant 60,637
LE/School Resource Officers Contract 30,240
DHEC-Emergency Service Grant 37,280
FEMA-TCMPA Grant 1
Special Revenue Funds: Special Revenue Funds:
Solicitor’s State Funds Pre-Trial Intervention Fund 25,000
Agency Funds: Agency Funds:
Clerk of Court Court Assessments (Mag.clearing} 30,886
Family Court Fund 43,833
407.689
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Note 7 - Changes in General Fixed Assets

A summary of changes in general fixed assets, excluding assets reflected in the proprietary
funds, follows:

July 1, 2001 June 30, 2002
Balance Reclassified Additions Deletions Balance

Land $ 5,178,511 $ 1,136,824 $ $ $ 6,315,335
Buildings 35,866,956 2,247 578 1,615 38,116,149
Improvements other

than buﬂdi.ngs 958,284 238,611 1,241,895
Machinery

and equipment 35,974,543 2,665,972 1,952,542 36,687,973
Books 4,851,676 543,479 331,380 5,063,775
Construction it

process 2,828,996 5,541,515 3,393,132 4,977,379
Total $ 85,658,966 $ 3384402 $ 9036192 § 5677.054 $ 92,402,506

Construction in process is composed of the following at June 30, 2002:

Total Cost Cost

Project to to

Cost 06-30-02 Complete

Fire Station - Corley Mill $ 256,000 $ 3,547 § 252,433
Fire Station - North Lake 308,253 5,653 302,600
Irmo Fire Station 1,028,250 51,548 976,702
Magistrate - North Lake 255,100 11,260 243,840
Law Enforcement - North Lake 255,100 11,260 243,840
Warechouse Additions 65,560 5,003 60,557
Campus Courthouse 15,500,000 3,528,038 11,971,962
Campus Administration Building 9.100.000 1.361,070 7.738.930

$ 26,768,263 $4.977,379 $ 21,790,884

The total capital outlay of $10,412,936 by the County of Lexington differs from the total
addition to general fixed assets by $1,376,744. The difference is composed of the following:

Other capital outlay costs not capitalized N 1,376,744

Total § 1,376,744
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Note 8 - Proprietary Fund Fixed Assets

A summary of proprietary fund type fixed assets at June 30, 2002 follows:

Enterprise Funds Internal Service Fuads
Solid Motor Risk
Waste Pool Mgmt. Total
Land $1,117,421 $ ¢ 3 0 % 0
Building 1,045,116 0 0 0
Improvements other
than buildings 1,505,005 0 0 0
Machinery and equipment 2,622,753 440,052 2,200 448,252
6,290,295 446,052 2,200 448,252
Accumulated depreciation (2,503.205) (287425 (1,312) (288.737)
Total $ 3,787,090 $158627 § __ 888 §159.515

Note 9 - Risk Management

The government is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the government
carries commercial insurance. Paid claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded the
County’s insurance coverage in any of the past three years.

The County of Lexington maintains an employee health insurance plan for all full-time
employees. Premiums are paid into the Employee Insurance Internal Service Fund, and are
available to pay claims, excess loss co-insurance premiums, and administrative costs. During
fiscal year 2002 total expenses were $6,897,238. An excess coverage insurance policy
(stop-loss insurance) covers individual claims in excess of $75,000. Interfund premiums are
based primarily upon the claims experience of the Employee Insurance Internal Service Fund
and are reported as quasi-external interfund transactions. Liabilities include an amount for
claims incurred but not reported (IBNRs). The accrual of claim liability incurred but not paid
at year end is based on a 60-day analysis of claims subsequent to June 30, 2002. Changes in the
balances of claims liabilities during the past year are as follows:

FY 2001-02 FY 2000-01 FY 1999-00
Unpaid claims, beginning of fiscal year $ 469,437 $ 1,038,693 $ 572,255
Incurred claims (inciuding IBNRs) 6,100,228 4,599,631 4,466,471
Claim payments (5.811.241) (5.168.887) (4.000.033)
Unpaid claims, end of fiscal year b 758,424 b 469,437 $ 1,038,693
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Note 10 - Long-term Debt

A. Summary of Changes in Long-term Debt

Long-Term Long-Term
Debr as of Additions Retired Debt as of
7/1/01 6/30/02
I.  General Long-term Debt
Account Group:
Gen. Obligation $21,895,805  $31500,000  $2,528,776 $ 50,867,029
Comp. Absences 2,003,355 2,195,435 2003355 2,195435
Total GLTDAG $23899.160  §$33.695435  ($4.532.131 $ 53062464

B. General Obligation Bonds

The County has issued General Obligation Bonds to fund the Building programs of the County
and other governmental organizations. The County has assumed complete liability for the
retirement of these obligations. Principal payments on all bonds are due annually and interest
is due semi-annually. The bonds are generally subject to early redemption after specified dates
in reverse order of maturity at premiums of up to 3 2 percent.

The South Carolina Constitution limits local unit borrowing power to 8 percent of its assessed
property value. The limitation excludes bonded indebtedness existing prior to November 30,
1977 (date of the Constitutional amendment), certain special levies assessed on properties
located in an area receiving special benefits and other prescribed indebtedness approved by the
voters. County bonds issued subsequent to November 30, 1977 (and legally applicable to the
debt limit) had an outstanding total of $48,190,000 at June 30, 2002. Based on the December
31, 2001, adjusted property valuation of $705,224,960 (unaudited), the legal debt limit is
$56,417,997 leaving a legal debt margin as of June 30, 2002 of $8,227,997.

General obligation bonds outstanding as of June 30, 2002 are as follows:

$270,000 Lexington County General Obligation Bond 154,695
Proceeds to: Dutchman Shores Sewer Line
Annual installments of $25,000 through 5-01-10
Interest Rate: 6.00% subject to change on May 1, 1999 and
thereafter is subject to being reset on May 1 in each of the
years: 2002, 2005, and 2008,

$9,700,000 Lexington County General Obligation Bond 400,000
Proceeds to: Library System Construction/Improvements
Annual Installments of $300,000 to $750,000 through 02-01-15
Interest Rate: 6.25% to 6.50%
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$130,000 Lexington County General Obligation Bond 112,334
Proceeds to: Stonebridge Drive Paving Project
Annual Installments of $12,500 through 03-01-17
Interest Rate: 7.25%

$14,600,000 Lexington County General Obligation Bond 9,720,000
Proceeds to: Jail Facility, Landfill, Capital Equipment
Jail Facility, Library, & Other (Advance Refunding of 07-01-90)
Hospital (Refunding of 12-01-81)
Annual Installments of $295,000 to $2,140,000 through 02-01-07
Interest Rate: 3.75% to 5.00%

$1,015,000 Lexington County General Obligation Bond 910,000
Proceeds to: Fire Training Facility & Equipment
Annual Installments of $35,000 to $200,000 through 02-01-07
Interest Rate: 3.75% to 5.00%

$8,070,000 Lexington County General Obligation Bond 8,070,000
Proceeds to: Library System Construction/Improvements
(Advance Refunding of 01-01-95)
Annual Installments of $165,000 to $730,000 through 02-01-15
Interest Rate: 4.75% to 6.00%

$1,500,000 Lexington County General Obligation Bond 1,500,000
Proceeds to: Fire Service Equipment
Annual Installments of $75,000 to $155,000 through 02-01-16
Interest Rate: 3.00% to 5.00%

$30,000,000 Lexington County General Obligation Bond 30,000,000
Proceeds to: Courthouse & Campus Plan Construction
Annual Installments of $100,000 to $2,875,000 through 02-01-26
Interest Rate: 3.00% to 5.00%

Total General Obligation Bonds Payable $50,867.029
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C. Future Debt Service Requirements:

Annual requirements to amortize all long-term debt and interest (excluding accrued vacation
benefits of $2,195,435, outstanding as of June 30, 2002 and payable in the fiscal year indicated,
are summarized as follows:

General
Bond
Obligations

2003 $ 5,179,106
2004 5,057,731
2005 5,081,971
2006 5,091,351
2007-2026 60,746,258
Total Future Debt Service $81,156,417

Less Interest (30,289,388)
Present Value of
Future Debt Service $ 50,867,029

D. Conduit Debt:

The conduit debts are Industrial development bonds and 501(G) debt. The aggregate amount
outstanding as of June 30, 2002 is $7,610,377.

Declared by the County Council neither the project, the note proposed to be issued by the
County to defray the cost thereof, nor any documents or agreements entered into by the County
in connection therewith will constitute or give rise to any pecuniary liability of the County or
a charge against its general credit or taxing power.

Note 11 - Deficit Fund Balances
A. Special Revenue Funds:
Victim Witness Program $ ( 6,129)
FEMA TCMPA (D

B. Capital Project Funds:
Judicial Old Courthouse Renovation (47,830)

C. Enterprise Funds:
Solid Waste - DHEC Grant ( 3,791
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The Special Revenue Grant fund’s deficits resulted from the accrual liabilities as of June 30,
2002. The county has funded this activity on the basis of cash flow requirements, and any
deficits are covered by adjustment of matching funds. Capital Project Fund - Judicial Old
Courthouse Renovation deficits resulted from accounts payable. The county will fund this
activity at completion. Solid Waste - DHEC Grant deficits resulted from accounts payable. This

fund is based on reimbursement process.

Note 12 - Operating Transfers
Operating Transfers in and out between various funds are as follows:
Operating Transfers In:

General Fund $
Special Revenue Fund

Total Governmental Fund Types

Enterprise Fund - Solid Waste
Internal Service Fund - Risk Management

Total $ 2175315

Operating Transfers Out:
General Fund $
Special Revenue Fund

Total Governmental Fund Types

Internal Service Fund - Workers Compensation

2,061,526

Total b 2,175,315

Note 13 - Interfund Equity Transfers

Nonrecurring or non-routine transfers of equity between governmental funds are classified as
"residual equity transfers". In proprietary funds, equity increases for permanent fund capital
contributed by other funds are classified as "contributed capital - (name of fund)". For the fiscal

year ended June 30, 2002, these amounts are reconciled as follows:

Interfund Equity Transfers:
Residual Equity Transfers In:

General Fund $ 7,280,603
Special Revenue Fund 400,000
Debt Service Fund 86,868
Capital Projects Fund 30,592,752

Total 38,360,223
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Residual Equity Transfers Out:

General Fund $ 30,694,320
Special Revenue Fund 59,059
Capital Projects Fund 7,606,844
Total $ 38360223

Note 14 - Closure and Post-closure Care Cost

State and federal laws and regulations require that Lexington County place a final cover on its
landfill when closed and perform certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the landfill
site for thirty years after closure. In addition to operating expenses related to current activities
of the landfill, an expense provision and related liability are being recognized in the Solid Waste
Enterprise Fund based on the future closure and post-closure care costs that will be incurred
near or after the date the landfill no longer accepts waste. The recognition of these landfill
closure and post-closure care costs is based on the actual cost for the landfill’s final cover. The
estimated liability for landfill closure and post-closure care costs has a balance of $879,569 as
of June 30, 2002. The landfill has no remaining landfill life, because the landfill is closed to
MDS waste.

Lexington County is required by state and federal laws to make annual contributions to finance
closure and post-closure care. The County intends for investments totaling $744,188 at June
30, 2002, to be held for these purposes. It is anticipated that future inflation costs will be
financed in part from earnings on these annual contributions. However, if earnings are
inadequate or additional post-closure care requirements are determined (due to changes in
technology or applicable laws or regulations, for example), these costs may need to be covered
by charges to future landfill users, taxpayers, or both.

Note 15 - Contributed Capital

During the fiscal year, contributed capital increased in Solid Waste and a decrease in Rental
Properties by the following amounts:

Enterprise Fund Internal Service Fund

Solid Waste Motor Pool
Sources:
Beginning balance,
contributed capital $ 2,267,959 $ 48,008
Contributing sources:
Developers 25,000 0
Capital Grants 1,937 0
Less: Amortization (128,444) 0

Ending balance,

contributed capital $_2.166,452 § 48,008
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Note 16 - Segment Information - Enterprise Fund

The County has one enterprise funds: Rental Properties (apartment rentals) and Solid Waste
(convenience stations & landfill). These funds are intended to be self-supporting through user
fees charged to the public for rent and services.

Segment information for the year ended June 30, 2002, is presented below.

Solid
Waste
Operating revenues S 977,751
Property Tax Revenue 4,681,398
Local Government - Tires 88,630
Operating Grants 13,759
Depreciation expense 373,516
Operating income (loss) (5,164,458)
Net income (loss} ( 414,012)
Increase (decrease) in property,
plant, and equipment 315,343
Net working capital 704,809
Total assets 4,997,249
Closure/post-closure care
cost payable 879,569
Total equity 3,408,026

Note 17 - Employee Retirement Systems

The County of Lexington contributes to the South Carolina State Retirement System (SCRS
- South Carolina Retirement System and PORS - Police Officers Retirement System), a cost-
sharing multiple-employer defined benefit plan. The County’s payroll for the year ended
June 30, 2002 for employees covered by SCRS was $20,726,363.36 and by PORS was
$15,010,293.18. The County’s total payroll for all employees was $35,550,174.20.

As established by Title 9-1-480 Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976 (as amended), all
eligible persons, except those specifically excluded, shall become members of the retirement
system as a condition of their employment. The responsibility of the administration of the
system is assigned by law to the State Budget & Control Board. Generally employees who
are responsible for the preservation of the public order are members of the PORS; the
remaining County employees are members of SCRS.

Both the SC Retirement System and the Police Officers Retirement System offer retirement
and disability benefits, cost of living adjustments on an ad-hoc basis, life insurance benefits
and survivor benefits. The Plan’s provisions are established under Title 9 of the SC Code of
Laws.
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The following is a recap of the mandated contribution rates:

SCRS PORS
Employee Contributions 6.0 % of Salary 6.5% of Salary
Employer Contributions 6.7 % of Salary 10.3% of Salary

In addition to the preceding rates, the County contributes .15 % of the SCRS payroll to
provide a group life insurance benefit for their SCRS participants. Also for their PORS
participants, the County contributes .2% of PORS payroll to provide a group life insurance
benefit and .2% of PORS payroll to provide an accidental death benefit. All employers
contribute at the actuarially required contribution rates. The County’s contribution totals are
shown below for the past three years:

Year Ending June 30, SCRS PORS
2002 $1,419,755.89  6.85% $1,606,101.37 10.7%
2001 $1,376,261.68  6.85% $1,468,290.94 10.7%
2000 $1,320,283.00 6.85% $1,412,357.00 10.7%

A Comprehensive Annual Financial Report containing financial statements and required
supplementary information for the South Carolina Retirement System and Police Officers
Retirement System is issued and publicly available by writing the South Carolina Retirement
System, P.O. Box 11960, Columbia, S.C., 29211-1960.

Note 18 - Deferred Compensation Plan

The County offers its employees a State sponsored deferred compensation plan (created in
accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 457) available through the South Carolina State
Treasurer's Office. The plan, available to all County employees, permits them to defer a portion
of their salary until future years. In effect, the employee temporarily loses access to the
resources in exchange for the right to defer federal taxes. The deferred compensation cannot
be withdrawn by employees until termination, retirement, death, disability, or an approved
hardship.

Johnson & Higgins/Kirke-Van Orsdel, Inc., 400 Locust Street, Des Moines, lowa, 50306 (under
state contract) are the program administrators of the 457 plan, as well as the other available
401K plan. The choice of deferred compensation option(s) are selected by the participant.

In 1996, Congress passed new legislation governing IRC Section 457 plans. The new
legislation specifically states that all assets and income of the plan must be held in trust for the
exclusive benefit of participants and their beneficiaries.

All existing plans had to be modified to comply with the new legislation by January 1, 1999.
The plan which is available through the State of South Carolina was modified to comply with
the new legislation July 1, 1998.

GASB - Statement 32 eliminates all of the financial accounting and reporting related to IRC

Section 457 plans. Therefore, the assets in the plan are no longer reported in the Agency Fund
in these statements.
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Note 19 - Post Employment Health Care Benefits

The County provides a post employment health insurance plan for employees retiring under the
South Carolina Retirement systems and for employees terminating their employment with the
County after having worked for the County for 10 years with the last 5 years being consecutive.
The premiums for employees retiring with full benefits under the State Retirement systems are
the same as for active employees. Employvees retiring with reduced benefits or terminating after
10 years of County service, pay COBRA rates. The benefits for former employees covered
under the plan are the same as for active employees. Coverage terminates if other insurance is
acquired, or until age 65. The following recaps this activity for FY 2001/02.

Number of Participants (at 6/30/02) 45
Premiums Paid $ 79,150
Claims Paid $ 643,110

Note 20 - Commitments and Contingencies

Leases - The majority of the County's lease agreements are relatively minor commitments
(generally for office machines and landfill equipment} and are cancelable within one year as
required by state law.

Federal and state grants programs - Funds received from federal and state grants and programs
are often subject to expenditure for designated purposes only and are subject to audit by various
federal and state agencies. The County can be required to replace any funds not used for the
purposes required by the grants.

Contingencies - There is a continuing possibility that the County will be called upon to pay for
expert defense costs and attorney fees for death penalty cases that are tried in Lexington County.
Presently, the State has a fund that pays for such matters.

Contingencies - There are pending tort cases that are being defended through the Insurance
Reserve Fund and the County attorney believes that there is adequate insurance coverage on
these matters and that the South Carolina Tort Claims Act sufficiently protects the County
against any verdicts in excess of the statutory limits.

Note 21 - Economic Dependency

The County of Lexington collects property taxes from five taxpayers whose assessed valuation

represents 14.41 percent of the total assessed valuation (excluding vehicles) of the County.
Percent of Assessed

Taxpavyer Type of Business Valuation
South Carolina Electric & Gas Uilities 5.19%
Michelin North America Tire Manufacturer 4.55%
Bell South Telecommunications Communications 1.98%
Owens Electric Steel Co. Of SC Steel Fabrication 1.71%
Honeywell, Inc. Nylon Production 98%
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General Fund

The general fund is used to account for resources traditionally associated with the County which are
not required legally or by sound financial management to be accounted for in another fund.







COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
GENERAL FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001

Exhibit A-1

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

Receivables (net of allowances for uncollectibles):

Property taxes
Accounts
Interest
Due from other governments:
State shared revenue
Other
Notes receivable
Due from other funds
Interfund receivables
Inventory

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Liabilities:

Accounts payables and accrued payables

Due to other funds
Due to agencies
Deferred revenue

Total liabilities

Fund equity:
Fund balances
Reserved:
Bond proceeds
Noncurrent note receivable
Unreserved:
Designated for
Capital Improvement
Capital Escrow
Undesignated

Total fund equity

Total liabilities and fund equity

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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2002 2001
$ 919441 $ 2,361,153
27,203,126 12,383,987
2,005,732 1,974,620
1,993,871 985,966
10,420 40,395
2,471,867 2,436,880
34,768 24,228
1,500,000 1,500,000
453,912 569,263
307,970 626,302
477,111 403,493
$ 37,378,218 $ 23,306,287
$ 2,051,203 § 2,132,813
436,686 10,333
159,864 0
1,493,135 1,563,514
4,140,388 3,706,660
1,645,857 211,325
1,500,000 1,500,000
13,370,003 2,579,033
1,041,607 971,769
15,679,863 14,337,500
33,237,330 19,599,627
$ 37,378,218 $ 23,306,287




Exhibit A-2
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
GENERAL FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001

2002 2001
Revenue:
Property taxes $ 35,797,409 § 33,450,566
State shared revenues 9,685,397 9,186,708
Fees, permits, and sales 7,846,933 6,120,879
County fines 2,389,459 2,492,459
Intergovernmental revenues 2,450,102 2,114,776
Interest (net of increase (decrease) in the
fair value of investments 826,553 1,659,351
Other 209,047 213,175
Total revenue 59,204,900 55,237,914
Expenditures:
Current:
General administrative 8,899,242 8,744,473
General services 1,832,860 1,736,874
Public works 4,186,616 4,015,552
Public safety 9,750,533 9,119,409
Judicial 5,305,861 4,986,533
Law enforcement 18,081,997 17,182,309
Boards and commissions 302,226 300,261
Health and human services 704,826 675,703
Non-departmental 578,024 59,158
Capital outlay 2,401,420 3,911,916
Total expenditures 52,043,605 50,732 188
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 7,161,295 4,505,726
Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfer in 6,736 265,910
Operating transfer out (1,703,479) (1,210,448}
General obligation bond proceeds 31,586,868 0
Total other financing sources (uses) 29,890,125 (944,538}
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing
sources over expenditures and other financing uses 37,051,420 3,561,188
Fund balances, beginning of year 19,599,627 20,435,726
Residual equity transfers in 7,280,603 2,713
Residual equity transfers out (30,694,320) (4.,400,000)
Fund balances, end of year $ 33,237,330 $§ 19,599,627

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Property taxes:
Current taxes - general $ 12,432,345 § 12,485,619 § 53,274
Current taxes - law enforcement 17,592,984 17,597,050 4,066
Current taxes - fire service 4,170,075 4,187,335 17,260
Delinquent taxes - general 505,000 605,940 100,940
Delinquent taxes - law enforcement 510,000 733,797 223,797
Delinquent taxes - fire service 146,000 187,668 41,668
Total taxes 35,356,404 35,797,409 441,005
State shared revenues:
Aid to subdivisions 0,447,549 9,644,722 197,173
Accommodations tax 41,650 40,675 (975)
Total state shared revenues 9,489,199 9,685,397 196,198
Fees, permits, and sales:
Animal control - fees 28,000 22,548 (5,452)
Animal control - donations 0 385 385
Ambulance fees 2,306,281 3,636,130 1,329,849
Radio dispatch contracts 1,500 765 (735)
Fire service false alarm fees 2,000 1,100 (900)
Council agenda subscription fees 300 184 (116)
Cable T.V. franchise fees 560,218 604,745 44,527
Public defender fees 1,000 0 (1,000)
Clerk of court fees 199,533 209,631 10,098
General sessions court fees 35,290 29,660 (5,630)
Family court fees 200,000 237,150 37,150
Probate court fees 268,394 362,651 94,257
RD recording fees 466,000 647,375 181,375
Deed tax (county stamps) 957,000 591,459 (365,541)
Uniform commercial code fees 30,000 6,162 {23,838)
RD miscellaneous 14,035 17,634 3,599
Septic tank permits 1,000 350 (650)
Museum fees 3,000 1,721 (1,279)
Posting/escheatable property charges 0 13,429 13,429
Building permits 900,000 899,428 (572)
Mobile home permits 12,000 9,925 (2,075)
Copy sales 89,407 171,006 21,599
Map and book sales - planning & development 53,320 46,250 (7,070)
Zoning ordinance fees - planning & development 100,000 81,015 (18,985)
Landscape ordinance fees - planning & development 10,000 2,225 (7,775)
Sign and map sales - public works 15,000 16,751 1,751
Funeral escort fees 28,080 28,980 900
Food service preparation fees 0 48,865 48,865
Telephone 25% coin collection commission 1,200 0 (1,200}
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Page 2
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Fees, permits, and sales (continued):
Auction sales/equiptment sales 3 96,800 125,962 § 29,162
Miscellaneous 22,523 33,447 10,924
Total fees, permits, and sales 6,401,881 7,846,933 1,445,052
County fines:
Boating fines 1,693 1,169 (524)
Sheriff's fines 320 47,607 46,787
Family court fines 952 2,607 1,655
Circuit court fines 123,937 103,629 (20,308)
Bond escheatment 109,272 57,096 {52,176)
Master-in-equity fines 160,250 195,364 35,114
Central traffic court fines 1,100,000 1,159,668 59,668
Criminal domestic violence court 0 19,396 19,396
Magistrates' courts fines 762,000 763,185 1,185
Pollution control fines - state (DHEC) 37,500 39,738 2,238
Total county fines 2,296,424 2,389,459 93,035
Intergovernmental revenues:
Rent 13,000 15,617 2,617
Federal prisoner reimbursement 1,100,000 1,330,201 230,201
State criminal alicn assistance 62,360 62,360 0
School crossing guards reimbursement 310,256 266,978 (43,278)
DSS / Civil defense operating reimbursements 110,000 133,642 23,642
SCDOT snow removal contract 67,900 67,899 (1)
Circuit solicitor supplements - state/county 0 9,000 9,000
Salary supplements 39,593 32,678 (6,915)
State tax forms/supplies supplements 0 6,704 6,704
DSS (Child support) state 20,000 17,802 (2,198)
Lexington med.ctr. healthcare grant 450,000 450,000 0
Vital record fees 27,000 29,204 2,204
Miscellanecus 28,500 28,017 (483)
Total intergovernmental revenues 2,228,609 2,450,102 221,493
Other revenues:
Interest (net of increase (decease) in the
fair value of investments 1,135,950 826,553 (309,397
Insurance claim reimb - prop/liab 0 15,462 15,462
Gifts and donations 65,149 91,874 (3,275)
Municipal tax billings 76,066 78,699 2,633
Miscellaneous 74,209 23,012 (51,197)
Total other revenues 1,381,374 1,035,600 (345,774)
Total revenues $ 57,153.891 $ 59,204,900 § 2,051,009

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Expenditures:
General Administrative Division
County Council
Personnel 280,570 § 278,180 § 2,390
Operating 354,931 345,553 8,978
Capital outlay 11,126 8,625 2,501
646,627 632,758 13,869
County Administrator
Personnel 190,907 188,451 2,456
Operating 24,179 20,689 3,490
Capital outlay 24,993 24,677 316
240,079 233,817 6,262
County Attorney
Operating 175,500 128,802 46,698
Finance
Personnel 438,160 435,441 2,719
Operating 317,146 315,224 1,922
Capital outlay 16,474 3,379 13,095
771,780 754,044 17,736
Procurement Services
Personnel 239,517 238,099 1,418
Operating 17,017 14,404 2,613
Capital outlay 1,709 1,331 378
258,243 253,834 4,409
Central Stores
Personnel 219,929 219,720 209
Operating 31,017 23,528 7,489
Capital outlay 81,431 20,818 60,613
332,377 264,066 68,311
Personnel
Personnel 303,538 299,421 4,117
Operating 72,670 64,747 7,923
Capital outlay 10,189 945 9,244
386,397 365,113 21,284
Planning and Development
Personnel 1,797,276 1,785,557 11,719
Operating 207,504 212,087 (4,583)
Capital outlay 31,970 28,707 3,263
2,036,750 2,026,351 10,399
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Expenditures:
General Administrative Division (continued)
Community & Economic Development
Operating 3 947 % 595 % 352
Capital outlay 3,895 2,927 968
4,842 3,522 1,320
Treasurer
Personnel $ 524,114 512,583 § 11,531
Operating 230,071 228,711 1,360
Capital outlay 5,298 5,124 174
759,483 746,418 13,065
Auditor
Personnel 491,908 492 415 (507)
Operating 51,238 45,456 5,782
Capital outlay 13,162 11,961 1,201
556,308 549,832 6,476
Assessor
Personnel 1,322,741 1,317,441 5,300
Operating 158,687 96,079 62,608
Capital outlay 124,949 20,315 104,634
1,606,377 1,433,835 172,542
Register of Deeds
Personnel 356,611 354,465 2,146
Operating 218,284 216,525 1,759
Capital outlay 820 301 519
575,715 571,291 4,424
Information Services
Personnel 768,543 762,891 5,652
Operating 244,032 180,490 63,542
Capital outlay 96,950 94,808 2,142
1,109,525 1,038,189 71,336
Microfilming
Personnel 113,070 112,584 486
Operating 8,732 3,704 28
Capital outlay 80 0 80
121,882 121,288 594
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Expenditures:
Tatal General Administrative Division
Personnel 7,046,884 6,997,248 49,636
Operating 2,111,955 1,901,994 209,961
Total current 9,158,839 8,899,242 259,597
Capital outlay 423,046 223,918 199,128
$§ 9581,885 5 9,123,160 § 458,725
General Services Division
Building Services
Personnel $ 861,854 § 861,200 § 654
Operating 218,685 193,338 25,347
Capital outlay 110,864 74,414 36,450
1,191,403 1,128,952 62,451
Security Services
Personnel 36,855 34,710 2,145
Operating 3,393 2,025 1,368
Capital outlay 200 0 200
40,448 36,735 3,713
Fleet Services
Personnel 665,733 663,861 1,872
Operating 95,923 77,726 18,197
Capital outlay 31,436 29,730 1,706
793,092 771,317 21,775
Total General Services Division
Personnel 1,564,442 1,559,771 4,671
Operating 318,001 273,089 44,912
Total current 1,882,443 1,832,860 49,583
Capital outlay 142,500 104,144 38,356
$ 2,024,943 § 1,937,004 $ 87,939
Public Works Division
Administration
Personnel $ 577,250 § 575,360 $ 1,890
Operating 60,449 51,672 8,777
Capital outlay 155,040 4,337 150,703
792,739 631,369 161,370
Transportation
Personnel 2,572,953 2,567,463 5,490
Operating 1,145,890 992,114 153,776
Capital outlay 343,010 328,445 14,565
4,061,853 3,888,022 173,831
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Expenditures:
Stormwater Management
Operating 0 7 (7
Capital outlay 8,100 0 8,100
8,100 7 8,093
Total Public Works Division (continued)
Personnel $ 3,150,203 § 3,142,823 § 7,380
Operating 1,206,339 1,043,793 162,546
Total current 4,356,542 4,186,616 169,926
Capital outlay 506,150 332,782 173,368
§ 4862,692 § 4,519,398 § 343,294
Public Safety Division
Administration
Personnel b 44,780 $ 44713 § 67
Operating 6,141 5,054 1,087
Capital outlay 1,000 625 375
51,921 50,392 1,529
Emergency Preparedness
Personnel 99,298 99,289 9
Operating 8314 6,464 1,850
Capita] outlay 500 62 438
108,112 105,815 2,297
Animal Control
Personnel 301,626 298,163 3,463
Operating 106,185 83,861 22,324
Capital outlay 23,226 16,607 6,619
431,037 398,631 32,406
Communications
Personnel 913,999 902,731 11,268
Operating 103,377 105,177 (1,800)
Capital outlay 2,000 1,137 863
1,019,376 1,009,045 10,331
Emergency Medical Service
Personnel 3,781,452 3,636,383 145,069
Operating 659,869 595,793 64,106
Capital outlay 502,420 446,295 56,125
4,943,771 4,678,471 265,360
Fire Service
Personnel 3,033,045 3,060,407 (27,362)
Operating 1,028,646 912,498 116,148
Capital outlay 686,684 181,000 505,684
4,748,375 4,153,905 594,470
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Expenditures:
Total Public Safety Division {continued)
Personnel $ 8174200 $ 8,041,686 § 132,514
Operating 1,912,562 1,708,847 203,715
Total current 10,086,762 9,750,533 336,229
Capitat outlay 1,215,830 645,726 570,104
$ 11.302,592 10,396,259 $ 906,333
Judicial Division
Clerk of Court
Personnel $ 796,308 787,591 § 8,717
Operating 473,693 327,895 145,798
Capital outlay 15,333 6,541 8,792
1,285,334 1,122,027 163,307
Circuit Solicitor
Personnel 1,226,276 1,221,600 4,676
Operating 200,700 171,417 29,283
Capital outlay 19,320 19,103 217
1,446,296 1,412,120 34,176
Circuit Court Services
Operating 111,345 14,261 97,084
Capital outlay 700 630 70
112,045 14,891 97,154
Coroner
Personnel 281,820 279411 2,409
Operating 186,715 176,738 9,977
Capital outlay 28,030 24,118 3,912
496,565 480,267 16,298
Public Defender
Operating 281,250 281,250 0
Probate Court
Personnel 396,112 390,526 5,586
Operating 24,588 21,171 3,417
Capital outlay 24,191 24,684 (493)
444,891 436,381 8,510
Master-in-Equity
Personnel 191,093 190,067 1,026
Operating 7,831 6,704 1,127
Capital outlay 1,000 210 790
199,524 196,981 2,943
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Expenditures;
Judicial Division (continued)
Court Services - Magistrate
Personnel 3 1,172,835 § 1,172,669 § 166
Operating 216,565 214,529 2,036
Capital outlay 61,687 56,391 5,296
1,451,087 1,443,589 7,498
Other Judicial Services
Operating 49902 50,032 {130)
Total Judicial Division
Personnel 4,064,444 4,041,864 22,580
Operating 1,552,589 1,263,997 288,592
Total current 5,617,033 5,305,861 311,172
Capital outlay 150,261 131,677 18,584
$ 5767294 § 5437,538 § 329,756
Law Enforcement Division
Sheriff - Administration
Personnel $ 1455455 § 1,454,384 § 1,071
Operating 321,739 260,160 61,579
Capital outlay 29,636 25,268 4,368
1,806,830 1,739,812 67,018
Operations
Personnel 7,897,032 8,017,006 (119,974)
Operating 1,420,578 1,193,154 227,424
Capital outlay 682,429 677,869 4,560
10,000,039 9,888,029 112,010
School Crossing Guards
Personnel 188,291 173,027 15,264
Operating 69,749 54,096 15,653
258,040 227,123 30,917
Jail Operations
Personnel 4,403,034 4,614,294 (211,260)
Operating 2,532,508 2,315,876 216,632
Capital outlay 48,613 41,623 6,990
6,984,155 6,971,793 12,362
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA *
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Expenditures:
Law Enforcement (continued)
Non-Departmental
Personnel b o3 0% 0
Operating 14,737 0 14,737
14,737 0 14,737
Total Law Enforcement Division
Personnel 13,943,812 14,258,711 (314,899)
Operating 4,359,311 3,823,286 536,025
Total current 18,303,123 18,081,997 221,126
Capital outlay 760,678 744,760 15,918
$ 19,063,801 § 18,826,757 $ 237,044
Boards and Commissions Division
Legislative Delegation
Personnel : 3 14,300 § 14,088 § 212
Operating 4,470 3,979 491
Capital outlay 1,489 1,487 2
20,259 19,554 705
Registration and Elections
Personnel 208,660 202,457 6,203
Operating 68,842 48,204 20,638
Capital outlay 1,100 1,091 9
278,602 251,752 26,850
Assessment and Appeals Board
Personnel 21,695 21,374 321
Operating 13,270 2,956 10,314
34,965 24,330 10,635
Other Commissions
Operating 16,025 9,168 6,857
Expenditures:
Total Boards and Commissions Division
Personnel $ 244,655 $ 237,919 § 6,736
Operating 102,607 64,307 38,300
Total current 347,262 302,226 45,036
Capital outlay 2,589 2,578 11
$ 349,851 § 304,804 % 45,047

98



Exhibit A-4

Page &
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA *
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Expenditures:
Health and Human Services Division
Health Department
Operating 100,591 § 91,555 % 9,036
Capital outlay 75,000 73,930 1,070
175,591 165,485 10,106
Seocial Services
Operating 150,177 150,731 (554)
Capital outlay 500 493 7
150,677 151,224 (547)
Children's Shelter
Personnel 71,603 68,173 3,430
Operating 38,054 36,868 1,186
109,657 105,041 4,616
Veterans' Affairs
Personnel 107,826 107,127 699
Operating 14,663 11,080 3,583
Capital outlay 1,770 1,213 557
124,259 119,420 4,839
Museum
Personnel 139,259 139,256 3
Operating 22,465 12,601 9,864
Capital outlay 210 210 0
161,934 152,067 9,867
Vector Control
Personnel 73,046 65,840 7,206
Operating 11,964 8,162 3,802
Capital outlay 669 645 24
85,679 74,647 11,032
Other Health and Human Services
Operating 51,793 13,433 38,360
Expenditures:
Total Health and Human Services Division
Personnel 391,734 § 380,396 $ 11,338
Operating 389,707 324,430 05,277
Total current 781,441 704,826 76,615
Capital outlay 78,149 76,491 1,658
859,590 § 781,317 § 78,273
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Expenditures:
Non-Departmental
Operating Expenditures
Personnel 1,260,757 § 426,486 § 834,271
Operating 1,051,494 90,241 961,253
Capital outlay 1,293,124 0 1,293,124
3,605,375 516,727 3,088,648
General & Fire Bond
Cperating 61,297 61,297 0
Capital outlay 1,711,324 139,344 1,571,980
1,772,621 200,641 1,571,980
Total Non-Departmental:
Personnel 1,260,757 426,486 834,271
Operating 1,112,791 151,538 961,253
Total current 2,373,548 578,024 1,795,524
Capital outlay 3,004,448 139,344 2,865,104
5,377,996 § 717,368 § 4,660,628
Total Expenditures:
Personnel 39,841,131 $ 39,086,904 $ 754,227
Operating 13,065,862 10,555,281 2,510,581
Total current 52,906,993 49,642,185 3,204,808
Capital outlay 6,283,651 2,401,420 3,882,231
59,190,644 § 52,043,605 $ 7,147,039

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.






Special Revenue Funds

Special revenue funds are established to account for specific revenues that are legally restricted
statutorily or regulatory to expenditure for particular purposes.

Economic Development Program -- Funds are received for the purpose of creating employment opportunities
and other economic development activity within the county.

Accommodations Tax -- Funds are generated by a tax on the rental or charges for accommodations to
transients mandated by South Carolina Code of Laws (6-1-530) to be used exclusively for the purposes of
providing funding for tourism development activities within the county.

Tourism Development Fee -- Funds are generated from a local 3% accommodations tax permitted under
South Carolina Code of Laws (6-1-570)and county (Ordinance 96-21). Funds are to be expended for the
purpose of investigating the feasibility and construction of public meeting facilities and/or other enhancements
to services used by tourist and convention delegates.

Temporary Alcohol Beverage License Fee -- Funds are generated from the sale of (24 hour) permits under
South Carolina Code of Laws (61-6-2010) to bona fide nonprofit organizations and licensed business
establishments for the possession, sale, and consumption of alcoholic beverages. Expenditures are restricted
for capital improvements to tourism-related buildings, beaches, historic properties, and drainage systems; for
festivals and youth mentor programs; and for land to be used by the public for recreational purposes.

Minibottle Tax-- Funds are generated from a tax on minibottles mandated by South Carolina Code of Laws
(12-33-245) and distributed to the counties to be used for educational purposes relating to the use of alcoholic
liquors and for the rehabilitation of alcoholics and drug addicts.

Indigent Care Program -- Funds are generated by the county through a tax assessment mandated by South
Carolina Code of Laws (44-6-146), Medically Indigent Assistance Act, and forwarded to the Tax Commission
for distribution to hospitals in payment of indigent patients’ medical expenses.

Library Funds -- As a component unit, the Lexington County Library funds are combined and reported as
a special revenue fund of the reporting entity. All financial resources of the library, such as property taxes,
fines, fees, intergovernmental revenue, and donations are recorded in this fund as well as operational
expenditures for each branch library.

Circuit Solicitor’s Programs -- Separate funds are established to account for federal awards for J uvenile Drug
Court and Juvenile Accountability Block Grant, and for state supplemental awards for the Solicitor’s 11th
Circuit, the Adult Drug Court, the Victim Witness Program, and the Juvenile Arbitration Program. Other
funds account for cash/items confiscated in narcotics arrests designated for the court system and the revenue
and expenses of the Pre-Trial Intervention program.

Law Enforcement Programs -- Separate funds are established to account for federal awards for the
enforcement of laws and support of programs such as Child Support Collection, Domestic Violence,
Alcohol/Drug Impaired Drivers, School Resource Officers, Anti-drug Crime Neighborhood, COPS hiring,
Bulletproof Vest purchases, Title V Senior Citizen training, COPS More equipment, and Highway Safety
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equipment. Other funds account for the revenue/expenditures of the Inmate Services at the jail, the contracted
law enforcement officers in all the School Districts and the town of Swansea, the construction of boat patrol
facilities at Bundrick Island, and the Narcotics Enforcement operations.

Other Designated Programs — Separate funds are established to account for federal awards for the Law
Enforcement Block Grants to enhance operations in the Sheriff’s, Solicitor’s, and Magistrate’s offices, the
Adolescent Pregnancy Prevention Initiative, and the FEMA Weapons of Mass Destruction program; for state
awards from DHEC for EMS Grant-in-Aid for enhancement of ambulance services, from State Judicial
Department for Alternate Dispute Resolution arbitrator in the Clerk of Court office, and from State Budget and
Control Board for special community projects; and a private award from SCE&G for the emergency disaster
preparedness program. Other funds account for the revenue/expenditures of the Clerk of Court Professional
bond fees, sales generated by the Employee Committee to be used for employee morale activities, and county
appropriated funds for the administrative expenses to manage state and federal grants.

HUD Urban Entitlement Community Development -- This is a federal entitlement allocation awarded to
Lexington County through the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development to provide
sewer and water and other services which benefit the low to moderate urban communities in Lexington County.
A five-year plan has been developed to accomplish this program.

Title IV-D DSS Child Support (Clerkof Court and Law Enforcement) -- The SC Department of
Social Services provides to the county federal awards in the form of transaction reimbursements (based on
unit cost), incentive payments (percentage of child support payments collected), service of process
payments (unit cost for serving papers), and reimbursement of county DSS administrative expenses. The
federal funds are to be used exclusively for activities related to the establishment, collection, and
enforcement of child support obligations.

DHEC Waste Water Fee - Funds are generated by fees charged for septic tank applications under
authority of South Carolina Code of Laws (44-1 -140) and, through an agreement with the SC Department
of Health and Environmental Control, are used to reimburse DHEC for personnel expenses of the
employees who manage the sale of applications, perform the inspections, and issue permits within the
County of Lexington.

Emergency Telephone System911 -- Funds are generated through a 911 tariff and CMRS cell phone fees
under authority of South Carolina Code of Laws (23-47-40, 23-47-65) and is restricted for costs necessary
for establishing and maintaining the county 911 office and communications system.

Victims’ Bill-of-Rights — Funds are generated by assessments and surcharges paid by violators of the law,
as mandated by the South Carolina Code of Laws (14-1-206), Act 141, Victims’ Bill-of-Rights, and
expenditures are restricted to the enhancement of services to victims of crimes as set forth in South
Carolina Code of Laws (16-3-1500 through 16-3-1560).

SCHD “C” Funds -- Funds are generated through gas taxes collected by the State Treasurer and CTC donor
county distribution under authority of South Carolina Code of Laws (12-27-400) and are restricted for the
improvement of roads and other transportation projects within the County of Lexington.

Delinquent Tax Collections — Funds are generated by the imposition of charges on delinquent tax

remittances under authority of South Carolina Code of Laws ( 12-51-40) and must be used for personnel,
operating, and capital expenses incurred in the collection of delinquent taxes by the Treasurer’s office.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

Exhibit B-11

Revenue:
Property taxes
State shared revenue
Fees, permits, and sales
County fines
Intergovernmental
Interest (net of increase (decrease) in the fair value of investments
Other
Total revenue

Expenditures:
General administrative
Public works
Public safety
Judicial
Law enforcement
Health & human services
Community & economic development
Non-departmental
Library
Capital outlay
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources {uses):
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources
over expenditures and other financing uses (Budgeted funds)

To record excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures for non-budgeted funds
Budget entity differences:

Revenue
Expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources
over expenditures and other financing uses

Fund balances, beginning of year
Residual equity transfers in
Residual equity transfers out

Fund balance, end of year

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
4,392,608 § 4,497,054 § 104,446
926,176 907,642 (18,534)
2,195,240 2,292,963 97,753
636,300 586,563 (49,737)
9,290,386 7.471,573 (1,818,813)
424,807 185,783 (39,024)
245,190 211,360 (33,830
18,110,707 16,352,968 (1,757,739)
6,453,540 5,736,555 716,985
9,737,507 3,150,034 6,587,473
1,022,723 312,138 710,585
1,371,572 1,220,857 150,713
1,859,877 1,133,977 725,900
1,036,598 1,036,558 40
7,961,471 76,500 7,884,971
770,581 3,293,944 (2,523,363)
3,672,456 3,520,692 151,764
2,268,792 1,831,180 437,612
36,155,117 21,312,435 14,842,682
(18,044,410) (4,959,467) 13,084,943
590,112 590,112 0
(329,601) (329,601) 0
(17,783,899) (4,698,956) § 13,084,943

2,249,922
(2,621,154)

(5,070,188)

688,841
(28,446)

(4,409,793)

18,070,754
400,000
(59,059}

14,001,902




COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

Exhibit B-12

Revenue:
Property taxes
Intergovernmental
Interest (net of increase (decrease) in the
fair value of investments)
Other

Total revenue

Expenditures:
Community & economic development
Personnel
Operating
Contributions
Non-operating
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Total other financing sources (uses)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing
sources over (under) expenditures and other financing uses

Fund balances, beginning of year
Residual equity transfers in

Fund balance, end of year

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
b 76,414 § 119,241 § 42,827
2,357,453 1,816,350 (541,103)
37,000 36,359 (641)
112,325 89,025 (23,300)
2,583,192 2,060,975 (522.217)
16,627 16,894 (267)
46,340 47,788 (1,448)
292,297 280,312 11,985
6,166,097 2,679,839 3,486,258
182 123 59
6,521,543 3,024,956 3,496,587
(3,938,351 (963,981) 2,974,370
6,279 6,278 0
{3,932,072) (957,703) 2,974,369
1,659,703 1,659,703 0
400,000 400,000 0
$ {1,872,369) § 1,102,000 § 2,974,369
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Exhibit B-13
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - ACCOMMODATIONS TAX
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenue:
State shared revenue 3 316,350 § 297,817 § (18,533)
Investment interest 500 74 (426)
Total revenue 316,850 297 891 (18,959)
Expenditures:
General administrative
Contributions 316,350 310,498 5,852
Total expenditures 316,350 310,498 5,852
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 300 (12,607) (13,107
Fund balances, beginning of year 59,769 59,769 0
Fund balance, end of year 3 60,269 §$ 47,162 § {13,107)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit B-14
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - TOURISM DEVELOPMENT FEE
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Fees, permits, and sales $ 900,000 § 813,600 § (86,400)
Interest (net of inrease (decrease) in the
fair value of investments) 25,000 38,369 13,369
Total revenue 925,000 851,969 (73,031)
Expenditures:
General administrative
Operating 16,500 5,975 10,525
Coniributions 4,876,134 4,819,752 56,382
Total expenditures 4,892,634 4,825,727 66,907
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (3,967,634) (3,973,758) (6,124)
Fund balances, beginning of year 4,054,184 4,054,184 0
Fund balance, end of year $ 86,550 % 80,426 § (6,124)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - TEMPORARY ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE FEE

Exhibit B-15

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

Revenue:
Fees, permits, and sales
Investment interest

Total revenune

Expenditures:
Non-departmental
Operating
Contributions

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Fund balances, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
$ 63,400 § 132,950 69,550
13,000 11,176 (1,824)
76,400 144,126 67,726
559,366 0 559,366
73,000 70,500 2,500
632,366 70,500 561,866
(555,966) 73,626 629,592
555,966 555,966 0
$ 0% 629,592 629,592

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit B-16
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - INDIGENT CARE PROGRAM
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Property taxes b 535916 § 548337 § 12,421
Investment interest 17,000 11,395 (5,605)
Total revenue 552,916 559,732 6,816
Expenditures:
Health & human services
Personnel 24,766 24,771 %)
Operating 20 17 3
Contributions 664,313 664,312 1
Total expenditures 689,099 689,100 {1
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (136,183) (129,368) 6,815
Fund balances, beginning of year 714,686 714,686 0
Fund balance, end of year $ 578,503 % 585,318 % 6,815

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.




Exhibit B-17
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - LIBRARY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Property taxes $ 3,330,178 § 3,361,060 §$ 30,882
State shared revenue 274,469 274,469 0
Fees, permits, and sales 16,000 15,581 (419)
County fines 185,000 149,768 (35,232)
Intergovernmental 13,500 (13,500}
Interest (net of increase {decrease) in the
fair value of imvestments) 103,000 57,991 (45,009)
Other 25,000 21,100 (3,900}
Total revenue 3,947,147 3,879,969 (67,178}
Expenditures:
Library
Personnel 2,900,562 2,856,501 44,061
Operating 771,894 664,191 107,703
Capital outlay 835,145 680,610 154,535
Total expenditures 4,507,601 4,201,302 306,299
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (560,454) (321,333) 239,121
Other financing sources (uses):
Total other financing sources (uses) 0 0 0
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over {under) expenditures
and other financing uses {560,454) (321,333) 239,121
Fund balances, beginning of year 2,340,223 2,340,223 0
Fund balance, end of year $ 1,779,769 § 2,018,890 § 239,121

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit B-18
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - VICTIM WITNESS PROGRAM
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Intergovernmental § 61,648 § 48913 % (12,735)
Investment interest 2,000 922 (1,078)
Other 685 685
Total revenue 63,648 50,520 (13,128}
Expenditures:
Judicial
Personnel 203,236 204,229 (993)
Operating 13,634 5,303 8,331
Total expenditures 216,870 209,532 7,338
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures {153,222) {159,012) (5,790)
Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers in 145,786 145,786 0
Fund balances, beginning of year 7,097 7,097 0
Fund balance, end of year 3 (339) § {6,129) § (5,790)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit B-19
COUNTY QF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - SOLICITOR'S STATE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
County fines g 20,000 $ 27,111 % 7,111
Intergovernmental 158,763 150,000 (8,763)
Investment interest 1,000 2,133 1,133
Total revenue 179,763 179,244 (519)
Expenditures:
Judicial
Personnel 246,535 226,213 20,322
Operating 10,529 2,483 8,046
Total expenditures 257,064 228,696 28,368
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (77,301} (49,452) 27,849
Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers out (134,998) (184,998) 0
Fund balances, beginning of year 328,322 328,322 0
Fund balance, end of year $ 66,023 § 93872 § 27,849

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - PRETRIAL INTERVENTION
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Exhibit B-20

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Intergovernmental 3 226,854 § 197,577 (29,277)
Total revenue 226,854 197,577 (29,277)
Expenditures:
Judicial
Personnel 198,927 193,753 5,174
Operating 27.927 3,823 24,104
Total expenditures 226,854 197.576 29,278
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 0 1 1
Fund balances, beginning of year 22 22 0
Fund balance, end of year $ 22 8 23 1

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - SOLICITOR'S COMMUNITY JUVENILE ARBITRATION

Exhibit B-21

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

Revenue:
Intergovernmental
Investment interest
Other

Total revenue

Expenditures:
Judicial
Personnel
Operating

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources {uses):
Operating transfers in

Fund balances, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
b 45,000 $ 45,000 § 0
500 95 (405)
200 200 0
45,700 45295 {405}
107,006 107,780 (774)
17,365 8,582 8,783
124,371 116,362 8,009
(78,671) (71,067) 7,604
78,000 78,000 1]
(6,044) (6,044) 0
3 (6,715) § 889 § 7,604

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

Exhibit B-22

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - LAW ENFORCEMENT TITLE IV-D PROCESS SERVER
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

Revenue:
Intergovernmental
Investment interest

Total revenue

Expenditures:
Law enforcement
Personnel
Operating

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Fund balances, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
$ 17,347 §$ 17,193 § (154)
2 1 (1)
17,349 17,194 {(155)
23,640 21,696 1,944
62 17 45
23,702 21,713 1,989
(6,353) (4,519) 1,834
4,853 4,853 0
$ {1,500) § 334 § 1,834
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Exhibit B-23
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - INMATE SERVICES
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Fees, permits, and sales $ 272,000 $ 325033 § 53,033
Investment interest 15,000 12,973 (2,027}
Total revenue 287,000 338,006 51,006
Expenditures:
Law enforcement
Personnel 165,683 151,750 13,933
Operating 658,668 96,066 562,602
Capital outlay 284,900 263,352 21,548
Total expenditures 1,109,251 511,168 598,083
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (822,251) (173,162) 649,089
Fund balances, beginning of year 822,251 822251 0
Fund balance, end of year $ 0 649,089 § 649,089

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

Exhibit B-24

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - LAW ENFORCEMENT SCHOOL DISTRICT RESOURCE OFFICERS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

Revenue:
Intergovernmental
Investment interest

Total revenue

Expenditures:
Law enforcement
Personnel
Operating

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers in

Fund balances, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Vartance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
b3 337,821 § 310,312 § (27,509)
760 183 {577)
338,581 310,495 (28,086)
505,391 478,851 26,540
57,645 39,954 17,601
563,036 518,805 44,231
(224,455) (208,310) 16,145
230,130 198,425 (31,705)
9,037 9,937 0
$ 15,612 § 52 % (15,560)
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Exhibit B-25
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - SWANSEA AGREEMENT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Intergovernmental b 81,049 § 67,168 § (13,881)
Investment interest 400 77 (323)
Total revenue 81,449 67,245 (14,204)
Expenditures:
Law enforcement
Personnel 107,013 89,230 17,783
Operating 17,178 11,071 6,107
Capital outlay 500 0 500
Total expenditures 124,691 100,301 24,390
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (43,242) (33,056) 10,186
Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers in 39,898 31,593 (8,305)
Fund balances, beginning of year 3,344 3,344 0
Fund balance, end of year $ 0 1,881 $ 1,881

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit B-26
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - CLERK OF COURT TITLE IV-D DSS CHILD SUPPORT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Intergovernmental ] 3 244,434 § 265,851 § 21,417
Investment interest 3,045 994 (2,051)
Total revenue 247,479 266,845 19,366
Expenditures:
Judicial
Personnel 260,351 256,946 3,405
Operating 95,521 25,695 69,826
Capital outlay 9,270 233 9,037
Total expenditures 365,142 282,874 82,268
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (117,663) (16,029) 101,634
Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers in 29,739 29,739 0
Operating transfers out (29,739) (29,739) 0
Fund balances, beginning of year 105,521 105,521 0
Fund balance, end of year 3 (12,142) § 89,492 § 101,634

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit B-27
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - DHEC WASTE WATER FEE
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Fees, permits, and sales 5 (160) $ 08 160
Investment interest 881 881 0
Total revenue 721 881 160
Expenditures:
Health & human services
Operating 11,942 12,102 (160)
Total expenditures 11,942 12,102 {160)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (11,221) (11,221) 0
Fund balances, beginning of year 70,280 70,280 0
Residual equity transfers out (59,060} (59,059) ()
Fund balance, end of year $ (H§ 0% 1

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit B-28
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - GRANTS ADMINISTRATION
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Investment interest b 6,500 § 6,236 §$ (264)
Total revenue 6,500 6,236 {264)
Expenditures:
General administrative
Personnel 88,725 67,933 20,792
Operating 255,516 3,646 251,870
Capital outlay 2,600 60 2,540
Total expenditures 346,841 71,639 275,202
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (340,341) (65,403) 274,938
Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers in 95,000 100,291 5,291
Fund balances, beginning of year 245,626 245,626 0
Fund balance, end of year 3 285 % 280,514 § 280,229

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit B-29
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROCLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SYSTEM E-911
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Fees, permits, and sales $ 944,000 $ 1,003,255 § 59,255
Investment interest 17,000 14,783 (2,217)
Total revenue 961,000 1,018,038 57,038
Expenditures:
Public safety
Operating 1,022,723 312,138 710,585
Capital outlay 858,531 749,247 109,284
Total expenditures 1,881,254 1,061,385 819,869
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (920,254) (43,347) 876,907
Fund balances, beginning of year 912,040 912,040 0
Fund balance, end of year 3 (8,214) § 868,693 % 876,907

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - VICTIMS' BILL-OF-RIGHTS

Exhibit B-30

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

Revenue:
County fines
Investment interest
Miscellaneous revenues

Total revenue

Expenditures:

Tudicial
Personnel
Operating

Law enforcement
Personnel
Operating

Non-departmental
Operating

Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess {deficiency) of revenues

over expenditures

Fund balances, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
3 431,300 % 409,684 § (21,616)
8,000 6,355 (1,645)
8,000 686 (7,314)
447,300 416,725 (30,575)
174,312 160,731 13,581
16,229 3,606 12,623
257,505 222,271 35,234
67,092 44,784 22,308
138,215 6,000 132,215
119,111 11,682 107,429
772,464 449,074 323,390
(325,164) (32,349) 292,815
335,875 335,875 0
3 10,711 § 303,526 § 292,815
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - SCHD "C" FUNDS

Exhibit B-31

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Intergovernmental h 4,154,777 % 4,154,776 § (N
Interest (net of increase (decrease) in the
fair value of investments) 154,019 169,425 15,406
Other 99,665 99,664 (1
Total revenue 4.408.461 4,423 865 15,404
Expenditures:
Public works
Operating 9,637,342 3,145,716 6,492,126
Non-operating 99,663 4,318 95,347
Total expenditures 9,737,507 3,150,034 6,587,473
Excess {deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (5,329,046) 1,273,831 6,602,877
Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfer out {114,864) {114,864) 0
Total other financing sources (uses) (114,864) {114.864) 0
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing
sources over (under) expenditures and other financing uses (5,443,910) 1,158,967 6,602,877
Fund balances, beginning of year 4,904,844 4,904,844 0
Fund balance, end of year 3 {539,066} § 6,063,811 § 6,602,877

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit B-32
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - DELINQUENT TAX COLLECTION
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Property taxes $ 450,100 § 468,416 § 18,316
Fees, permits, and sales 0 2,574 2,574
Intergovernmental revenues 0 8,192 8,192
Investment interest 20,000 15,173 (4,827)
Total revenue 470,100 494,355 24255
Expenditures:
General administrative
Personnel 280,527 264,060 16,467
Operating 619,788 264,691 355,097
Capital outlay 6,330 4,712 1,618
Total expenditures 906,645 533,463 373,182
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (436,545) (39,108) 397,437
Fund balances, beginning of vear 383,682 383,682 0
Fund balance, end of year 3 {52,863) § 344,574 % 397,437

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - MINIBOTTLE TAX
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 306, 2002

Exhibit B-33

Revenue:
State shared revenue
Investment interest

Total revenue

Expenditures:
Health & human services
Contributions

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Fund balances, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
$ 335,357 § 335,356 % (1)
200 159 (41)
335,557 335,515 (42)
335,557 335,356 201
335,557 335,356 201
0 159 159
226 226 0
3 220 % 385 % 159

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit B-34
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CARCLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - URBAN ENTITLEMENT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Intergovernmental h 1,591,740 % 390,241 § (1,201,499)
Investment interest 0 29 29
Total revenue 1,591,740 390,270 (1,201,470)
Expenditures:
Community & economic development
Personnel 89,549 89,890 (341)
Operating 57,054 18,394 38,660
Non-operating 1,293,507 160,827 1,132,680
Capital outlay 152,223 121,161 31,062
Total expenditures 1,592,333 390,272 1,202,061
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (593) {(2) 591
Fund balances, beginning of year 7,850 7,850 0
Fund balance, end of year 3 7,257 % 7.848 § 391

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Debt Service Funds

The debt service fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources and payment of general
obligation bond principal and interest from governmental resources when the County is obligated
in some manner for the payment.

The County, in order to separately account for debt service on the basis of the use of the proceeds
and to maintain an accurate accounting, has segregated its debt service fund into numerous sub-
funds. These sub-funds record the financial resources received and used in their respective portion
of general long-term debt applicable to the sub-fund described below.

County Bond Fund -- To account for resources used for reduction of Lexington County General
Obligation Bonds - proceeds used for general county buildings and equipment.

Library Bond Fund -- To account for resources used for reduction of Lexington County General
Obligation Bond - proceeds used for construction and improvements.

Midlands Tech Bonds -- To account for resources used for reduction of Lexington County General
Obligation Bonds - proceeds used in contribution of Midlands Technical College.

Fire Service Bonds -- To account for resources used for reduction of Lexington County General
Obligation Bonds - proceeds used for county fire service equipment.

Dutchman Shores Sewer Assessment Bond Fund -- To account for resources used for reduction
of Lexington County General Obligation Bond - proceeds used in construction of sewer lines in
Chapin.

Stonebridge Drive Special Assessment Bond Fund -- To account for resources used for reduction
of Lexington County General Obligation Bond - proceeds used in the construction and paving of
Stonebridge Drive.
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Capital Projects Funds

Capital projects funds are used to account for the acquisition and construction of major capital
facilities other than those financed by proprietary funds and trust funds.

Library Construction -- This fund is used to account for construction of new library facilities
within the county. General Obligation Bond resources are used to finance this project.

Jail Expansion Construction -- This fund is used to account for the construction of the county’s
jail facility expansion. Contributions from the county’s General Fund as well as General Obligation
Bond resources are used to finance this project.

Judicial/Administration Campus Construction — This fund is used to account for construction
of the county’s courthouse and administration buildings. Contribution from the county’s General
Fund as well as General Obligation Bond resources are used to finance this project.

Judicial Old Courthouse Renovations -- This fund is used to account for the renovations to the
county’s courthouse. Contributions from the county’s General Fund as well as General Obligation
Bond resources are used to finance this project.

Fire Station/Service Center Construction -- This fund is used to account for the construction of
the county’s north lake fire station, magistrate, and law enforcement building. Contributions from
the county’s General Fund resources are used to finance this project.
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Proprietary and Fiduciary Funds
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Enterprise Funds

Enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner
similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the County’s council is that the costs of
providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered
primarily through user charges; or where County’s council has decided that periodic determination
of net income is appropriate for accountability purposes.

Rental Properties -- This fund accounted for the Amick Apartments rentals, which were located
adjacent to the Lexington County Administration Building. As of June 30, 2001, Amick Apartments
has discontinued operations as part of the Campus Construction Plan. These apartments have been
sold and removed from the property in order to provide the space needed for a South Parking Lot
and the expansion of the Administration Building.

Lexington County Solid Waste Management -- Prior to fiscal year 1990-91, Solid Waste was
included within the Public Works Division in the general fund. With the growing complexity of
solid waste management, County Council needed more accounting information to determine user
service charges and tax levy subsidies, therefore, this information is recorded as an Enterprise Fund.
This accounts for all landfill construction, operations, and maintenance; as well as the operation of
the convenience stations located throughout the County of Lexington.







Exhibit E-1

Page 1
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2002
{(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2001)
Totals
ASSETS Rental Solid
Properties Waste 2002 2001
Cuyrrent assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ $ 45912 § 45912 % 335,223
Petty cash 150 150 150
Investments 744,188 744,188 127,853
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectibles):

Property taxes 273,073 273,073 270,986

Accounts 104,715 104,715 95,306

Other 20 20 0
Due from other funds:

Solid waste/DHEC grants 7,681 7,681 14,857
Due from state shared revenue 23,276 23,276 21,790
Due from DHEC 7,885 7,885 17,374
Prepaid insurance 3,259 3250 4,662

Total current assets 0 1,210,159 1,210,159 888,201
Fixed assets:

Land 1,117,421 1,117,421 1,117,421
Buildings 1,045,116 1,045,116 1,045,116
Improvements 1,505,005 1,505,005 1,458,952
Machinery and equipment 2,287,127 2,287,127 1,978,245
Office furniture and equipment 39,193 39,193 39,105
Vehicles 296,433 296,433 336,113
0 6,290,295 6,290,295 5,974,952

Less: accumulated depreciation {2,503,205) {2,503,205) (2,169,369)
Total fixed assets 0 3,787,090 3,787,090 3,805,583
Total assets 3 0% 4,997 249 $ 4997249 § 4,693,784
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Exhibit E-1

Page 2
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2002
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2001)
Totals
LIABILITIES Rental Solid
Properties Waste 2002 2001
Current liabilities (payable from current assets):
Accounts payable $ $ 431,125  § 431,125 § 544,167
Accrued salaries 12,202 12,202 12,943
Compensated absences 45,974 45,974 38,951
Accrued payroll fringes 2,372 2,372 2,567
Accrued sales tax 13 13 4]
Due to other funds:
General fund 5,983 5,983 21,752
Solid waste 7,681 7,681 14,857
Total current liabilities (payable from current assets) 0 505,350 505,350 635,278
Long-term liabilities:
Closure/post-closure care cost payable 879,569 879,569 879,569
Total long-term liabilitics 0 879,569 870,569 879,569
Other liabilities:
Deferred revenues 204,304 204,304 211,860
Total liabilities 0 1,589,223 1,589,223 1,726,707
FUND EQUITY
Fund equity:
Contributed capital:
Capital grants 294,306 294,306 292,369
Less: amortization (128,444) (128,444) (100,589)
Government contributions 1,975,590 1,975,590 1,975,590
Developers 25,000 25,000 0
Retained eamings
Reserved per state mandate (tires) 329,238 329,238 335,555
Unreserved 912,336 912,336 464,152
Total fund equity 0 3,408,026 3,408,026 2,967,077
Total liabilities and fund equity 3 035 4997249 § 4997249 § 4,693,784

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND EQUITY
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2001)
Totals
Rental Solid
Properties Waste 2002 2001
Operating revenues:
Rental income $ $ 08§ 7,750
Landfill fees 839,739 839,739 827,279
Garbage franchise fees 53,568 53,568 65,186
Recycling fees 84,444 84,444 100,982
Total operating revenues 0 977,751 977,751 1,001,197
Operating expenses:
Salaries and wages 696,028 696,028 720,142
Payroll fringes 200,680 200,680 195,383
Contracted maintenance 74,438 74,438 50,532
Contracted services 3,680,460 3,680,460 3,399,630
Refrigerant disposal 5,966 5,966 0
Professional services 396,201 396,201 257,241
Advertising 3,151 3,151 4,933
Landfill monitoring 103,645 103,645 153,382
Closure/post-closure care cost 0 20,455
Technical currency & support 1,000 1,000 [¢]
Office supplies 1,730 1,730 1,773
Duplicating 658 658 750
Operating supplies 14,552 14,552 15,774
Building repairs and maintenance 10,364 10,364 18,213
Heavy and small equipment repairs 125,470 125,470 111,220
Vehicle repairs and maintenance 17,553 17,553 17,450
Building and land rental 1,500 1,500 1,201
Equipment rental 341 341 391
Building insurance 1,839 1,839 3,260
Vehicle insurance 7,800 7,800 8,775
Comprehensive insurance 6,537 6,537 7,783
General tort liability insurance 2,290 2,290 3,362
Data processing equipment insurance 67 67 79
Telephone, long distance, and cther communication charges 25,763 25,763 24,129
Postage 651 651 803
Transportation and education 1,808 1,808 1,920
Utilities 69,467 69,467 57,511
Gas, fuel, and oil 37,493 37,493 49,717
Uniforms 4,705 4,705 5,721
Licenses and permits 2,790 2,79¢ 2,790
QOutside personnel and inmate labor 242,595 242,595 176,280
Depreciation 373,516 373,516 378,255
Keep America Beautiful 23,000 23,000 22,000
Claims & judgments 1,957 1,957 500
Smatl tools and minor equipment 6,194 6,194 3,868
Minor software 1] 1,611
(1) Aluminum hopper 0 3,955
(1) Qil pump, cornpressor, & trailer 4] 3,827
(1) Pallet jack 0 3,150
(1) Steel dock plate 0 833
Capital clearing 1] {11,765)
Total operating expenses 0 6,142,209 6,142,209 5,716,834
Operating income (loss) 0 (5,164.458) (5,164,458) {4,715,637)
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND EQUITY
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2001)
Totals
Rental Solid
Properties Waste 2002 2001
Nonoperating revenues (expenses}:
Property taxes $ 4,681,308 § 4,681,398 § 4,369,025
Local government - tires 88,6306 88,636 86,376
DHEC/SW Magt. grant 13,759 13,759 11,595
Interest income 14,941 14,941 25,917
Tax appeals and delinquent tax interest 49 49 216
EPA oversight reimbursement ¢ 127,239
Sale of general tixed assets (loss} 3,850 3,850 27,639
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) [\ 4,802,633 4,802,633 4,648,007
Transfer from {to) other funds:
Operating transfer in 775,837 775,837 90,000
Qperating transfers out 0 (265,910)
Total other financing sources (uses) 0 775,837 775,837 (175,910)
Net income (loss) before disposal of discontinued operations ¢ 414,012 414,012 (243,540)
Loss on disposal of discontinued operations g (587.910)
Net income (loss) 0 414,012 414,012 (831,450)
Add depreciation on contributed assets acquired with capital grants 27,855 27,855 28,076
Retained earnings, fuly 1 799,707 769,707 987,171
Increase in retained eamings due to loss offset against cash and contributed capital 0 615,910
Retained earnings, June 30 0 1,241,574 1,241,574 769,707
Contributed capital, July 1 0 350,000
Decrease due to offset against loss 0 (350,000)
Contributed capital, June 30 { 2,166,452 2,166,452 2,167,370
Total fund equity, June 30 0§ 3408026 § 3408026 § 2967077

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this staiement.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROCLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2001)
Totals
Rental Solid
Properties Waste 2002 2001
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers $ $ 975498 § 975498 $ 1,002,355
Cash deposits from (retumed to) customers ] {950)
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (5,006,597) (5,006,597) (4,517,075)
Cash payments to employees for services (890,621) (890,621) (915,143}
Net cash provided (used) by
operating activitics 0 (4,921,720) (4,921,720) (4,430,813}
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Cash received from taxes 4,671,804 4,671,804 4,325,021
EPA oversight reimbursement 0 127,239
Operating grants received 23,248 23,248 14,921
State shared revenue 87,150 §7,150 85,150
Transfer to general fund 0 (265,910)
Transfer from general fund 775,837 775,837 90,000
Net cash provided by noncapital
financing activities: 0 5,558,039 5,558,039 4,376,421
Cash flows from capital and related financing
activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (328,086) (328,086) (25,892)
Proceeds from sale of equipment 3,850 31,850 39,656
Net cash provided (used) for capital and
related financing activities 0 (324,236) (324,236} 13,764
Cash flows from investing activities:
Receipt of interest 14,941 14,941 25,917
Proceeds from sale of investments 0 24,914
Purchase of investments (616,335) {616,335) 155,736
Net cash provided {used) by investing activities 0 (601,394) (601,394) 206,567
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 0 (289,311) (289,311) 165,939
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 335,373 335,373 169,434
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year $ 03 46,062 § 46,062 $ 335,373
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2002
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2001)
Totals
Salid
Properties Waste 2002 2001
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss) $ (5164458) $§ (5,164458)8 (4,715,637)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (o net
cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation 373,516 373,516 378,255
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (9,429) (9.429) (3,579
(Increase) decrease in due from general fund 0 175
(Increase) decrease in due from solid waste/DHEC grants 7,176 7,176 4,562
(Increase) decrease in prepaids 1,403 1,403 323
Increase (decrease) in customer deposits 0 (950
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (106,983) (106,983) (121,664)
Increase {decrease) in due to general fund (15,769) (15,769) 11,809
Increase (decrease) in due to solid waste (7,176) (7,176} (4,562)
Increase (decrease) in long-term payable 0 20,455
Total adjustments 0 242,738 242,738 284,824
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 0% (492,720 $ (4,921,7200 % (4,430,813)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - RENTAL PROPERTIES
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001
2002 2001
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash - operating account 03 0
Investments 0 0
Prepaid insurance 0 0
Total current assets 0 0
Restricted assets:
Customer deposits 0 0
Fixed assets:
Land 0 0
Buildings 0 0
Machinery and equipment 0 0
0 ]
Less: accumulated depreciation 0 0
Total fixed assets 0 0
Total assets 03 0
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - RENTAL PROPERTIES
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001
2002 2001
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities (payable from current assets):
Accounts payable $ 0% 0
Total current liabilities 0 0
Current liabilities (payable from restricted assets):
Customer deposits payable 0 0
Total liabilities 0 0
FUND EQUITY
Fund Equity:
Contributed capital 0 0
Retained earnings 0 0
Total fund equity 0 0
Total liabilities and fund equity $ 03 0

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - RENTAL PROPERTIES
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND EQUITY
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001
2002 2001
Operating revenues:
Rental income 0% 7,750
Total operating revenues 0 7,750
Operating expenses:
Contracted services (pest control) 0 190
Equipment rental 0 79
Building insurance 0 1,065
Utilities - Amick Apartments 0 392
Depreciation expense 0 1,400
Total operating expenses 0 3,126
Operating income 0 4,624
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Interest income 0 6,454
Sale of fixed assets 0 21,889
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 0 28,343
Transfer from (to) other funds:
Operating transfers out 0 {265,910)
Total other financing sources (uses) 0 (265,910)
Net income (loss) before disposal of discontinued operations 0 (232,943)
Loss on disposal of discontinued operations 0 (587,910}
Net income (loss) 0 (820,853)
Retained earnings, July 1 0 204,943
Increase in retained earnings due to loss offset against cash and contributed capital 0 615,910
Retained earnings, June 30 0 O
Contributed capital, July 1 ] 350,000
Decrease due to offset against loss 0 {350,000)
Contributed capital, June 30 0 0
Total fund equity, June 30 0% 0

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - RENTAL PROPERTIES
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001
2002 2001
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers 03 7,750
Cash deposits from customers 0 (950)
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services 0 (1,431)
Net cash provided by operating activities 0 5,369
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 0 {265,910}
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Sale of fixed assets 0 33,906
Net cash used for capital and related financing activities 0 33,906
Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest on investments G 6,454
Purchase of investments 0 206,352
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 0 212,806
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 0 {13,829)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 0 13,829
Cash and cash equivalents at end of June 0% 0
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - RENTAL PROPERTIES
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001
2002 2001
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Operating income 0% 4,624
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 0 1,400
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in prepaid insurance 0 336
Increase {decrease) in customers deposits 0 (950)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 0 {41)
Total adjustments a 745
Net cash provided by operating activities 05 5,369

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statemnent.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS - SOLID WASTE
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2002
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 20010)
Totals
ASSETS Solid DHEC
Waste Tires Grants 2002 2001
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 45912 § 45912 § 335,223
Petty cash 150 150 150
Investments 690,401 53,787 744,188 127,853
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectibles):

Property taxes 273,073 273,073 270,986

Accounts 104,715 104,715 95,306

QOther 20 20 0
Due from other funds :

Solid waste/DHEC grants 7,681 7,681 14,857
Due from state shared revenue 23,276 23,276 21,790
Due from DHEC 7,885 7,885 17,374
Prepaid insurance 3,259 3,259 4,662

Total current assets 1,079,299 122975 7,885 1,210,159 888,201
Fixed assets:

Land 1,117,421 1,117,421 1,117,421
Buildings 1,045,116 1,045,116 1,045,116
[mprovements 1,478,927 26,078 1,505,005 1,458,952
Machinery and equipment 2,000,678 286,449 2,287,127 1,978,245
Office furniture and equipment 36,568 2,625 39,193 39,105
Vehicles 264,850 31,583 296,433 336,113
5,943,560 346,735 0 6,290,295 5,974,952

Less: accumulated depreciation (2,371,750) (131,455) (2,503,205) (2,169,369}
Total fixed assets 3,571,810 215280 0] 3,787,090 3,805,583
Total assets $§ 4651,109 § 338,255 § 7,885 4997249 §  4693,784
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS - SOLID WASTE
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2002
{WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2001)
Totals
LIABILITIES Selid DHEC
Waste Tires Grants 2002 2001
Current liabilities (payable from current assets):
Accounts payable 418,113 ¢ 9,017 $ 3995 % 431,125 § 544,167
Accrued salaries 12,202 12,202 12,943
Compensated absences 45,974 45,974 38,951
Accrued payroll fringes 2,372 2,372 2,567
Accrued sales tax 13 13 41
Due to other funds:
General fund 5,983 5,983 21,752
Solid waste 7,681 7,681 14,857
Total current liabilities (payable from current assets) 484,657 9,017 11,676 505,350 635,278
Long-term liabilities:
Closure/post-closure care cost payable 879,569 879.569 879,569
Total long-term liabilities 879,569 0 0 879,569 879,569
Other liabilities:
Deferred revenues 204,304 204,304 211,860
Total liabilities 1,568,530 9,017 11,676 1,589,223 1,726,707
FUND EQUITY
Fund equity:
Contributed capital:
Capital grants 294,306 294,306 292,369
Less: amortization (128,444) (128,444) {100,589
Government contributions 1,975,590 1,975,590 1,975,590
Developers 25,000 25,000 0
Retained earnings
Reserved per state mandate (tires) 329,238 329,238 335,555
Unreserved 916,127 (3,791) 912,336 464,152
Totat fund equity 3,082,579 329,238 (3,791 3,408,026 2,967,077
Total liabilities and fund equity 4,651,109 § 338255 § 7,885 § 4997249 § 4693784

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

163



Exhibit E-8

Page 1
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS - SOLID WASTE
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND EQUITY
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2001)
Totals
Solid DHEC
Waste Tires Grants 2002 2001
Operating revenucs:
Landfill fees $ 839,739 % 839,739 § 827,279
Garbage franchise fees 53,568 53,568 63,186
Recycling fees 84,444 84,444 100,982
Total operating revenues 977,751 0 0 977,751 993,447
Operating expenses:
Salaries and wages 696,028 696,028 720,142
Payroll fringes 200,680 200,680 195,383
Coniracted maintenance 74,438 74,438 50,532
Contracted services 3,619,094 61,366 3,680,460 3,399,440
Refrigerant disposal 5,966 5,966 0
Professional services 396,201 396,201 257,241
Advertising 326 2,825 3,151 4,933
Landfill monitoring 103,645 103,645 153,382
Closure/post-closure care cost G 20,455
Technical currency & support 1,000 1,000 0
Office supplies 1,730 1,730 1,773
Duplicating 658 658 750
Operating supplics 12,937 1,615 14,552 15,774
Building repairs and maintenance 10,364 10,364 18,213
Heavy and small equipment repairs 114,607 6,130 4,733 125,470 111,220
Vehicle repairs and maintenance 17,553 17,553 17,450
Building and land rental 1,500 1.500 1,201
Equipment rental 341 341 312
Building insurance 1,839 1.839 2,195
Vehicle insurance 7,800 7,800 8,775
Comprehensive insurance 6,537 6,537 7,783
General tort liability insurance 2,290 2,290 3,362
Data processing equipment insurance 67 67 79
Telephone, long distance, and other communication charges 25,763 25,763 24,129
Postage 651 651 803
Transportation and education 1,808 1,808 1,920
Utilities 69,467 69,467 57,119
(ias, fuel, and oil 37,493 37,493 49,717
Uniforms 4,705 4,705 5,721
Licenses and permits 2,790 2,790 2,790
QOutside personnel and inmate labor 242,595 242,595 176,280
Depreciation 344,884 28,632 373,516 376,855
Keep America Beautiful 23,000 23,000 22,000
Claims & judgments 1,957 1,957 500
Small tools and minor equipment 1,488 173 4,533 6,194 3,868
Minor software 0 1,611
(1} Aluminum hopper 0 3,955
(1) Oil pump, compressor & trailer 0 3,827
(1} Pallet jack 0 3,150
(1) Steel dock plate 0 833
Capital clearing 0 {11,765)
Total operating expenses 6,032,202 96,301 13,706 6,142,209 5,713,708
Operating income (loss) (5,054,451) {56,301) {13,706) (5,164,458) _ (4,720,261)
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS - SOLID WASTE
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND EQUITY
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
{WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2001)
Totals
Solid DHEC
Waste Tires Grants 2062 2001
Nonoperaling revenues (expenses):

Property taxes $ 4,681,398 5 b3 $ 4,681,398 § 4,369,025

Local government - tires 88,636 88,636 86,376

DHEC/SW Mgt, grant 13,759 13,759 11,395

Interest income 13,593 1,348 14,941 19,463

Tax appeals and delinguent tax interest 49 49 216

EPA oversight reimbursement 0 127,239

Sale of general fixed assets {loss) 3,850 3,850 5,750

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 4,698,890 89,984 13,759 4,802,633 4,619,664
Transfer from (to) other funds:

General fund 775,837 775,837 90,000
Net income 420,276 (6,317) 53 414,012 (10,597)
Add depreciation on contributed assets acquired with capital grants 27,855 27,855 28,076
Retained earnings, July 1 467,996 335,555 (3,844) 799,707 782,228
Relained earnings, June 30 916,127 329,238 3,791 1,241,574 799,707
Contributed capital, June 30 2,166,452 0 0 2,166,452 2,167,370
Total fund equity, June 30 $ 3,082,579 % 329,238 § (3,791) § 3,408,026 §  2.967,077

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS - SOLID WASTE
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2601)
Totals
Solid DHEC
Waste Tires Grants 2002 2001
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers b 975498 § $ $ 975498 § 994 605
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (4,919,193) (64,156) (23,248) (5,006,597) (4,515,644)
Cash payments to employees for services (890,621) (890,621) (915,143)
Net cash provided (used) by
operating activities (4,834,316} (64,156) {23,248) (4,921,720) (4,436,182)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Cash received from taxes 4,671,804 4,671,804 4,325,021
EPA oversight reimbursement 0 127,239
Operating grants received 23,248 23,248 14,921
State shared revenue 87,150 87,150 85,150
Transfer from general fund 775,837 775,837 90,000
Net cash provided by noncapital
financing activities: 5,447,041 87.150 23,248 5,558,039 4642331
Cash flows from capital and related financing
activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (328,086) (328,086) (25,892)
Proceeds from sale of equipment 3,850 3,850 5,750
Net cash provided (used) for capital and
related financing activities (324,236) 0 0 (324,236) (20,142)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Receipt of interest 13,593 1,348 14,941 19,463
Proceeds from sale of investments 0 24,914
Purchase of investments (615,157) (1,178) (616,335) (50,616)
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities (601,564) 170 0 {601,394) {(6,239)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (312,475) 23,164 0 (289,311) 179,768
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 312,625 22,748 0] 335,373 155,605
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 3 150 § 45912 § 0 3 46,062 § 335,373
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COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
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Page 2

(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2001}

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash
provided {used) by operating activities:

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation
Changes in assets and liabilities:

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable

(Increase) decrease in due from general fund

(Increase) decrease in due from solid waste/DHEC grants
{Increase) decrease in prepaids

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable

Increase (decrease) in due to general fund

Increase (decrease) in due to solid waste

Increase (decrease) in long-term payable

Total adjustments

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Solid
Waste Tires

Totals

DHEC
Grants 2002 2001

$ (5,054451) 8 (96,301) §

(13,706) §  (5,164,458) § (4,720,261}

344,884 28,632 373,516 376,855
(9,429) (9,429) (3,579)

0 175

7,176 7,176 4,562
1,403 1,403 (13)
(108,234) 3,513 (2,262) (106,983) (121,623)
(15,665) (104) (15,769) 11,809
(7,176) (7,176) (4,562)

0 20,455

220,135 32,145 (9,542 242,738 284,079

$ (4.834316) % (64,1563 3

(23,248) §  (4921.720) 3 (4,436,182)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS - SOLID WASTE
COMBINING SCHEDULES OF OPERATING EXPENSES BY DEPARTMENT
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001
2002 2001
Administrative:
Salaries and wages h 106,598 $ 106,264
Payroll fringes 31,798 30,756
Professional services 522 294
Advertising 15 0
Office supplies 124 23
Duplicating 68 150
Operating supplies 380 419
Vehicle repairs and maintenance 1,086 2,956
Building insurance 225 273
Vehicle insurance 1,560 1,755
General tort liability insurance 546 600
Telephone, long distance, and other communication charges 9,333 8,939
Conference and meeting expenses 692 278
Subscription, dues, and books 119 117
Utilities 5,007 5,633
Gas, fuel, and oil 3,327 5,324
Uniforms & clothing 0 974
Depreciation 18,654 16,098
Keep America Beautiful 23,000 22,000
Small tools and minor equipment 138 1,944
Total administrative 203,192 204,803
Accounting:

Salaries and wages 52,756 48,194
Overtime 247 835
Part time 17,906 18,681
Payroll fringes 25,408 22,465
Contracted maintenance 0 1,000
Professional services (audit) 2,424 2,683
Technical currency & support 1,000 0
Office supplies 1,403 1,573
Duplicating 125 179
Operating supplies 1,186 723
Small equipment repairs 237 113
General tort liability insurance 51 57
Data processing equip. insurance 67 79
Other communication charges 545 533
Postage 651 673
Depreciation 2,324 2,343
Small tools and minor equipment 0 90
Miner software 0 1,611
Total accounting 106,930 101,834
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Page 2
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS - SOLID WASTE
COMBINING SCHEDULES OF OPERATING EXPENSES BY DEPARTMENT
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001
2002 2001
Convenience stations:

Salaries and wages b 29,750 § 29,275
Overtime 158 417
Part time 131,310 180,670
Payroll fringes 38,389 46,878
Contracted services 835,851 799,846
Advertising 31 0
Office supplies 98 90
Duplicating 342 265
Operating supplies 5,090 3,848
Building repairs and maintenance 2,664 3,163
Heavy equipment repairs 11,153 14,269
Small equiptment repairs 163 40
Vehicle repairs and maintenance 758 832
Land rental 1,500 1,201
Building insurance 584 695
Vehicle insurance 520 585
General tort liability insurance 112 830
Telephone, long distance, and other communication charges 10,310 9,046
Postage 0 130
Personal mileage reimbursements 87 0
Utilities 30,010 28,049
Gas, fuel, and oil 261 418
Uniforms and clothing 170 458
Licenses & permits 540 540
Outside personnel 242,595 176,280
Depreciation 93,019 119,344
Claims & judgments 157 250
Small tools and minor equipment 280 615

Total convenience stations 1,436,182 1,418,034

Landfill operations:

Salaries and wages 133,931 128,375
Overtime 2,334 2,232
Payroll fringes 44,408 40,270
Contracted maintenance 53,350 29272
Contracted services 5,095 386
Refrigerant disposal 5,966 0
Professional services 90 26,985
Landfill monitor - Batesburg 39,009 29,493
Landfill monitor - Edmund 42,781 105,989
Landfill monitor - Chapin 21,855 17,900
Closure/post-closure care cost 0 20,455
Duplicating 38 53
Operating supplies 2,822 3,568
Building repairs and maintenance 473 3,998
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS - SOLID WASTE
COMBINING SCHEDULES OF OPERATING EXPENSES BY DEPARTMENT
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001
2002 2001
Landfill operations contimued:
Heavy equipment repairs 5 44036 % 49,674
Small equipment repairs 9 0
Vehicle repairs and maintenance 2,658 5771
Vehicle insurance 3,120 2,925
Comprehensive insurance 5,602 6,670
General tort liability insurance 820 880
Other communications charges 2,399 2,443
Conference & meeting 355 0
Subscription, dues, and books 0 119
Utilities 3,089 3,425
Gas, fuel, and oil 21,616 26,599
Uniforms and clothing 1,724 1,552
License and permits 1,775 1,775
Depreciation 155,172 155,635
Claims and judgments 1,800 250
Small tools and minor equipment 486 0
Total landfill operations 596,813 666,694
321 Reclamation/closeout:
Contracted services 5,769 0
Professional services 393,030 227,187
Utilities 23,936 12,425
Licenses & permits 475 475
Depreciation 21,614 1,151
Total reclamation/closeout 444,824 241,238
Transfer station:
Salaries and wages 103,874 96,452
Overtime 1,577 1,831
Payroll fringes 33,414 30,106
Contracted maintenance 21,088 20,260
Contracted services 2,772,379 2,553,469
Professional services 135 90
Office supplies 71 41
Duplicating 59 55
Operating supplies 2,989 2,637
Building repairs and maintenance 7,227 11,052
Heavy equipment repairs 49,496 16,808
Small equipment repairs 3,484 2,810
Equipment rental 341 312
Building insurance 1,030 1,227
Comprehensive insurance 935 1,113
General tort liability insurance 593 613
Other communication charges 1,678 1,666
Conference & meeting 355 0
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS - SOLID WASTE
COMBINING SCHEDULES OF OPERATING EXPENSES BY DEPARTMENT
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001
2002 2001
Transfer station continued:
Subscription, dues, and books 3 0% 119
Utilities 7,425 7,587
Gas, fuel, and oil 5,974 7,745
Uniforms and clothing 1,583 1,253
Depreciation 43,802 44 278
Small tools and minor equipment 408 0
Total transfer station 3,059,917 2,801,524
Recycling:
Salaries & wages 40,221 38,087
Overtime 217 178
Part time 74,549 68,651
Payroll fringes 27,263 24,908
Office supplies 34 46
Duplicating 26 48
Operating supplies 470 523
Heavy equipment repairs & maintenance 278 274
Small equipment repairs & maintenance 5,751 4,138
Vehicle repairs & maintenance 13,051 6,700
Vehicle insurance 2,600 3,510
General tort liability 168 376
Other communication charges 1,498 1,502
Conference and meeting 0 275
Subscriptions, dues & books 200 200
Gas, fuel & oil 6,315 8,869
Uniforms & clothing 1,228 1,484
Depreciation 10,299 9,374
Small tools & minor equipment 176 969
Total recycling 184,344 170,112
Solid Waste - Tires:
Contracted services - tire disposal 61,366 45,739
Heavy equipment repairs & maintenance 6,130 18,261
Vehicle repairs & maintenance 0 1,191
Depreciation 28,632 28,632
Small tools & minor equipment 173 0
Total solid waste tires 96,301 93 821
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS - SOLID WASTE
COMEBINING SCHEDULES OF OPERATING EXPENSES BY DEPARTMENT
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001
2002 2001
Solid Waste/DHEC Grants:

Advertising $ 2,825 § 4,933
Operating supplies 1,615 4,056
Heavy equipment repairs & maintenance 4,733 4,833
Conference and meeting expenses it 812
Gas, fuel & oil 0 762
Small tools & minor equipment 4,533 250
(1) Aluminum hopper 0 3,955
(1) Oil purnp, compressor, & trailer 0 3,827
(1) Pallet jack 0 3,150
(1) Steel dock plate 0 833
Capital clearing 0 (11,765)
Total solid waste DHEC grants 13,706 15,646
Total operating expenses by department $ 6142209 § 5,713,708

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - SOLID WASTE
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001
2002 2001
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash - treasurer $ 03 312,475
Petty cash 150 150
Investments 690,401 75,244
Receivables {net of allowance for uncollectibles):
Property taxes 273,073 270,986
Accounts 104,715 95,306
Other 20 0
Due from other funds:
Solid waste/DHEC grants 7,681 14,857
Prepaid insurance 3,259 4,662
Total current assets 1,079,299 773,680
Fixed assets:
Land 1,117,421 1,117,421
Buildings 1,045,116 1,045,116
Improvements 1,478,927 1,432,874
Machinery and equipment 2,000,678 1,691,796
Office furniture and equipment 36,568 36,480
Vehicles 264,850 304,530
5,943,560 5,628,217
Less: accumulated depreciation (2,371,750) (2,066,546)
Total fixed assets 3,571,810 3,561,671
Total assets $ 4,651,109 § 4,335,351
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - SOLID WASTE
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001
2002 2001
LIABILITIES
Cuirent liabilities (payable from current assets):
Accounts payable 3 418,113 § 532,444
Accrued salaries 12,202 12,943
Compensated absences 45,974 38,051
Accrued FICA 910 971
Accrued SCRS 836 819
Accrued PORS 0 106
Accrued workers compensation 626 671
Accrued sales tax 13 3
Due to other funds:
General fund 5,983 21,648
Total current liabilities 484,657 608,556
Long-term liabilities:
Closure/post-closure care cost payable 879,569 879,569
Total long-term liabilities 879,569 879,569
Other liabilities:
Deferred revenue 204,304 211,860
Total liabilities 1,568,530 1,699,985
FUND EQUITY
Fund Equity:
Contributed capital:
Capital grants 294,306 292,369
Less: amortization (128,444) (100,589)
Government contributions 1,975,590 1,975,590
Developers 25,000 0
Retained earnings
Unreserved (deficit) 916,127 467,996
Total fund equity 3,082,579 2,635,366
Total liabilities and fund equity $ 4,651,109 § 4,335,351

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

175




Exhibit E-12

Page 1
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - SOLID WASTE
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND EQUITY
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001
2002 2001

Operating revenues:
Landfil] fees $ 839,739 § 827,279
Garbage franchise fees 53,568 65,186
Recycling fees 84.444 100,982
Total landfill revenues 977,751 993,447

Operating expenses:
Salaries and wages 696,028 720,142
Payroll fringes 200,680 195,383
Contracted maintenance 74,438 50,532
Contracted services 3,619,094 3,353,701
Refrigerant disposal 5,966 0
Professional services 396,201 257,241
Advertising - publicity 326 ¢
Landfill monitoring 103,645 153,382
Closure/post-closure care cost 0 20,455
Technical currency & support 1,000 0
Office supplies 1,730 1,773
Duplicating 658 750
Operating supplies 12,937 11,718
Building repairs and maintenance 10,364 18,213
Heavy and small equipment repairs 114,607 88,126
Vehicle repairs and maintenance 17,553 16,259
Land rental 1,500 1,201
Equipment rental 341 312
Building insurance 1,839 2,195
Vehicle insurance 7.800 8.775
Comprehensive insurance 6,537 7,783
General tort liability insurance 2,290 3,362
Data processing equipment insurance 67 79
Telephone, long distance, and other communication charges 25,763 24,129
Postage 651 803
Transportation and education 1,808 1,108
Utilities 69,467 57,119
Gas, fuel, and oil 37,493 48,955
Uniforms and clothing 4,705 5,721
Licenses and permits 2,790 2,790
Qutside personnel and inmate labor 242,595 176,280
Depreciation 344,884 348,223
Keep America Beautiful 23,000 22,000
Claims & judgments 1,957 500
Small tools and minor equipment 1,488 3,618
Minor software 0 1,611
Total operating expenses 6,032,202 5,604,239

Operating income (loss) (5,054,451) (4,610,792)
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - SOLID WASTE
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND EQUITY
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001
2002 2001
Nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Property taxes 4,681,398 4,369,025

Interest income 13,593 17,634

Tax appeals and delinquent tax interest 49 216

EPA oversight reimbursement 0 127,239

Sale of general fixed assets (loss) 3,850 5,750

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 4,698,890 4,519,864
Transfer from (to) other funds:

General fund 775,837 90,000
Net income (l0ss) 420,276 (928)
Add depreciation on contributed assets acquired with capital grants 27,855 28,076
Retained earnings, July 1 467,996 440,848
Retained earnings, June 30 (deficit) 916,127 467,996
Contributed capital, June 30 2,166,452 2,167,370
Total fund equity, June 30 $ 3082579 § 2635366

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - SOLID WASTE
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001
2002 2001
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers $ 075,408 % 994 605
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (4,919,193) (4,428,001)
Cash payments to employees for services {890,621) {915,143)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities (4,834,316) (4,348,539
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Cash received from taxes 4,671,804 4,325,021
EPA oversight reimbursement 0 127,239
Transfer from general fund 775,837 90,000
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 5,447,641 4,542,260
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (328,086) (25,892)
Proceeds from sale of equipment 3,850 5,750
Net cash provided (used) for capital and related financing activities (324,236) (20,142)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest on investments 13,593 17,634
Proceeds from sale of investments (615,157) 24,910
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities (601,564) 42,544
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (312,475) 216,123
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 312,625 96,502
Cash and cash e¢quivalents at end of June $ 150 § 312,625
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - SOLID WASTE
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE TWELVE MONTIHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001
2002 2001

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided (used) by

operating activities:

Net operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided (used)

by operating activities:
Depreciation

Changes in assets and liabilitics:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in due from solid waste/DHEC grants
(Increase) decrease in due from general fund
{Increase) decrease in prepaids
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in due to general fund
Increase (decrease) in long-term payable

Total adjustments

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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$  (5,054451)$8  (4,610,792)

344,884 348,223
(9,429) (3,579)
7,176 4,562
0 175
1,403 (13)
(108,234) (119,275)
(15,665) 11,705
0 20455
220,135 262,253

$  (4,834316) $  (4,348,539)
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - SOLID WASTE/TIRES
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001
2002 2001
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash - treasurer hy 45912 % 22,748
Investments 53,787 52,609
Due from state shared revenue 23,276 21,790
Total current assets 122,975 97,147
Fixed assets:
Improvements 26,078 26,078
Machinery and equipment 286,449 286,449
Office furniture and equipment 2,625 2,625
Vehicles 31,583 31,583
346,735 346,735
Less: accumulated depreciation {131,455) {102,823)
Total fixed assets 215,280 243912
Total assets $ 338,255 % 341,059
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities (payable from current assets):
Accounts payable $ 9,017 § 5,504
Total liabilities 9,017 5,504
FUND EQUITY
Fund Equity:
Retained earnings
Reserved per state mandate (tires) 329,238 335,555
Total fund equity 329,238 335,555
Total liabilities and fund equity b 338,255 § 341,059

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

180



Exhibit E-15

Page 1
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CARCLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - SOLID WASTE/TIRES
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND EQUITY
FOR FISCAIL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001
2002 2001
Operating expenses:
Contracted services (tire disposal) $ 61,366 § 45,739
Heavy equipment repairs & maintenance 6,130 18,261
Vehicle repairs & maintenance 0 1,191
Depreciation 28,632 28,632
Small tools & minor equipment 173 0
Total operating expenses 96,301 93,823
Operating income (loss) (96,301) {93,823)
Nonoperating revenues {expenses)
Local government - tires 88,636 86,376
Interest income 1,348 1,826
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses}) 89,984 88,202
Net income (loss) (6,317) (5,621}
Retained earnings, July 1 335,555 341,176
Retained earnings, June 30 (deficit) 329,238 335,555
Contributed capital, June 30 0 0
Total fund equity, June 30 3 329,238 § 335,555

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - SOLID WASTE/TIRES
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW
FOR FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001
2002 2001

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services

Net cash provided (used) by operating activitics

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
State share revenue

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets

Net cash provided (used) for capital and related
financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

[nterest on investments
Purchase of investments

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

Net increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided (used) by
operating activities:

Net operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided (used)
by operating activities:

Depreciation

Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Decrease) Increase in accounts payable

Total adjustments

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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(64,156 $ (72,715)

(64,156} (72,715)
87,150 85,150
87,150 85,150

0 0

0 0
1,348 1,826
(1,178) (50,616)
170 (48,790)
23,164 (36,355)
22,748 59,103
45912 § 22,748

(96,301) $ (93,823)

28,632 28,632
3,513 {7,524)
32,145 21,108

(64,156) § (72,715)
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - SOLID WASTE/DHEC GRANTS
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001
2002 2001
ASSETS
Current assets:
Due from DHEC N 7,885 § 17,374
Total assets $ 7,885 § 17,374
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities (payable from current assets):
Accounts payable 3 3,995 § 6,219
Accrued sales tax 0 38
Due to other funds
General fund 0 104
Solid waste 7,681 14,857
Total liabilities 11,676 21,218
FUND EQUITY
Fund Equity:
Retained earnings
Unreserved (3,791 (3,844)
Total fund equity (3,751) (3,844)
Total liabilities and fund equity $ 7,885 § 17,374

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - SOLID WASTE/DHEC GRANTS
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND EQUITY
FOR FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001
2002 2001
Operating expenses:
Advertising 3 2,825 % 4,933
Operating supplies 1,615 4,056
Heavy equipment repairs & maintenance 4,733 4,833
Conference and meeting expense 0 812
Gas, fuel & oil 0 762
Small tools & minor equipment 4,533 250
(1) Aluminum hopper 0 3,955
(1} Oil pump, compressor & trailer 0 3,827
{1) Pallet jack 0 3,150
(1) Steel dock plate 0 833
Capital clearing 0 (11,765)
Total operating expenses 13,706 15,646
Operating income (loss) (13,706) (15,646)
Nonoperating revenues {expenses):
DHEC/SW Mgt. grant 13,759 11,595
Interest income 0 3
Total nonoperating revenues {expenses) 13,759 11,598
Net income 53 (4,048)
Retained earnings, July 1 (3,844) 204
Retained earnings, June 30 (deficit) (3,791) (3,844)
Contributed capital, June 30 0 0
Total fund equity, June 30 $ (3,791 % (3,844)

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - SOLID WASTE/DHEC GRANTS
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW
FOR FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001
2002 2001
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services 3 (23,248) § (14,928)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities (23,248) (14,928)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Operating grants received 23,248 14,921
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities 23,248 14,921
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets 0 0
Net cash provided (used) for capital and related financing activities 0 0
Cash flows from investing activities:
Sale of investments 0 4
Receipt of interest 0 3
Net cash provided (used) for investing activities 0 7
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 0 0
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 0 0
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 3 0 % 0
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided (used) by
operating activities:
Net operating income (loss) 3 (13,706) $ (15,646)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided (used)
by operating activities:
Depreciation 0 0
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable {2,262) 5,176
Increase (decrease) in due to general fund (104) 104
Increase (decrease) in due to solid waste (7,176) (4.562)
Total adjustments (9,542) 718
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities b (23,248) § {14,928)

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Internal Service Funds

Internal service funds are used to account for the financing of goods or service provided by one
department or agency to other departments or agencies of the government units, on a cost
reimbursement basis.

Employee Insurance -- This fund is used to account for the accumulation of insurance premiums,
and the payments of employee health insurance claims, life insurance premiums, and associated
administrative costs.

Worker’s Compensation -- This fund is used to account for the accumulation of employer
contributions, and the payments of worker’s compensation insurance claims, insurance premiums,
and safety management services.

Risk Management -- This fund is used to account for the expenses incurred by personnel in
overseeing incidents and minimizing risks for the County.

Motor Pool -- This fund is used to account for the rental of motor vehicles by other departments and
the related costs of those vehicles.




COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2002

(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2001}

Exhibit F-1

Totals
ASSETS Employee Workers Risk Mator
Insurance Compensation  Management Pool 2002 2001
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 198,882 % 35819 % 9076 § 31,668 275445 % 236,021
Investments 2,398,465 2,080,800 129,303 4,608,568 4,074,912
Accounts receivable 26,693 22,949 618 50,260 39,874
Due from other funds:
Gengral fund 426,486 9,457 435,943 9,738
Special revenue funds 90 90 93
Internal service fund 12 12 26
Prepaid insurance 5 5 Q
Total current assets 3,050,526 2,139,568 2.081 171,148 5,370,323 4,360,666
Fixed assets:
Oftice furniture and equipment 2,200 2,200 2,200
Vehicles 446,052 446,052 429137
G 0 2,200 446,052 448,252 431,337
Less: accumulated depreciation (1,312) (287,425) (288,737) (234,871)
Total fixed assets [¢] 0 238 158,627 159,515 196,466
Total assets $ 3050526 § 2139568 § 9,960 % 329,775 5,529,838 % 4,557,132
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Current liabilities (payable from current assets):
Accounts payable b3 $ 27,290 § 11 8§ 1,069 28,370 § 76,508
Accrued wages 1,624 1,624 1,557
Compensated absences 7.097 7,097 6,300
Accrued employer contributions 234 234 227
Accrued sales tax 16 16 ¢]
Insurance ¢laims due 758,424 758,424 469,437
Due to other funds:
General fund 45 1,832 1,877 9,084
Internal service fund 12 12 26
Total current liabilities (payable from current assets) 758,424 27,306 9,023 2,901 797,654 563,139
Total liabilities 758,424 27,306 9,023 2,90 797,654 563,139
FUND EQUITY
Fund equity:
Contributed capital 48,008 48,008 48,008
Retained earnings
Unreserved 2,292,102 2,112,262 046 278.860 4,684,176 3,945,985
Total fund equity 2,292,102 2,112,262 946 326,874 4,732,184 3,993,993
Total liabilities and fund equity $ 3,050,526 § 2139568 % 9969 § 329,775 5,529,838 § 4,557,132

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND EQUITY

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2001}

Exhibit F-2

Totals
Employee Workers Risk Motor
|nsurance Compensation _ Management Pool 2002 2001
Operating reveries:
Eniplover contributions 3 4.52235¢ § 1,042,809 § $ $ 5565159 § 4,676,498
Employee contributions 960,10¢ 990,100 800,698
Sub-group prermiums 636,554 636,554 418,890
Other premiums 58,880 58,880 39,507
Cobra premiums 20,270 20,270 32,760
Ermployet subsidy - post employment 426,486 426,486 0
Insurance reimbursements 64,608 64,608 71,287
Stop-loss insurance 663,203 663,203 818,746
Charges for sales and services 128,718 128,718 123,654
Total operating revenues 7,382,45] 1,042,809 0 128,718 8,553,978 6,982,040
Operating expenses:
Salaries and wages 85,152 85,152 81,922
Payroll fringes 21,340 21,340 18,736
Professional services ¢ 5,487
Health screening services 1,460 1,460 0
Office supplies 187 187 381
Duplicating 824 824 811
Operating supplies 475 475 378
Building insurance 3 [} 16
General tort liability insurance 112 112 303
Communication charges 769 769 668
Postage 203 203 244
Training and travel 1,381 1,381 1,183
Subscriptions, dues & books 380 380 689
Motor pool reimbursement 833 833 1,466
Utilities 986 986 393
Small tools & minor eguipment 0 4
Minor scftware 0 638
Background history screening 4,250 4,250 4,723
Driver history screening 514 514 51%
Safety management services 19,000 19,600 19,000
Drug testing services 5,889 5,889 7,495
Safety awards 1,290 1,290 1,386
Workers conp insurance claims 662,208 662,208 224,213
Excess insurance premiums 26,005 26,005 18,389
SC workers compensation taxes 13,374 13,374 7,252
2nd injury assessments 32,379 32,379 15,714
‘Workers comp insurance premiums 72,641 72,641 73,536
Vehicle repairs and maintenance 14,363 14,363 9,968
Vehicle insurance 13,520 13,520 15,210
Gas, fuel, and oil 20,099 20,099 23,276
Insurance Clains 5,811,241 5,811,241 5,168,887
Administration cost 154,197 154,197 137,615
Life insurance prerium 312,220 312,220 301,382
Stop - loss insurance premium 618,120 618,120 346,662
Depreciation 314 62,015 62,329 60,258
Total cperating expenses 6,897,238 817,550 112,962 105,997 7,957,747 6,548,806
Gperating income (loss) 485213 205,259 (112.962) 18,721 596,231 433,234
MNonoperating revenues (expenses):
interest (net of increase {decrease) in the fair value of investments 68,009 61,503 397 2,542 132,751 175,039
Dividends earned 9,059 6,059 3,452
Sale of fixed assets 150 150 3,900
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 77,068 61,803 387 2,692 141,960 186,391
Transfer from (to) other funds:
Operating transfer in 113,789 113,789 109,228
Operating transfer out (113,789) {113,789) (109,228)
Total other financing sources{uses) 0 {113,789) 113,789 0 0 0
Net income 562,281 153,273 1,224 21,413 738,191 619,625
Retained earnings, July 1 1,729,821 1,958,689 (278) 257,453 3,945,985 3,326,360
Retained eamings, June 30 2,292,102 2,112,262 246 278,866 4,684,176 3,945,985
Contributed capital, June 30 0 0 0 48,008 48,008 48.008
Total fund equity, June 30 3 2,292,102 § 2,112,262 § 946 § 326,874 §_4732,184 % 3,963,693

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit -3

Page |
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
{(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2001)
Totals
Employee Workers Risk Motor
nsurance Compensation _ Management Pool 2002 2001
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers $ 2,428,516 % % 3 § 2,428,516 § 2,182,225
Cash received from quasi-extemal transactions 4,811,337 1,038,140 128,400 5,977.877 4,165,989
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (6,897,238) (B85,292) {112.861) {53.904) (7,949,895} (6,583,112)
Net cash provided (used) by
operating activities 342,615 152,248 (112.861) 74,496 456,498 {234,8098)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Operating transfer in 113,789 113,789 109,228
Operating transfer out (113,789 (113,789 {109,228)
Net cash provided by noncapital
financing activities: 0 (113,789 113,789 0 0 0
Cash flows from capital and related financing
activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (25,378) (25,378) {78,338)
Proceeds from sale of equipment 150 150 3,900
Net cash provided {used) for capital and
related financing activities 0 0 0 (25,228) {25,228} (74.438)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Receipt of interest (net increase (decrease) in the
fair value of investments) 68,000 61,803 397 2,542 132,751 179,039
Dividends earned 9,059 ©,059 3,452
Purchase of investments (282.976) (205,330) {45,350) {533,656) 243 406
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities (205,908) (143,527) 397 (42,808) (391,846) 425,897
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 136,707 (105,068) 1,325 6,460 39,424 116,561
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 62,175 140,887 7,751 25,208 236,021 119,460
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year $ 198882 § 35819 § 9,076 § 31,668 % 275445 % 236,021
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Page 2
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2001)
Totals
Employee Workers Risk Motor
Insurance Compensation Management Pool 2002 2001
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:
Operating income (ioss) $ 485213 % 205,259 § (112,962} 8 18,721 $ 596,231 433,234
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation 314 62,015 62,329 60,258
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (5,099} {4,669) (618) (10,386) (5,657)
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds (426,486) 300 (426,186) 3,657
(Increase) decrease in prepaid insurance (5 (5) 0
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 288,987 (48,342) 234 857 241,736 (669,270)
Increase {decrease) in due to other funds (442) (6,779) (7,221} {57,120)
Total adjustments (142,598) (53,01 1) 101 55,775 (139,733} {668,132)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ 342615 $ 152,248 § (1128611 % 74496 & 456,498 $ {234,898)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit F-4
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CARCLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001

2002 2001
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 3 198,882 § 62,175
Investments 2,398,465 2,115,489
Accounts receivable 26,693 21,594
Due from other funds - general 426,486 0
Total assets § 3,050,526 § 2,199,258
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Insurance claims due $ 758,424 § 469,437
Total liabilities 758,424 469,437
FUND EQUITY
Fund Equity:
Retained earnings (deficit) 2,292,102 1,729,821
Total fund equity 2,292,102 1,729,821
Total liabilities and fund equity $ 3,050,526 $ 2,199258

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement,




COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

Exhibit F-5

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND EQUITY

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001

Operating revenues:
Employer contributions
Employee contributions
Sub-group premiums
Other premiums
Cobra premiums
Employer subsidy - post employment
Insurance reimbursements
Stop-loss insurance

Total operating revenues

Operaling expenses:
Professional services
Health screening services
Operating supplies
Insurance claims
Administration cost
Life insurance premium
Stop-loss insurance premiums

Total operating expenses
Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating revenues:

Investment interest (net increase (decrease) in the

fair value of investments)
Dividends eamed

Total nonoperating revenues
Net income (loss)
Retained earnings, July 1

Retained earnings, June 30

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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2002 2001
$ 4522350 $ 3,671,586
990,100 800,698
636,554 418,890
58,880 39,507
20,270 32,760
426,486 0
64,608 71,287
663,203 $18,746
7,382,451 5,853,474

0 5,487

1,460 0

0 378

5,811,241 5,168,887
154,197 137,615
312,220 301,382
618,120 346,662
6,897,238 5,960,411
485,213 (106,937)
68,009 129,055
9,059 3,452
77,068 132,507
562,281 25,570
1,729,821 1,704,251

$ 2292102 § 1,729,821
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001
2002 2001
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from users $ 2428516 § 2,182,225
Cash received from quasi-external transactions 4,811,337 3,039,760
Cash paid to insurance suppliers and employees (6,897,238) (5,960,411)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 342,615 (738,426)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 0 0
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 0 0
Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest on investments (net increase (decrease) in the
fair value of investments) 68,009 129,055
Dividends earned 9,059 3,452
Purchase of investments (282,976) 668,094
Net cash provided by investing activities {205,908) 800,601
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 136,707 62,175
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 62,175 0
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 3 198,882 § 62,175
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Page 2
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001
2002 2001
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided (used)
by operating activities:
Operating income 3 485,213 § (106,937)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided {(used) by operating activities:
Depreciation 0 0
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (5,099) (3,238)
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds (426,486) 3,575
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 288,987 (569,256)
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds 0 (62,570)
Total adjustments (142,598) {631,489)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ 342,615 % (738,426)

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
WORKERS COMPENSATION
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001

Exhibit F-7

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

Accounts receivable

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued sales tax
Total liabilities

FUND EQUITY

Fund Equity:
Retained earnings (deficit)

Total fund equity

Total liabilities and fund equity

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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2002 2001

35,819 140,887
2,080,800 1,875,470
22,949 18,280
2,139,568 2,034,637
27,290 75,648

16 0

27,306 75,648
2,112,262 1,958,989
2,112,262 1,958,989
2,139,568 2,034,637




COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
WORKERS COMPENSATION

Exhibit F-8

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND EQUITY

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001

Operating revenues:
Employer contributions

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Background history screening
Driver history screening
Safety management services
Drug testing services
Safety awards
Workers compensation insurance ¢laims
Excess insurance premiums
SC workers compensation taxes
2nd injury assessments
Workers compensation insurance premiums

Total operating expenses
Operating income (loss)
Nonoperating revenues:
Investment interest (net increase (decrease) in the
fair value of investments

Total nonoperating revenues

Transfer from (to) other funds:
Operating transfer out

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net income (loss)
Retained earnings, July 1

Retained earnings, June 30

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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2002 2001
1,042,809 $ 1,004,912
1,042,809 1,004,912
4,250 4,725
514 519
19,000 19,000
5,889 7,495
1,290 1,386
662,208 224,213
26,005 18,389
13,374 7,252
32,379 15,714
72,641 73,536
837,550 372,229
205,259 632,683
61,803 46,239
61,803 46,239
113,789 109,228
113,789 109,228
153,273 569,694
1,958,989 1,389,295
2112262 $ 1,958,989
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
WORKERS COMPENSATION
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001
2002 2001

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from quasi-external transactions
Cash paid to insurance suppliers and employees
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest on investments (net increase (decrease) in the
fair value of investments
Purchase of investments
Net cash provided by investing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

198

1,038,140 5 1,002,493

(885,892) (474,126)
152,248 528,367
(113,789) (109,228)

0 0

61,803 46,239
(205,330 (397,981)
(143,527) (351,742)
(105,068) 67,397
140,887 73,490

35,819 § 140,887
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Page 2
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
WORKERS COMPENSATION
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001
2002 2001
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided (used)
by operating activities:
Operating income 205259 § 032,683
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation 0 0
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable {4,669) (2,419)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (48,342) (101,897)
Total adjustments {53,011) {104,316)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 152,248 § 528,367

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit F-10
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
RISK MANAGEMENT
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001

2002 2001
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 9,076 % 7,751
Prepaid insurance 5 0
Total current assets 9,081 7,751
Fixed assets:
Office furniture and equipment 2,200 2,200
2,200 2,200
Less: accumulated depreciation (1,312) {998)
Total fixed assets 888 1,202
Total assets 3 9,969 § 8,953
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 113 648
Accrued wages 1,624 1,557
Compensated absences 7,097 6,300
Accrued employer contributions 234 227
Due to other funds:
General fund 45 473
Internal service fund 12 26
Total liabilities 9,023 9,231
FUND EQUITY
Fund Equity:
Retained earnings {deficit) 946 {278)
Total fund equity 946 (278)
Total liabilities and fund equity b 9,969 § 8.953

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
RISK MANAGEMENT

Exhibit F-11

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND EQUITY

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001

Operating revenues:

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Salaries and wages
Payroll fringes
Office supplies
Duplicating
Operating supplies
Building insurance
General tort liability insurance
Communication charges
Postage
Training and travel
Subscriptions, dues & books
Motor pool reimbursement
Utilities
Small tools & minor equipment
Minor software
Depreciation

Total operating expenses
Operating income {loss)

Nonoperating revenues:
Investment interest

Total nonoperating revenues

Transfer from (to) other funds:
Operating transfer in

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net income (loss)
Retained earnings, July 1

Retained earnings, June 30

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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2002 2001
0$ 0
0 0
85,152 81,922
21,340 18,736
187 381
824 811
475 0
6 16
112 303
769 668
203 244
1,381 1,183
380 689
833 1,466
986 393
0 4
0 638
314 274
112,962 107,728
(112,962) (107,728)
397 902
397 902
113,789 109,228
113,789 109,228
1,224 2,402
(278) (2,680)
946 $ (278)
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
RISK MANAGEMENT
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 320, 2002 AND 2001
2002 2001
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash paid to suppliers and employees 3 (112,861) $ (105,513)
Net cash provided {used) by operating activities (112,861) {105,513)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 113,789 109,228
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets 0 {356)
Net cash provided by capital and related financing activities 0 (3506)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest on investments 397 902
Purchase of investments 0 120
Net cash provided by investing activities 397 1,022
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1,325 4,381
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 7,751 3,370
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 3 0076 % 7,751
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
RISK MANAGEMENT
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001
2002 2001
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided (used)
by operating activities:
Operating income 3 (112,962) $ {107,728)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation 314 274
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in prepaid insurance (5) 0
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 234 1,680
Increase {decrease) in due to other funds (442) 261
Total adjustments 101 2,215
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ (112,861} {105,513)

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit F-13
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CARCLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
MOTOR POOL
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001

2002 2001
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 31,668 §$ 25,208
Investments 129,303 83,953
Accounts receivable 618 ]
Due from other funds:
General fund 9,457 9,738
Special revenue fund 90 95
Internal service fund 12 26
Total current assets 171,148 119,020
Fixed assets:
Vehicles 446,052 429,137
Less: accumulated depreciation (287,425) (233,873)
Total fixed assets 158,627 195,204
Total assets b 329,775 § 314,284
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable g 1,069 § 212
Due to other fund - general 1,832 8,611
Total current liabilities 2,901 8,823
FUND EQUITY
Fund Equity:
Contributed capital 48,008 48,008
Retained earnings (deficit) 278,806 257,453
Total fund equity 326,874 305,461
Total liabilities and fund equity b 329775 % 314,284

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this staternent.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
MOTOR POOL

Exhibit F-14

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND EQUITY
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001

Operating revenues:
Motor fees

Total operating revenues
Operating expenses:
Vehicle repairs and maintenance
Vehicle insurance
Gas, fuel, and oil
Depreciation
Total operating expenses
Operating income (loss)
Nonoperating revenues:
Investment interest

Sale of fixed assets

Total nonoperating revenues

Net income (loss)

Retained earnings, July 1
Retained earnings, June 30
Contributed capital, June 30

Total fund equity, June 30

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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2002 2001
3 128,718 § 123,654
128,718 123,654
14,363 9,968
13,520 15,210
20,099 23,276
62,015 59,984
109,997 108,438
18,721 15,216
2,542 2,843
150 3,900
2,692 6,743
21,413 21,959
257,453 235,494
278,866 257,453
48,008 48,008
3 326,874 $ 305,461
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROQLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
MOTOR POCL
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001
2002 2001
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from quasi-external transactions 3 128,400 3 123,736
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services {53,904) {43,062)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 74,496 80,674
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 0 0
Cash fiows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (25,378) (77,982)
Proceeds from sale of equipment 150 3,900
Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities (25,228) {74,082)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Receipt of interest 2,542 2,843
Purchase of investments {45,350) (26,827)
Net cash provided by investing activities (42,808) (23,984)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 6,460 (17,392)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 25,208 42,600
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 31,668 % 25,208
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Page 2
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
MOTOR POOL
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001
2002 2001
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided (used)
by operating activities:

Operating income $ 18,721 % 15,216

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation 62,015 59,984
Changes in assets and liabilities:

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (618) 0

(Increase) decrease in due from other funds 300 82

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 857 203

Increase (decrease) in due to other funds (6,779 5,189

Total adjustments 55,775 65,458

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ 74,496 § 80,674

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Agency Funds

Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the government as an agent for individuals,
private organizations, other governments and/or other funds.

Agency Funds --
Taxing Entities -- There are thirty different funds established to account for property
taxes handled by the County Treasurer on behalf of the respective taxing entities. These
include various funds for school districts, municipalities, and other taxing authorities.

Escrow Funds -- There are tewnty different funds established to account for funds held
in escrow by the County for the respective programs.



COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
AGENCY FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2002

(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001)

Exhibit G-1

ASSETS

Cash
Investments

Property taxes receivable

Accounts receivable
Interfund receivable
Due from agencies

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Escrow funds held
Accounts payable
Interest Payable

Due to general fund
Due to other funds
Due to taxing units
Due to other agencies
Interfund payable

Total liabilities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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2002 2001
9,284,629 3 4,516,404
14,591,740 24,130,022
5,208,267 9,234,921
379,730 309,600
74,719 554,933
84,294 0
33,623,379 § 38,745,880
10,276,354 § 5,540,871
6,372 0
10,420 9,232
287,775 451,741
3,031 7,609
22,844,423 32,004,159
126,285 177,335
74,719 554,933
33,623,379 § 38,745,880
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA ¢
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
Balance Balance
July 1, 2001 Additions Deductions June 30, 2002
Lexington School District 1
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 130,213 217,247,170 § 217,248,495 § 128,888
Investments 1,140,451 2,892 952 1,140,451 2,892,952
Property taxes receivable 2,749,386 5,497,612 4,975,948 3,271,050
3 4,020,050 225,637,734 § 223,364,894 $ 6,292,890
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing umnit b 4,020,050 219,742,221 § 217,469,381 § 6,292,890
Lexington School District 2
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 3 77,696 04,563,785 § 94,558,640 % 82,841
Investments 6,286,535 1,574,851 6,286,535 1,574,851
Property taxes receivable 2,636,297 4,599,298 5,109,431 2,126,164
$ 9,000,528 100,737,934 § 105,954,606 3 3,783,856
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit $ 9,000,528 84,116,877 § 89,333,549 § 3,783,856
Lexington School District 3
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents b 34,819 21,021,859 §$ 21,023,856 § 32,822
Investments 596,080 695,478 596,080 695,478
Property taxes receivable 297,767 636,415 584,305 349,877
b 928,666 22,353,752 § 22,204,241 § 1,078,177
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit 3 928,666 20,179,576 $ 20,030,065 $ 1,078,177
Lexington Schootl District 4
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 45,572 37,525,522 § 37,523,414 § 47,680
Investments 6,041,265 2,648,403 6,041,265 2,648,403
Property taxes receivable 630,590 1,223,844 1,165,587 638,847
$ 6,717,427 41,397,769 $ 44,730,266 § 3,384,930
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit $ 6,717,427 26,131,840 % 29,464,337 % 3,384,930
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
Balance Balance
July 1, 2001 Additions Deductions June 30, 2002
Lexington School District 5
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 5 220,823 128,868,423 128,931,880 157,366
Investments 6,277,116 3,198,321 6,277,117 3,198,320
Property taxes receivable 1,454,532 2,647,174 2,657,166 1,444,540
$ 7,952,471 134,713,918 137,866,163 4,800,226
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit b 7,952,471 117,758,731 120,910,976 4,800,226
Town of Batesburg-Leesville
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 0% 1,040,284 § 1,040,284 § 0
Property taxes receivable 34,892 201,759 201,432 85,219
b 84,892 3 1,242,043 § 1,241,716 § 85,219
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit $ 84,802 §$ 1,124,730 § 1,124,403 § 85219
City of Cayce
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 03 1,714,515 % 1,714,515 % 0
Property taxes receivable 205,908 236,113 326,612 115,409
3 205908 % 1,950,628 § 2,041,127 § 115,409
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit $ 205,908 % 1,820 024 § 1,920,423 § 115,409
Town of Chapin
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents b 0% 69,535 § 69,535 § 0
Property taxes receivable 2,962 6,818 5,505 4,275
3 2,962 § 76,353 % 75,040 § 4,275
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit $ 2,962 % 72,809 % 71,496 $ 4,275
Town of Gilbert
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 0% 4519 § 4,519 3 0
Property taxes receivable 172 629 379 422
3 172 % 5,148 § 4,808 § 422
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit 3 172 § 4,940 $ 4,690 § 422
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CARQLINA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
Balance Balance
July 1, 2001 Additions Deductions June 30, 2002
Town of Lexington
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 03 1,671,925 § 1,671,925 § 0
Property taxes receivable 93,350 169,412 156,065 106,697
$ 93,350 $ 1,841,337 § 1,827,990 $ 106,697
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit $ 93,350 § 1,778,622 § 1,765,275 § 106,697
Town of Pelion
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents b 0% 14,822 § 14,822 § 0
Property taxes receivable 447 2,029 1,909 567
5 447 $ 16,851 § 16,731 § 567
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit b 447 $ 15,389 § 15,269 $ 567
Town of Summit
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 3 0% 2,739 § 2,739 § 0
Property taxes receivable 144 351 243 252
$ 144 § 3,090 % 2982 % 252
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit 3 144 § 2,991 % 2,883 % 252
Town of Swansea
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 0% 131,251 § 131,251 § 0
Property taxes receivable 15,527 34763 30,309 19,981
$ 15,527 § 166,014 $ 161,560 3 19,981
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit $ 15,527 § 151,233 § 146,779 § 19,981
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Page 4
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
Balance Balance
July 1, 2001 Additions Deductions June 30, 2002
City of West Columbia
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents h 0% 1,338,846 $ 1,338,846 § 0
Property taxes receivable 115,246 238,756 233,372 120,630
b 115246 $ 1,577,602 $ 1,572,218 § 120,630
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit $ 115,246 $ 1,459.476 $ 1,454,092 § 120,630
Town of Irmo
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 0% 400,218 $ 400,218 § 0
Property taxes receivable ' 11,883 24,402 25,240 11,045
$ 11,883 §$ 424,620 § 425458 $ 11,045
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit $ 11,883 § 411,263 § 412,101 $ 11,045
Town of Springdale
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 3 03 198,586 % 198,586 $ 0
Property taxes receivable 4,014 10,223 8,182 6,055
3 4,014 § 208,809 § 206,768 $ 6,055
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit $ 4014 % 204,640 % 202,599 3 6,055
City of Columbia
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 0% 1,257,633 § 1,257,633 $ 0
Property taxes receivable 50,692 70,823 85,080 36,435
$ 50,692 $ 1,328456 $ 1,342,713 § 36,435
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit 3 50,692 $ 1,294,068 $ 1,308,325 § 36,435
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - ALL, AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
Balance Balance
July 1, 2001 Additions Deductions June 30, 2002
Tax Fund (Clearing)
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 301,315 § 211,385,014 $ 211,379,502 $ 306,827
Investments 3,931 2,090 3,931 2,090
3 305,246 § 211,387,104 § 211,383,433 § 308,917
LIABILITIES
Escrow funds held 5 305,246 $ 397,337,149 $ 397,333,478 § 308,917
Escheatable Fund (Tax Refunds)
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 55,107 § $ 196 $ 54,911
LIABILITIES
Escrow funds held 3 55,107 § 3 196 $ 54,911
Court Assessments (Magistrate)
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ % 1,380,361 $ 1,380,361 §$ 0
Due from agencies 84,294 84,294
$ 03 1,464,655 $ 1,380,361 § 84,294
LIABILITIES
Interfund Payable 3 32,143 § 30,886 % 32,143 § 30,886
Escrow funds held (32,143) 1,433,770 1,348,219 53,408
0 1,464,656 1,380,362 84,294
Court Assessments (Clerk of Court)
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 17,914 § 934,049 $ 915,723 § 36,240
Investments 160,705 164,304 160,705 164,304
b 178,619 % 1,098,353 § 1,076,428 $ 200,544
LIABILITIES
Escrow funds held 3 178,619 % 612,639 % 500,714 $ 200,544
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
Balance Balance
July 1, 2001 Additions Deductions June 30, 2002
Investment Income (Clearing Account)
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 0 164,573 § 164,573 § 0
LIABILITIES
Interfund Payable $ 0 $ $ 0
Escrow funds held 0 164,573 164,573 0
$ 0 164,573 § 164,573 $ 0
Mental Health Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 45,709 777,079 § 728,663 § 94,125
Investments 94,121 126,531 94,121 126,531
Property taxes receivable 33,090 62,059 62,057 33,092
$ 172,920 965,669 § 884,841 § 253,748
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit $ 172,920 624,502 § 543,674 § 253,748
Lexington Recreation Support Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 0 5,104,253 § 5,104,253 § 0
Property taxes receivable 366,961 631,042 660,954 337,049
$ 366,961 5,735,295 § 5,765,207 % 337,049
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit 3 366,961 5,441,302 § 5471,214 § 337,049
Lexington Recreation Bond Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 3 26,540 2,362,378 § 2,358,263 § 30,655
Investments 506,256 472,718 506,256 472,778
Property taxes receivable 87,397 156,862 156,059 88,200
b 620,193 2,992,018 $ 3,020,578 % 591,633
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit $ 620,193 1,438,067 § 1,466,627 § 591,633
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
Balance Balance
July 1, 2001 Additions Deductions June 30, 2002
Irmo/Chapin Recreation Support Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents h 0 1,976,271 § 1,976,271 $ 0
Property taxes receivable 74,854 127,293 132,749 69,398
$ 74,854 2,103,564 § 2,109,020 § 69,398
LIABILITIES
Interfund Payable $ 0 $ $ 0
Due to taxing unit 74,854 2,045,669 2,051,125 69,398
$ 74,854 2,045,669 % 2,051,125 & 69,398
Irmo/Chapin Recreation Bond Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 19,233 3,473,453 % 3,474,732 § 17,954
Investments 320,271 365,287 320,270 365,288
Property taxes receivable 34,194 55,692 56,660 33,226
$ 373,698 3,894432 § 3,851,662 3 416,468
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit 3 373,698 2,866,137 § 2,823.367 § 416,468
Fire Department Premium Tax Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents b 20,170 1,034,499 § 1,020,560 $ 104,109
Accounts receivable 309,600 335,897 309,600 335,897
$ 399,770 1,370,396 § 1,330,160 § 440,006
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit $ 369,770 1,370,396 § 1,330,160 $ 440,006
Midlands Technical Support Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents b 4,575 2,143,531 § 2,148,081 §$ 25
Investments 76,238 32,946 76,238 32,946
Property taxes receivable 124,167 212,489 222,906 113,750
$ 204,980 2,388,966 $ 2,447225 § 146,721
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit S 204,980 2,104,805 § 2,163,064 § 146,721
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
Balance Balance
July 1, 2001 Additions Deductions June 30, 2002
Midlands Technical Capital Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 12,297 § 833,327 § 842,039 % 3,585
Investments 100,922 220,948 100,922 220,948
Property taxes receivable 24 882 43,269 38,990 29,161
3 138,101 $ 1,007,544 $ 981,951 § 253,694
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit 3 138,101 % 660,644 $ 545,051 % 253,694
Riverbanks Park Support Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 5 33,676 $ 1,343,782 § 1,291,053 § 86,405
Investments 279,060 285,309 279,060 285,309
Property taxes receivable 44,719 85,153 85,376 44 496
$ 3574355 § 1,714,244 § 1,655,489 § 416,210
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit $ 357,455 § 833588 § 774,833 § 416,210
Riverbanks Park Bond Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 03 683,681 § 683,681 $ 0
Property taxes receivable 50,516 80,269 91,347 39,438
3 50,516 $ 763,950 § 775,028 § 39,438
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit b 50,516 % 723,119 § 734,197 $ 39,438
Contractors' Performance Bonds
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 31,050 $ $ h 31,050
LIABILITIES
Escrow funds held $ 31,050 § $ $ 31,050
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
Balance Balance
July 1, 2001 Additions Deductions June 30, 2002
Public Defender
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 03 9,492 § 9,492 § 0
LIABILITIES
Escrow funds held $ 0% 9492 § 9,492 % 0
Sheriff Confications
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 341,736 $ 340,057 $ 248289 § 433,504
Interfund receivable - agency 0 0 0 0
$ 341,736 § 340,057 $% 248,289 $ 433,504
LIABILITIES
Escrow funds held $ 341,736 $ 302,540 § 210,772 § 433,504
Family Court Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 33,169 § 43833 § 77,002 % 0
Account receivable 0 43,833 43,833
33,169 87,666 77,002 43,833
LTABILITIES
Due to general fund 3 18,481 § 33,701 § 18,481 § 33,701
Due to other agencies 14,688 26,479 14,688 26,479
Interfund payable - agency 0 43,833 43,833
Escrow funds held 0 60,180 (60,180}
3 33,169 § 104,013 § 93349 $ 43,833
Clerk of Court
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,906,624 $ 11,381,756 § 6,431,421 § 6,856,959
Interfund receivable - agency 554,933 74,719 554,933 74,719
b 2,461,557 § 11,456,475 $ 6,986,354 % 6,931,678
LIABILITIES
Escrow funds held 3 2,461,557 § 11,381,756 § 6,911,635 § 6,931,678
Register of Deeds
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 3 9525 § 68,212 § 6,667 $ 71,070
LIABILITIES
Escrow funds held $ 9,525 § 68,212 % 6,667 $ 71,070
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
Balance Balance
July 1, 2001 Additions Deductions June 30, 2002
Tax Sales Overage
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 3 0 29,679.411 % 29,602,426 § 76,985
Investments 2,223,454 4,002,029 4,876,776 1,348,707
b 2,223, 454 33,681,440 $ 34,479,202 § 1,425,692
LIABILITIES
Escrow funds held $ 1,494,766 19,751,416 § 19,938,073 § 1,308,109
Due to general fund 205,898 255,131 343,446 117,583
Interfund payable 522,790 522,790 0
3 2,223,454 20,006,547 § 20,804,309 § 1,425,692
Inmate Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 3 28,829 1,712,839 § 1,689,237 § 52,431
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 0 13,950 $ 7,578 §% 6,372
Escrow funds held 16,839 824,471 798,282 43,028
Due to other funds - Inmate service 7,609 23,924 28,502 3,031
Due to other agencies 4381 4,381 0
b 28,829 862,345 § 838,743 § 52,431
Sheriff Civil Processing
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 3 183 43,418 $ 43,527 $ 74
LIABILITIES
Escrow funds held b 133 43418 % 43,527 % 74
Magistrates' Escrow
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 3 427,666 831,770 $ 922,841 § 336,595
LIABILITIES
Escrow funds held $ 42,038 217,115 % 158,855 § 100,298
Due to general fund 227,362 360,361 451,232 136,491
Due to other agencies 158,266 254,582 313,042 99.806
3 427,666 832,058 § 923,129 $ 336,595
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
Balance Balance
July 1, 2001 Additions Deductions June 30, 2002
Master - in - Equity
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 51,861 §$ 4,854,501 $ 4,799 440 § 106,922
LIABILITIES
Escrow funds held 3 51,861 $§ 4,854,501 3% 4,799,440 § 106,922
Irmo Fire District
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 8 0§ 852,744 § 852,744 % 0
Property taxes receivable 33,711 55,016 60,899 27,828
3 33,711 % 907,760 § 913,643 $ 27,828
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit $ 33,711 § 880,572 % 886,455 % 27,828
Town of Irmo Fire District
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 03 38,422 § 38,422 § 0
Property taxes receivable 1,601 2,709 2,627 1,683
3 1,601 § 41,131 § 41,049 % 1,683
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit $ 1,601 $ 40,105 § 40,023 § 1,683
City of Columbia Fire District
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 3 0% 120,479 § 120,479 $ 0
Property taxes receivable 5,020 6,720 8,259 3,481
b 5,020 § 127,199 % 128,738 § 3,481
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit $ 5,020 $ 123,960 § 125499 $ 3,481
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
Balance Balance
July 1, 2001 Additions Deductions June 30, 2002
Vehicle Tax Clearing Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 510,870 $ 1,336,390 § 1,779,335 67,925
Investments 23,6017 562,835 23,617 562,835
h 534,487 $ 1,899,225 § 1,802,952 630,760
LIABILITIES
Escrow funds held b 534,487 § 1,289,156 § 1,192,883 630,760
Additional Marriage State Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 3 053 6,331 § 3,740 2,591
LIABILITIES
Escrow funds held $ (U 6,331 $ 3,740 2,591
Forfeit Land Comm. Holding Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 0% 16,596 § 12,926 3,670
LIABILITIES
Escrow funds held 3 03 16,596 § 12,926 3,670
Saluda Dam Project Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 3 59,232 % 101,188 § 100,000 60,420
LIABILITIES
Interest Payable $ 9232 § 1,188 § 0 10,420
Escrow funds held 50,000 100,000 100,000 50,000
$ 59,232 §$ 101,188 § 100,000 60,420
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CARCLINA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
Total Agency Funds
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 4,516,404 $ 792,105,322 § 787,337,097 § 9,284,629
Investments 24,130,022 17,245,062 26,783,344 14,591,740
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectibles):
Property taxes 0,234,021 17,118,994 17,145,648 9,208,267
Accounts 309,600 379,730 309,600 379,730
Interfund receivable:
Agency fund 554,933 74,719 554,933 74,719
Due from agencies 84,294 0 84,294
Total assets 38,745,880 § 827,008,121 832,130,622 33,623,379
LIABILITIES
Escrow funds held 5,540,871 § 438,413,135 433,683,652 10,270,354
Accounts payable 13,950 7,578 6,372
Interest Payable 9,232 1,188 0 10,420
Due to general fund 451,741 646,193 813,159 287,775
Due to other funds 7,609 23,924 28,502 3,031
Due to taxing units 32,004,159 495,432,196 504,591,932 22,844,423
Due to other agencies 177,335 281,061 332,111 126,285
Interfund payable 554,933 74,719 554,933 74,719
Total liabilities 38,745,880 § 934,889,366 $ 940,011,867 $ 33,623,379

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit H-1
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
COMPARATIVE SCHEDULES OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS - BY SOURCE
JUNE 30, 2002 AND 2001

2002 2001
General fixed assets:
Land S 6,315,335 % 5,178,511
Buildings 38,116,149 35,866,956
Improvements other than buildings 1,241,895 958,284
Machinery and equipment 12,968,734 12,371,607
Office furniture and equipment 7,497,584 7,376,616
Vehicles 16,221,655 16,226,320
Books 5,063,775 4,851,676
Construction in progress 4,977,379 2,828,996
Total general fixed assets $ 92402506 $ 85,658,966
Investment in general fixed assets by source:
General fund $ 42,713,893 § 45,280,543
Special revenue funds 24,818,996 23,789,886
Capital projects funds 24,679,146 16,440,651
Donations 145,493 102,908
Confiscated 44,978 44,978
Total investment in general fixed assets $ 924025063 85,658,966

The notes to the financial staternents are an integral part of this statement.

226




uawms Sty Jo ved [esajul Ue o8 SIUQUITEIS (RIOUEUT} 3U1 0] S0 24 ],

90570V 76§ 6LETLLEY § CLL'EO0S §S69T1ZT 91§ ¥BETLGEL ¢ PEL'BIGTI  $ S68TTYTT $6rL9Il'8E  § SEE'GIL9 ) §1255y POXL] [BI3UDD) [BI0],
cociIee’Ll CLL'E90'C  SOE'6Ll or8'ITH'| 990°769 EELLOV'E 08L'9S Arexqry
L95'01 L9501 wawdojaaac] Juoundy pue AU
F68¥PST AN €1T1T £8¢€°L8 OLT'LL LO9'E6ZT 05T¥S SIVALIG UEWNH pue NesH
$66°' 1L £6¥°0T TSl SUOISSIULUO) PUE SPIEOY m
9/8'906'FC 09T 11 LT6'PER'Y 900°L0T°1 9LC°€09°E 610°8ET 820'T10°CI JUBLIIIONUF MET
178'¢¥8'0 862°6L5°E TLO'LST 896'TF8 £€T°T01 8TH'RI THO'¥80°T Epng
968°£69°91 8VL'09 T61°89T°8 SPLTOY ¥9T'6T8C SCTEvl £C8'578°E 69S°EL Kapes onqnd
TPI9IL9 628°080°C LTSS STHEIFY 1L¥'991 SHIoM 2T1qnd
10$°288°1 SEC'PLY SLL'ER] 19€°%9¢ 906°0F £TT65¢ SINAIS TeIUITy
68T'GTS'SI  § ELOP99E] $ $ €29'%C1 $ pPCT0E $ 001°L6€ £ 1S6°1€ $ T9T°L06'Y $ 9ELOPYS SANENSIUIUPY [2I3U3Ly
®og, ssatgoad ar syoog CETRITEIN wewdinbg nawdinbg s3urpiing sgurp[ing pue
UOTIIANSUOD) pue pue uey L 2O
QIMITILIT,] ArauTgoey syuusaodur]
PO
700T 0¢ ANNT

"H nqiyxyg

NOLLINAA A€ - SLASSY JaXI4 TVIaINTD JO 'TNJIHOS

VYNI'TOdVYD HLNOS ‘NOLONIXH140 ALNNOD




COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS - BY FUNCTION

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

Exhibit H-3

General Administrative
General Services

Public Works

Public Safety

Judicial

Law Enforcement

Boards and Commissions
Health and Human Services
Community and Economic Dev
Library

Construction in Progress

Construction in Progress - Library

Total General Fixed Assets

General Fixed

General Fixed

Assets Department Assets
July 1, 2001 Additions Deductions Transfers June 30, 2002
$ 10,765,897 § 3481016 § 134,090 § 50,393 % 14,163,216
1,609,270 78,843 54,446 (51,166) 1,582,501
6,920,814 327,087 538,101 6,342 6,716,142
15,815,541 1,150,075 346,727 14,259 16,633,148
3,264,194 139,622 88,983 (9,290) 3,305,543
24,584,315 1,055,079 733,200 (10,578) 24,895,616
238,606 12,400 8,949 (62) 241,995
2,472,118 74,989 2,315 102 2,544,894
9912 655 10,567
17,149,303 559,314 377,112 17.331,505
2,828,996 5,540,428 3,392,045 4,977,379
1,087 1,087 0
$ 85658966 $ 12,420,595 § 5,677,055 § 05 92,402,506

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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Supplementary

The supplementary section includes information on enterprise fund fixed assets and schedules of
principal and interest payments to maturity. The enterprise fund fixed assets schedules include: a
comparison schedule of each enterprise fund fixed asset for this fiscal year and the previous fiscal
year, and a schedule of changes in enterprise fund fixed assets for this fiscal year. The schedules of
principal and interest payments to maturity include all Lexington County issued bonds and enterprise
fund revenue bonds, long-term notes, and capital leases.




Schedule 1

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - SOLID WASTE
SCHEDULE OF ENTERPRISE FUND FIXED ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2002
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001)

Total Totals
Basis of Accumulated Year Ended June 30,
Fixed Assets Depreciation 2002 2001
Land 3 1,117,421 8 0 8 1,117,421 % 1,117,421
Buildings 1,045,116 426,770 618,346 669,581
Improvements 1,505,005 041,349 863,656 865,403
Machinery and Equipment 2,287,127 1,191,651 1,095,476 1,023,963
Office Fumiture and Equipment 29,193 27,710 11,483 15,517
Vehicles 206,433 215,725 80,708 113,696
TOTAL b 6,290,295 § 2,503,205 § 3,787,090 § 3,805,583
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - SOLID WASTE

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN ENTERPRISE FUND FIXED ASSETS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

Schedule 2

Land
Buildings
Improvements
Machinery and Equipment
Office Furniture and Equipment
Vehicles

Total Cost or Basis

Accumulated Depreciation

NET FIXED ASSETS

Balance Balance
at Beginning at End
of Year Additions Deductions of Year
3 1,117,421  § 0 3 0 3 1,117,421
1,045,116 0 0 1,045,116
1,458,952 46,053 0 1,505,005
1,978,245 308,882 0 2,287,127
39,105 88 0 39,193
336,113 0 39,680 296,433
5,974,952 355,023 39,680 6,290,295
{2,169,369) (373,516) (39.680) (2,503,203)
8 3,805,583 § (18,493) $% 0 5 3,787,090
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Schedule 3-A

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SUMMARY OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS TO MATURITY
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
PAYABLE FROM AD VALOREM TAXES

JUNE 30, 2002
Fiscal Year
Ended June 30, Principal Interest Total

2003 b 2,710,312 % 2,468,794 3 5,179,106
2004 2,721,401 2,336,330 5,057,731
2005 2,872,744 2,209,227 5,081,971
2006 3,024,171 2,067,180 5,091,351
2007 3,185,689 1,923,475 5,109,164
2008 2,207,303 1,771,200 3,978,503
2009 1,989,019 1,664,774 3,653,793
2010 1,374,551 1,567,897 2,942,448
2011 1,497,665 1,507,523 3,005,188
2012 1,588,220 1,441,438 3,029,658
2013 1,743,816 1,371,532 3,115,348
2014 1,854,456 1,294,495 3,148,951
2015 1,975,141 1,203,793 3,178,934
2016 1,295,876 1,106,634 2,402,510
2017 1,361,665 1,041,596 2,403,261
2018 1,500,000 973,250 2,473,250
2019 1,660,000 898,250 2,558,250
2020 1,830,000 815,250 2,645,250
2021 2,015,000 723,750 2,738,150
2022 2,210,000 623,000 2,833,000
2023 2,415,000 512,500 2,927,500
2024 2,640,000 391,750 3,031,750
2025 2,875,000 259,750 3,134,750
2026 2,320,000 116,000 2,436,000

$ 50,867,029 § 30,285,388 § 81,156,417

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON

PAYMENTS ON PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
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Schedule 3-Al

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST PAYMENTS TO MATURITY
JUNE 30, 2002

ISSUE: County of Lexington, South Carolina
General Obligation Bonds, Series 1992, $270,000

PROCEEDS: Dutchman Shores Sewer Lines
DATED: May 1, 1992

PAYING AGENT AND REGISTRAR: BB& T

DATE DUE INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL
5/1/03 $ 9,233.26 $ 15,766.74 $ 25,000.00
5/1/04 3,294.97 16,705.03 25,000.00
5/1/05 7,292.67 17,707.33 25,000.00
5/1/06 6,230.23 18,769.77 25,000.00
5/1/07 5,104.04 19,895.96 25,000.00
5/1/08 3,910.29 21,089.71 25,000.00
5/1/09 2,644.90 22,355.10 25,000.00
5/1/10 1,303.60 22,405.63 23,709.23

TOTAL $ 44,013.96 3 154,695.27 $ 198,709.23

(1) Annual installments began on May 1, 1993, and mature on May 1, 2012, or the date on which the principal is
fully paid. Interest is initially at the rate of 6% per annum from the date of the bond. May 1, 1999, and
thereafter is subject to adjustment on May 1, in each of the years 1999, 2002, 2005 and 2008.
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Schedule 3-A2

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST PAYMENTS TO MATURITY
JUNE 30, 2002

ISSUE: County of Lexington, South Carolina
General Obligation Bonds, Series 1996, $130,000

PROCEEDS: Stonebridge Drive Paving Project
DATED: March 1, 1997

PAYING AGENT AND REGISTRAR: Carolina First Bank

DATE DUE INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL
3/1/03 b 7,965.45 b} 4,545.08 $ 12,510.53
3/1/04 7,814.69 4,695.84 12,510.53
3/1/05 7,474.24 5,036.29 12,510.53
3/1/06 7,108.11 5,401.42 12,510.53
3/1/07 6,717.50 5,793.03 12,510.53
3/1/08 6,297.51 6,213.02 12,510.53
3/1/09 5,847.07 6,663.46 12,510.53
3110 5,363.97 7,146.56 12,510.53
3//11 4,845.84 7,664.69 12,510.53
3Nz 4,290.15 8,220.38 12,510.53
3/1/13 3,654.17 8,816.36 12,510.53
3/1/14 3,054.99 9,455.54 12,510.53
3/1/15 2,369.46 10,141.07 12,510.53
3/1/16 1,634.23 10,876.30 12,510.53
3n/ni 845.70 11,664.83 12,510.53

TOTAL 3 75,324.08 3 112,333.87 $ 187,657.95
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST PAYMENTS TO MATURITY
JUNE 30, 2002

Schedule 3-A3

DATED: February 5, 1997

ISSUE: County of Lexington, South Carolina
General Obligation Bonds, General Purpose and Refunding Series 1997, $14,600,000

PROCEEDS: Hospital (Refunding of 04-01-88 series)
County Jail Facility expansion, County Library, Relocation of County Children’s Shelter (Advance

Refund 02-01-00 through 02-01-10 bonds with a principal amount of $2,720,000 - 07-01-90 Series)
Construction of Jail Facility, Landfill Remediation, Purchase of Capital Equipment

PAYING AGENT AND REGISTRAR: Cede & Co.

DATE DUE INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL
8/1/02 $ 237,302.50 0.00 237,302.50
2/1/03 237,302.50 1,760,000.00 1,997,302.50
8/1/03 195,942.50 0.00 195,942.50
2/1/04 195,942.50 1,845,000.00 2,040,942.50
8/1/04 151,662.50 0.00 151,662.50
2/1/05 151,662.50 1,940,000.00 2,091,662.50
8/1/05 104,375.00 0.00 104,375.00
2/1/06 104,375.00 2,035,000.00 2,139,375.00
8/1/06 53,500.00 0.00 53,500.00
2/1/07 53,500.00 2,140,000.00 2,193,500.00

SUB TOTAL $ 1,485,565.00 9,720,000.00 11,205,565.00
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Schedule 3-A4

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST PAYMENTS TO MATURITY
JUNE 30, 2002

ISSUE: County of Lexington, South Carolina
General Obligation Bonds, Fire Service District Series 1997, $1,015,000

PROCEEDS: Construction of Fire Service Training facility, Purchase of equipment and radios
DATED: February 5, 1997

PAYING AGENT AND REGISTRAR: Cede & Co.

DATE DUE INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL
8/1/02 b 22.215.00 8 (.00 ) 22,215.00
2/1/03 22,215.00 165,000.00 187,215.00
8/1/03 18,337.50 0.00 18,337.50
2/1/04 18,337.50 175,000.00 193,337.50
8/1/04 14,137.50 0.00 14,137.50
2/1/05 14,137.50 180,000.00 194,137.50
8/1/05 9,750.00 0.00 9,750.00
2/1/06 6,750.00 190,000.00 199,750.00
8/1/06 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
2/1407 3,000.00 200,000.00 205,000.00

SUB TOTAL 3 138,880.00 B 910,000.00 3 1,048,880.00
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Schedule 3-A5

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST PAYMENTS TO MATURITY
JUNE 30, 2002

ISSUE: County of Lexington, South Carolina
General Obligation Bonds, Series 1998, $8,070,000

PROCEEDS: Library System Construction and Improvements
DATED: April 15, 1998

PAYING AGENT AND REGISTRAR: Cede & Co.

DATE DUE INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL
8/1/02 $ 187,680.00 $ 0.00 $ 187,680.00
2/1/03 187,680.00 165,000.00 352,680.00
8/1/03 182,730.00 0.00 182,730.00
2/1/04 182,730.00 480,000.00 662,730.00
8/1/04 171,330.00 0.00 171,330.00
2/1/05 171,330.00 530,000.00 701,330.00
8/1/05 155,695.00 0.00 155,695.00
2/1/06 155,695.00 575,000.00 730,695.00
8/1/06 143,476.25 0.00 143,476.25
2/1/07 143,476.25 620,000.00 763,476.25
8/1/07 130,146.25 0.00 130,146.25
2/1/08 130,146.25 660,000.00 790,146.25
8/1/08 115,791.25 0.00 115,791.25
2/1/09 115,791.25 655,000.00 770,791.25
8/1/09 100,890.00 0.00 100,890.00
2/1/10 100,890.00 695,000.00 795,890.00
8/1/10 85,426.25 0.00 85,426.25
27111 85,426.25 735,000.00 820,426.25
8/1/11 68,705.00 0.00 68,705.00
2/1/12 68,705.00 720,000.00 788,705.00
8/1/12 52,325.00 0.00 52,325.00
2/1/13 52,325.00 760,000.00 812,325.00
8/1/13 34,845.00 0.00 34,845.00
2/1/14 34,845.00 745,000.00 779,845.00
8/1/14 17,337.50 0.00 17,337.50
2115 17,337.50 730,000.00 747,337.50

TOTALS $ 2,892,755.00 $ 8,070,000.00 $ 10,962,755.00

240



Schedule 3-A6

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST PAYMENTS TO MATURITY
JUNE 30, 2002

ISSUE: County of Lexington, South Carolina
General Obligation Bonds, Series 1993, $9,700,000
(Principal amount of $7,400,000 part of Advance refunding of 02/01/04 through 02/01/15 bonds on
Series 1998 issue)
PROCEEDS: Library System Construction and Improvements
DATED: January 1, 1995

PAYING AGENT AND REGISTRAR: Cede & Co.

DATE DUE INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL
8/1/02 $ 12,500.00 b3 0.00 $ 12,560.00
2/1/03 12,500.00 400,000.00 412,500.00

TOTALS $ 25,000.00 3 400,000.00 3 425,000.00
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST PAYMENTS TO MATURITY
JUNE 30, 2002

Schedule 3-A7

ISSUE: County of Lexington, South Carolina
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2001, $1,500,000

PROCEEDS: Fire Service Equipment

DATED: November 15, 2001

PAYING AGENT AND REGISTRAR: Cede & Co.

DATE DUE INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL
8/1/02 b3 31,150.00 $ 0.00 31,150.00
2/1/03 31,150.00 100,000.00 131,150.00
8/1/03 29,650.00 0.00 29,650.00
2/1/04 29,650.00 100,000.00 129,650.00
8/1/04 28,150.00 0.00 28,150.00
2/1/05 28,150.00 100,000.00 128,150.00
8/1/05 26,650.00 0.00 26,650.00
2/1/06 26,650.00 100,000.00 126,650.00
8/1/06 25,025.00 0.00 25,025.00
211407 25,025.00 100,000.00 125,025.00
8/1/07 23,275.00 0.00 23,275.00
2/1/08 23,275.00 50,000.00 103,275.00
8/1/08 21,275.00 0.00 21,275.00
2/1/09 21,275.00 90,000.00 111,275.00
8/1/09 19,025.00 0.00 16,025.00
2/1/10 19,025.00 100,000.00 119,025.00
8/1/10 16,900.00 0.00 16,900.00
2/1/11 16,900.00 110,000.00 126,900.00
8/1/11 14,562.50 0.00 14,562.50
2/1/12 14,562.50 120,000.00 134,562.50
8/1112 12,012.50 0.00 12,012.50
2/1/13 12,012.50 130,000.00 142,012.50
8/1/13 9,250.00 0.00 9,250.00
2/1/14 9,250.00 140,000.00 148,256.00
8/1/14 5,750.00 0.00 5,750.00
2/1/15 5,750.00 155,000.00 160,750.00
8/1/15 1,875.00 0.00 1,875.00
2/1/16 1,875.00 75,000.00 76,875.00

TOTALS $ 525,100.00 3 1,500,000.00 2,029,100.00
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Schedule 3-A8
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Page 1
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST PAYMENTS TO MATURITY
JUNE 30, 2002
ISSUE: County of Lexington, South Carolina
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2001, $30,000,000
PROCEEDS: Courthouse & Campus Plan Construction
DATED: November 15, 2001
PAYING AGENT AND REGISTRAR: Cede & Co.

DATE DUE INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL
8/1/02 734,950.00 0.00 734,950.00
2/1/03 734,950.00 100,000.00 834,950.00
8/1/03 733,450.00 0.00 733,450.00
2/1/04 733,450.00 100,000.00 833,450.00
8/1/04 731,950.00 0.00 731,950.00
2/1/05 731,950.00 100,000.00 831,950.00
8/1/05 730,450.00 0.00 730,450.00
2/1/06 730,450.00 100,000.00 830,450.00
8/1/06 728,825.00 0.00 728,825.00
2/1/07 728,825.00 100,000.00 828,825.00
8/1/07 727,075.00 0.00 727,075.00
2/1/08 727,075.00 1,440,000.00 2,167,075.00
8/1/08 691,075.00 0.00 691,075.00
2/1/09 691,075.00 1,215,000.00 1,906,075.00
8/1/09 660,700.00 0.00 660,700.00
2/1/10 660,700.00 550,000.00 1,210,700.00
8/1/10 649,012.50 0.00 649,012.50
2/1/11 649,012.50 645,000.00 1,294,012.50
8/1/11 635,306.25 0.00 635,306.25
2/1/12 635,306.25 740,000.00 1,375,306.25
8/1/12 619,581.25 0.00 619,581.25
2/1/13 619,581.25 845,000.00 1,464,581.25
8/1/13 601,625.00 0.00 601,625.00
2/1/14 601,625.00 960,000.00 1,561,625.00
8/1/14 577,625.00 0.00 577,625.00
2/1/15 577,625.00 1,080,000.00 1,657,625.00
8/1/15 550,625.00 0.00 550,625.00
2/1/16 550,625.00 1,210,000.00 1,760,625.00
8/1/16 520,375.00 0.00 520,375.00
2/1/17 520,375.00 1,350,000.00 1,870,375.00
8/1/17 486,625.00 0.00 486,625.00
2/1/18 486,625.00 1,500,0600.00 1,986,625.00
8/1/18 449.125.00 0.00 449,125.00
2/1/19 449,125.00 1,660,000.00 2,109,125.00
8/1/19 407,625.00 0.00 407,625.00
2/1/20 407,625.00 1,830,000.00 2,237,625.00
8/1/20 361,875.00 0.00 361,875.00
2/1/21 361,875.00 2,015,000.00 2,376,875.00
8/1/21 311,500.00 0.00 311,500.00



Schedule 3-A8

Page 2
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST PAYMENTS TO MATURITY
JUNE 30, 2002
ISSUE: County of Lexington, South Carclina
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2001, $30,000,000
PROCEEDS: Courthouse & Campus Plan Construction
DATED: November 15, 2001
PAYING AGENT AND REGISTRAR: Cede & Co.
DATE DUE INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL
2/1/22 311,500.00 2,210,000.00 2,521,500.00
8/1/22 256,250.00 0.00 256,250.00
2/1/23 256,250.00 2,415,000.00 2,671,250.00
8/1/23 165,875.00 0.00 195,875.00
2/1/24 195,875.00 2,640,000.00 2,835,875.00
8/1/24 129,875.00 0.00 129,875.00
2/1/25 129,875.00 2,875,000.00 3,004,875.00
8/1/25 58,000.00 0.00 58,000.00
2/1/26 58,000.00 2,320,000.00 2,378,000.00
TOTALS 3 25,098,750.00 3 30,000,000.00 55,098,750.00

244



P OSEILI vy esE L] CRTH66S 65'9IS LI
SIDTATAG WMIDTA SA3IEoINg Hno) SUOISSag
0} paresoy a1RyS oensiSey [eIaU2D)
Jmnoury Auno)D
SUOIIV[0)) SITILYIENG
TTR08°99T°T  9T8ISE LOE1S 1T 8CTLISLT  TE'SEFTIOT  08°086°IPF' T  SRTHE'6S ZE'S6FT19°T
I0INSEaI], IoINSeo1], 13I0SBaT] SIUSUISSISSY saur,| SJUOILISSASS Y ageyoIng SoUL]
ayp)g ang aelg an(y 218l Aan(g R ATS oIByg 1o 10D
SJUAISSASS Y somJ I 98reysns [nNd Auno) Aunoyy aensien] oyensIdey
SUONIIN[O)) 1AN0)) NLLSITEIA %
ol
LOETISETT 67°016°¢8 CO0ELT $E£8TOS ZO0EOR19 78'682'901 60'9L€°6L1 6S'9IS 11 11°96L631
JAMSRaI], I2INSBOI, IINSBIIT, IOINSEaI] SHIAUISSISS Y sautg SIUSWISSISSY ad1egoIng SauLy
aye1g ot 29e)§ o ajelg an(g g on(g areyg a1eyg STO1S30S SUOTSSAY
SIUSUISSISS Y soury sourd [ 28reyoing (1 AunoD) Aoy JLAELETS) [BI9UaD)

SHONII[0]) 1IN07) JO YA

b 2[Mpayog

Z007 ‘0 AN IANT IVIA TVISII THL d40d
SINAWSSHASSY ANV SANII 10 T TNATHOS
SIHOMN-10-T1Id .SNILLDIA
VNI'TO¥VD HINOS ‘NOLONIXAT 40 ALNNCD



Statistical Section

—
E=
-0
_=
oy -
-
El.u
=w
w







Statistical

The statistical section includes information on the last ten years of data that includes revenues and
expenditures, millage rates, assessments, and other information.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
FIVE YEAR ANALYSIS OF GENERAL FUND

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

Tabie 3-A

Revenues
Property taxes §
State shared revenue
Fees, permits, and sales
County fines
Intergovernmental revenue
Interest (net of increase (decrease) in the
fair value of investments)
Other

Total revenues

Expenditures
Current:
General administrative
General services
Public works
Public safety
Judicial
Law enforcement
Boards and commissions
Health and human services
Non - departmental
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revennes
over {under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)
Operating transfer in
Operating transfer out
General obligafion bond proceeds
Total other sources
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over
expenditures and other financing uses
Fund balances, beginning of year 3
Residual equity transfers in
Residual equity transfers out

Reclassification of revenues and expenditures*

Fund balances, end of year b

Reclassification of fund balance:
Fund balances, end of year 5

Reclassification of fund balance*

Fund balances, end of year $

06-30-98 06-30-99 06-30-00 06-30-01 06-30-02
27,568,233 § 28,937,667 $ 30,985,201 § 33,450,566 § 35,797,409
7,783,910 8,220,475 8,812,372 9,186,708 9,685,397
5,212,523 5,881,810 4,801,623 6,120,879 7,846,933
1,814,109 1,995,562 2,411,668 2,492,459 2,389,459
1,897,140 1,833,452 2,001,650 2,114,776 2,450,102
1,333,964 1,227,308 1,558,810 1,659,351 826,553

101,094 269,707 141,889 213,175 209,047

45,710,973 48365981 50,713,213 55,237,914 59,204,900
7,412,089 8,044,081 8,326,613 8,744,473 8,899,242
1,488,405 1,595,655 1,666,388 1,736,874 1,832,860
3,655,442 3,795,390 4,162,722 4,015,552 4,186,616
7,423,435 7,451,652 8,117,824 9,119,409 9,750,533
4,327,280 4,580,796 4,811,795 4,986,533 5,305,861
13,706,410 15,409,923 16,475,961 17,182,309 18,081,997

215,632 264,018 263,389 300,261 302,226
737,213 779,330 961,733 675,703 704,826
319,085 600,578 157,277 59,158 578,024
3,651,938 3,936,361 3,055,180 3,911,916 2,401,420

42,936,929 46,457,834 47,998,882 50,732,188 52,043,605

2,774,044 1,908,147 2,714,331 4,505,726 7,161,295
1,185 263,910 6,736

(2,341,264) (3,152,843) (652,567) (1,210,448) (1,703,479)
31,586,868

(2,341,264) (3,152,843 (651,382) (944,538) 29,890,125
432,780 (1,244,696} 2,062,949 3,561,188 37,051,420
26,316,526 § 23,842,353 § 21,872,657 § 20,435,726 § 19,599,627
120 2,713 7,280,603

(2,906,953) {725,000) (3,500,000) (4,400,000) (30,694,320)
23,842,353 § 21,872,657 § 20,435,726 § 19,599,627 § 33,237,330
23,842,353 § 21,872,657 § 20,435,726 % 19,599,627 § 33,237,330
23,842,353 § 21,872,657 § 20,435,726 & 19,599,627 3 33,237,330

Source: Years ended June 30, 1997 through 2001, County audited financial statements.

* Effective July 1, 1997, Accommodations Tax and Indigent Care monies are no longer
reflected in the General Fund. Reclassified previous years for proper comparison.

253



wdey) jo siury wmo) —0g EIQUITOT 152, 10 SINOCT ALY — T

Bary J2ELSI(E 214 BIqIno) Jo syt A — (4vs wideq pue ouwy apIsING —¢ 30AE) JO ST AND —=DF
1534, BOTY I0LNSLJ Il oUL] JO sHWIy A1) — mATS BISURMS JO ST Um0], — St 32487 @ PIIUNIOD) 1S9 M APISIND —T
JUSEIIEQE [ELNSAPUE 10] 1ILSI(] a1t ouuf Jo snur] AND —¢1dis QLI UMY Apueg — St NG JO iU uwe] —S1
AR 200 511RI IFR|[OL 1534 ISy M — MS BISUBMS 3 UOISED) 2PISINQD ~ oL JO ST ume ] — 41
2t syuasardaa reroqns sy (1) 158 1NLSKT L] — S 3145237 /AIngsareq JO SIS Um0}, —/HE 0P JO SNU] W], — |
1524 BAIY @0IADT 1] — mAS 3|1asea] % BINgseg opISING — ¢ HaqIey Jo spur] Wnd] — O
DS A — 48 a[epSundg jo st ueo) ~Sg nolad 3 WU UFUINY] 9PHNG — 1
SNOLLVOOT LOMY.LSIA
FRFROF  PEESEC - IEC It FRF9IT  IGC LI  938°L8F ZOLE9t O98'GLE  BLOOIF 9IZOEE  SBF967  E£I3067 S86'967 £I0°997 9QITO0SE  9SISLSE 9IRL8E OIL6FL  9IIFFE 810, puesn
000cs 00061 - [ 00070 [ 000°ZiT 0000 0000 oor'e6 0000 0000 CORFT  00S0F 0000 0ol'9 00LEl GOLEy 000§ 0000 Ao edisiuny
148799  1/899 - 1L8799 14899 IL39% 1.8°99 103799 1.8°99 (L8799  [L899  1/899 1899  1.899 18799 1,899 1.899 [.89% 1.899 1.899 LM TLN
9669 9569 - 958°0 956’9 9569 956'9 9569 956’9 0956'9 956’9 956'9 N 956’9 9569 9569 956'9 086’0 056’9 956'9 NSEM PIOS
Tor's 106§ - Lol's 10E°S rots 1075 101°¢ Io1's Iors s 100's 101s 1rs [ors 1ors 101°¢ 1018 1r's 1ors SPUOG DUE SAON SN0
SE80 SE80 - SERD £E8°0 SER0 SER'0 SER0 $E8°0 SER0 SE8°0 SR80 S£8°0 SER0 SER'0 SE80 CERD SE80 SE8°0 SER0 ey {Euapy
0000 000°C¢ - 6000 0000 0000 0000 0050 0000 0040 000°0 0000 0000 0000 000°0 0000 00070 0000 00’0 0000 spuog feidsoy
chLo [ 84 - ¥Lo (4781} hL0 474y rL0 kL0 THL0 [47A0] [ A1) rL0 474 ZFLO TrL0 [ JAl1| HLo rL0 L0 e wagipu]
oooo 0000 - 000°0 000°¢ 0600 000°0 00070 000°0 000°0 000°0 0000 000°0 D000 0000 00070 000} 000°0 00070 0000 o157 feide’)
86l 86T - 8671 BGT'L 861 86T'L 861 861 A B6T'1 8671 86Tl 86T1 B6T1 86T'1 86T'1 26T°1 86Tl 36T'L spuog] ATeiqIT
oI6'¥ gL't - ol6'd Sle'y L6’ olg't 9I6% 916'¥ 96y 916'¢ S16'r 184 916y 9leF L6t 916'F Aot oLé'V 9le'r stionEsRd( AU
LO8'OT  L6¥OT - L6897 L6R9T L6897 L6¥DT  L6%9T  L6ROT L6897  L6S'9T  L6RGT  L6ROT  L6¥9T L6897 L6VGT  L68OT  L6B9T L6890 L6ROT JUBLIADLOJUT, ME'
o6l 1061 - {Ioal £lo6l  £1061 L1061 £I0'61 E10'61 £10°61 £10°61 £10el  tlosl 1061 £10°61 £10°61 glrel  tlOsl £Iyal  tlvel Areupag Auno?)
It Lt - £ €I til'l £l £IT'T AR £l €111 g jAR] AN} ETIT AR eI g1 eIrt £l ‘5124 jred SjueqRasrg
CI¥6FT  E19'6F - T9C°05T  €I19°6FT  19t057 SI060t 1tL96 SIOGOE LOB'EST SPEE9T  FIY6RI  TSI'661 FPIT6BL  ISU661 SPULLL  SPTLLT SPULLT  SPULLT  SPULLT (1) 1m1004qNg , [BLOSNPU,,
TI¥'8T  EIvPsl - 19162 ¢I¥8T 19067 §¥6'9C 191v1 SFO'ST  LOPLR SPOYT  LOVLT  SPG9T LOVLI SPG'OL  SYEOT SYE9T SPEIT SYE'9L SPO'OT LT LUN
006’0 0060 - 0060 00670 006°0 0060 006°0 0060 0060 006'0 006’0 0060 006°0 006°0 0060 006°0 Go6'0 006°0 0060 spucd Jled Sfueqloaly
0000 0000 - BFLO 00070 B8¥L0 2FL0 BFLO 8t.°0 0000 gFL0 000°0 8PL0 0000 BFLO BFL0 kL0 L0 8¥L°0 8YLO spucd ali{
06.'8 06L°8 - 06L°8 06L'8 06L8 0648 06L°8 06.°8 000'0 06L°8 000°0 6.8 0000 06L°8 06L°8 06L'8 0648 06L'8 0608 suonedey a1
000°0 0000 - 000°0 000°0 0070 000°0 00070 0000 (000 0000 000°0 000 000°0 00070 00070 0000 0000 0000 0000 spuog 33 SPURpLIN
1£6°0 I£6°0 - [£6°0 I£6°0 156°} [ $2 3¢ 1£6°0 1£6°0 1€6°0 [£6°0 1L6°0 1€6°G 1£6°0 1£6°0 1£6°0 1£6°0 1£6°0 1£6°0 1E6'0 [enide)) 22, SpueiPLAL
LT T6L'T - THL'T oLT 6L 6L'T 6L L6L'T coL'e THLT 6LT 6L'T 6Lt THL'T T6L'T T6L°T hL'T 6T T6LT suonesdo 52 Spuelpiy
Tirs [488 - s [ARR s 74N 0000 ¥oLC YoLe YTLT ¥TLT vl YTLT YT YZL'z YL FLT YLt FTLT pucq uengazay Aunag
888°6 8886 - 8886 8880 3886 09G0L 0000 09000 09001 09001 09001 0%0°0L 09001 09001 090701 09001 090°01 09001 03001 “4ad(y uonEanay Hunoy
002122 00T’ 1ITT - 002122 00T IZZ  OOTIIT  0L0'TST  QLOTRZ  OLO'ZBT  OOFOET  00F9EZ  LOTELL  LOTTLL  LOT'TLY  LOZ'TLT QOE0ST  QOE'OST  00E0ST  QOE0ST  0DE'0ST RoKng 100Yds
000°6¥  O00'6F - 0006y 0006F  DOOTGF  000T9  HCOT9  ODDEY  000LF  Q00L¥  LSO6I Lsel LSUal  Ls0°61  000PT QOOFT 000PT DOO'FT ODOWC spuog [0oY25
G00'G 0000 - 000G 000°0 00 0 019Tr  019TF  OI9TF 0000 000°0 00070 000°0 0000 0000 DO0EZ  DOOET QDO'ET 00O'ET 00QET FSEDIN /258 [0OYIY
COT'ILT  00TTLI - 00T TLT  00TTLT  OOTTLT  09FLLl  0SFLLY  O9FLLL  OOF68L  00¥68l  OST'EST  OSLUESL  OST'EST QSIS OOE'€0Z  DOE'EOT  O00£'E0T  00L'e0T  00E'€0T suoneIadg) (00403
TOLITSH AR 38E| LA X2 1 1007
t8F 80F  FBYSEL - TETIEE  PRYOIE  TETLIE 988 /8F TOL'E9f 9BS'SLE BLO0ZF 9IT0EE S8FI6T CTR'O6T SB6'96C ETO99Z  OILTOSE 9I8LSE 918°.8¢ OIT6bE  OILVHE 1002
0T FEY  O0T'£9F - 000°09E  Q0TTPE O00O'SPE  OOT'EIS ODGLBE  O00I'I0F 009°SEF OOVEEE 006L0E OOL'E0E 00660 00U'BLT  00S9PE  O00U'FSE  00F16€ QOFSKE  OOFOFE 000T
Q0T 80F  00T1HE - 006'9CE  DOZ'BIE  006'6IE  00%80S O000FRE 008°96E OQOR'LIF 00SVIE DOL'TOE  008FP6T  O0L¥0C  (O8'ELT  OOT'LTE 008'%EE 001CLE  001'9ZE  O0OL'LZE 6661
008°0IF  000°ZEE - 006'0EE 00 TIE O00G'EIE  OOEFEr O0EZZE O00I'SEE  00Z'T8E 000’00 006647 00%¥'08T O006L1BT Q0TTLT OO0 IZE  009'8TE  O0L'SSE  006'[TE  006FIE 8661
00L7Z0F  008°F1t - 00§'TTE  ODE'EOC  00S'SOE  DOFOIF  OOFFOE  00T'LIE  O0T'I9€  OQ0L'E0E O0OS'WLZ  QO¥SLZ  008'9LT  GOT'L9T O0600E  00S'80€ QO9'CEE  008'[0¢  OOB¥6C L661
00 EOF  00F61% - 009°ETE  008'F0E 009908 OBLLLY  O0CSOE  Q0S'BIE  O00SESE  009°S6T  O0069LT  00L'9LT  00S'8LZ 00S'89Z  00Z'TOE 00860  Q06'9EE  OOR'ELOE Q0196 9661
001¥0F  00L71CE - ODL'ZIE  O0F'S0E  OOI'SOE  0OC9Ly  0Q0D¥DE 00L'L1E  OQ0L'TST GOZ'P6Z  OOL'9LT 00T9LZ7 O00L'8LT 001’897 Q08067 O0O0VB6T O00S'STE  00¥I6T  Q0L'¥8T So61
0OLTIOF  006'0ZE  OOETOE  00§75TE - 005°80€  ODS'8OP  O00DO'FOE  009'L1E€ Q09LSE 0OL'G6T O0D9OLT  00B'1ZZ  009°8BLZ Q0989  00£16T 006'86C 000°9TE 006'TOT  OOT'SRT re6E
0OS°E0F  00L°STE  0DS'FOE  OOEETE - 00€°90E  00060Y  000'Y0E  OQO8'LIE  DOLLSE 006°66T 008°69C 000E9T O00BLLZ DO619C 00S 16T 001'66T O0OTGTE 00L't6 QOP'SBT £661
- 005°0TE 00TE6E 006'ETE - 006967 006665 O00'6IE 00061 OQ0R'ELE 0Q0L'16T 009FOT  006TST 00999  000°ZST  009'SLT  O0T'PBE  DOOELE  Q0TBLT  D0SDLT 2661
adaves MAIS Mds 28 Mds MAS St asy ¥ TdE £ MT ST o 4 S1 dl T1 D1 I
aiis 3d¢ ads S JE2A XE [,

Z00Z '0€ ANNT TIANT ¥vdA
IOME1S1A AH AT ADVTTIW 40 T1INATHIS
YNIIOEIYD HLAOS ‘NOLONIXTT 40 ALNNOD
¥ 34qeL

254



MILLAGE LEVIED BY TAXING AUTHORITY

70.12%
S
N
ey
0.26%
0.64% 23.55%

L18% 4.25%

OSchool

B County Millages
B Recreation
Midlands Tech
B Riverbanks Park
W Mental Health

COUNTY MILLAGE PERCENTAGES - ALL COUNTY FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR 2002

1.00%

11.80%

25.53%

9.34%

6.85%
1.00%

36.12%

1.74% 6.60%

M Fire Operations

ElFire Bonds

B County Ordinary

O Law Enforcement

B Library Operations

M Library Bonds

B Indigent Care

E County Notes and Bonds
E Solid Waste




Table 5

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
PROPERTY TAX RATES - ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
(PER $1,000 OF ASSESSED VALUE)

LAST TEN FISCAIL YEARS
SPECIAL
GENERAL FUND REVENUE

Total Total

Fiscal Tax County Law Fire Indigent General County County
Year Year Ordinary  Enforcement  Service Capital Care Fund Library Operations
1993 1992 (1) 20.500 26.000 5.900 1.500 53.900 5.700 59.600
1994 1993 20.500 29.000 9.400 1.300 60.200 5.700 65.900
1995 1994 20.500 29.000 9.400 1.400 60.300 5.700 66.000
1996 1995 20.500 29.000 9.400 1.400 60.300 5.700 66,000
1997 1996 20.500 29.000 9.400 0.600 1.200 60.700 5.300 66.000
1998 1997 20.500 29.000 9.400 0.800 1.000 60.700 5.300 66.000
1999 1998 20.500 29.000 9.400 2.000 1.000 61.900 5.300 67.200
2000 1999 20.500 26.500 9.400 0.000 0.800 57.200 5.300 62.500
2001 2000 20.500 29.000 9.400 0.000 0.800 59.700 5.300 65.000
2002 2001 (1) 19.013 26.897 8.790 0.000 0.742 55.442 4.916 60.358

ENTERPRISE
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS FUND

County Total Total Total All

Fiscal Tax Notes & Fire Hospital  Library Debt  Governmental Solid County

Year Year Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds Service Funds Waste Funds
1993 1992 (1) 2.600 2.800 2.300 7.700 67.300 5.600 72.900
1994 1993 2.400 1.900 2.900 7.200 73.100 7.500 80.600
1995 1994 2.300 1.800 2.500 6.600 72.600 7.500 80.100
1996 1993 2.300 1.200 1.700 1.400 6.600 72.600 7.500 80.100
1997 1996 3.500 1.800 0.500 2.300 8.100 74.100 7.500 81,600
1998 1997 3.400 2.200 0.000 1.700 7.300 73.300 7.500 80.800
1999 1998 2.600 2,100 0.000 1.300 6.000 73.200 7.500 80.700
2000 1999 3.200 1.700 0.000 1.300 6.200 68.700 7.500 76.200
2001 2000 5.500 0.800 0.000 1.400 7.700 72.700 7.500 80.200
2002 2001 (1) 5.101 0.748 0.000 1.298 7.147 67.505 6.956 74.461

(1) Year of reassessment of real property.
Source: Auditor's office millage schedules.

Note : The above schedule does not include taxes levied by other autonomous entities within the County
(such as School Districts, Municipalities, etc.).
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Table 6
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Fiscal Percentage
Year Ended Net Tax of Levy
June 30, Tax Year Total Tax Levy (1} Collections (1) Collected
1993 1992 3 117,020,200 $ 108,339,240 92.58%
1994 1993 121,393,395 114,473,919 94.30%
1995 1994 131,461,449 124,910,917 95.02%
1996 1995 139,228,695 131,433,097 94.40%
1997 1996 147,393,679 138,279,097 93.82%
1998 1997 156,545,819 148,384,282 94.79%
1999 1998 170,873,301 157,054,929 91.91%
2000 1599 187,155,019 171,919,357 91.86%
2001 2000 202,743,256 193,928,463 95.65%
2002 2001 280,758,253 265,940,120 94.72%

This schedule contains tax levies and receipts for the Lexington County General Government and other
County taxing agencies. Collections do not include delinquent collections of taxes levied.

(1) Figure is compiled from data processing summary reports for current tax levies and collections.

257



Table 7
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN
JUNE 30, 2002

Assessed value $ 671,461,680
Assessed value - fee in lieu of taxes property 40,732,690
712,194,370
Abated industrial property -15,866,540
696,327,830
Plus assessed value - merchants inventory 8,897,130
Total assessed value for computation of legal debt margin $ 705224900
Debt limit - 8% of assessed value $ 56417997
Amount of debt applicable to debt limit:
Total bonded debt $ 50,867,029
Less, issues existing prior to November 30, 1977 0
Less, issues approved through referendum 0
Less, issues only for a particular geographic section of the county:
Special assessment districts -267,029
Fire service bonds -2,410,000
Total amount of debt applicable to debt limit 48,190,000
Legal debt margin 5 8,227,997

Legal Debt Limit of the County

Article X, Section 14 of the Constitution of the State of South Carolina, 1895, as amended, provides that counties shall
have the power to incur bonded indebtedness in such manner and upon such terms and conditions as the General
Assembly shall prescribe by general law. General obligation debt may be incurred only for public and corporate
purposes in an amount not exceeding 8% of the assessed value of afl taxable property of the county. The County
Bond Act provides that the governing bodies of the several counties of the State may issue general obligation bonds

to defray the cost of any authorized purpose and for any amount not exceeding its applicable constitutional debt limit.

Under Article X, Section 14 of the Constitution, bonded indebtedness of the County existing on November 30, 1977,

is not considered in determining the County's 8% debt limitations. General obligation debt authorized by a majority
vote of the qualified electors of the County voting in a referendum may be incurred without limitation as to amount and
is not considered in determining the County's 8% limitation.

In addition, Article X, Section 14 of the Constitution provides that general obligation debt may be incurred by counties
on such terms and conditions as the General Assembly may, by general law, prescribe for sewage disposal or treatment,
fire protection, street lighting, garbage collection and disposal, water service, or any other service facility benefiting
only a particular geographical section of the county, without an election and without limitations as to amount, provided
a special charge, in an amount designed to provide debt service on bonded indebtedness incurred for such purposes,
shall be imposed upon the areas or persons receiving the benefit therefrom; and general obligation debt so incurred
shall not be considered in computing the bonded indebtedness under the 8% limitations.

Debt Ratios (Gross Bonded Debt)

Qutstanding General Obligation Debt.......covmimi s $ 50,867,029
Estimated Fair Market Value ($ 14,136.889,599) ...t 0.36%
Assessed Value ($580,448,770). ..o et 7.14%
General Bonded Debt Per Capita (222,830 Est. Pop.). .o $228.28
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING BONDED DEBT
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS

Table 8

JUNE 30, 2002
Gross General
Assessed Value Obligation Bonded Debt Outstanding
Assessed Percentage
Value Gross Applicable County's
Within the General to the Share of
Political Subdivision Total County Debt County Debt
Direct:
County of Lexington 712,194,370 $ 712,194,370 50,867,029 100.00% $ 50,867,029
Overlapping:
Lexington County School Districts:
One 270,837,430 270,837,430 72,540,000 100.00% 72,540,000
Two 189,241,810 189,241,810 27,485,000 100.00% 27,485,000
Three (1) 33,331,150 29,961,620 15,815,000 89.89% 14,216,104
Four 25,563,860 25,563,860 17,575,000 100.00% 17,575,000
Five (2) 296,368,144 196,589,650 30,755,000 66.33% 20,399,792
Recreation Districts:
Lexington 514,759,710 514,759,710 15,810,000 100.00% 15,810,000
Irmo/Chapin 196,589,650 196,589,650 10,005,000 100.00% 10,005,000
Columbia Metropolitan Airport (3) 1,745,386,679 712,194,370 0 40.80% 0
Richland/Lexington Riverbanks (3} 1,745,386,679 712,194,370 17,975,000 40.80% 7,333,800
City of Cayce 41,303,410 41,303,410 75,000 100.00% 75,000
City of Columbia (4) 334,212,200 13,460,600 7,645,000 4.03% 308,094
Total Overlapping 215,680,000 185,747,790
Total $ 266,547,029 $ 236,614,819
(1} A portion of School District No. 3 is located in Saluda County with the assessed value of: $ 3,369,530
(2) A portion of School District No. 5 is located in Richland County with the assessed value of: $ 99,778,494
(3) Includes assessed value for Richland County of: $ 1,033,192,309
{4) A portion of the City of Columbia is located in Richland County with the assessed value of: $ 320,751,600
Source: Lexington County Treasurer, Auditor, and Finance ofticers of above-mentioned entities.
Taxing Authorities Bonded Debt Percentages
+§
* B County of Lexington

p 4

&

T

School Districts

E Lexington Recreation
B2 Irmo/Chapin Recreation
B Riverbanks Zoo

M Municipalities




COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
RATIO OF NET GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDED DEBT TO

ASSESSED VALUE AND NET GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDED DEBT PER CAPITA
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Table 9

Ratio

Debt of Net Net
Assessed Gross Service Bonded Bonded

Value in Bonded Monies Net Debt to Debt

Fiscal Tax Population 1000's Debt Available Bonded  Assessed per
Year Year (2) (3) 4) (5) Debt Value Capita
1963 1992 (1) 182,083 § 418460 § 15,811,200 2,253,105 13,558,095  3.24% 74.46
1994 1993 186,715 429,964 13,806,936 2,517,038 11,289,898  2.63% 60.47
1995 1994 191,205 461,887 25,342,048 2,723,753 22,618,295  4.90% 118.29
1996 1995 195,366 477,657 23,236,564 2,745,335 20,491,229 4.29% 104.89
1997 1996 200,468 521,030 31,751,081 1,841,545 29,909,536 5.74% 149.20
1998 1997 205,044 535,199 30,196,409 1,818,332 28,378,077 5.30% 138.40
1999 1998 208,972 551,957 27,645,761 1,609,433 26,036,328 4.72% 124.59
2000 1999 216,014 580,449 24,898,980 1,664,742 23,234,238 4.00% 107.56
2001 2000 220,240 601,926 21,895,805 2,486,313 19,411,113 3.22% 88.14
2002 2001 (1) 222,830 712,194 50,867,029 4,002,529 46,864,500  6.58% 210.32

(1) Year of reassessment of real property,
(2) From Table 17.

(3) From Table 13.

(4) From Schedule 3.

(5) Cash and other assets available for the retirement of debt.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

RATIO OF ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES

FOR GENERAL LONG - TERM DEBT (1)
TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Table 10

Ratio of Debt
Total General Service to

Fiscal Interest & Total Debt Governmental Governmental
Year Principal Fiscal Charges (2) Service Expenditures (3) Expenditures
1993 $ 1,928,800 $ 1,056,410 $ 2985210 41,076,013 7.27%
1994 2,004,264 944,016 2,048,280 43,448,362 6.79%
1995 2,064,889 916,724 2,981,613 45,663,143 6.53%
1996 2,105,484 1,551,282 3,656,766 51,183,273 7.14%
1997 2,733,153 1,386,743 4,119,896 78,448,111 5.25%
1998 2,224,672 1,772,190 3.996,862 81,834,536 4.88%
1999 2,550,648 1,394,167 3,944,815 71,935,860 5.48%
2000 2,746,781 1,336,054 4,082,835 78,063,336 523%
2001 3,003,175 1,200,679 4,203,854 84,206,933 4.99%
2002 2,528,776 1,375,950 3,904,726 126,258,637 3.09%

(1) General long - term debt does not include enterprise fund debt.
(2) Includes bond issuance and other costs.

{(3) Total general governmental expenditures includes general, special revenue, debt service,

and capital projects funds.

Source: Prior annval financial reports.
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ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY (1)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CARCLINA

{Amounts expressed in thousands)

Table 12

Ratio of
Total

Assessed

Assessed Real Property Personal Property FIL.OT Property Total 10 Total

Property Values Estimated Estimated Estimated @) Estimated Estimated

Fiscal Tax as of Assessed Actual Assessed Actial Assessed Actual Assessed Actual Actual
Year Year Dec 31 Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value
1993 1992  (3) 1991 § 264,306 § 6,429,209 § 154,154 §$ 1,468,129 § 6,901 § 115,009 425361 § 8,012,347 531%
1994 1993 1992 269,104 6,620,467 160,860 1,532,000 8,335 138,925 438,299 8,291,392 5.29%
1995 1954 £993 278,332 0,956,902 183,555 1,748,144 8,394 139,892 470,281 2,844,938 5.32%
1996 1995 1994 288,592 7,372,040 189,065 1,800,618 7.879 131,322 485,530 9,303,980 5.22%
1997 1956 1995 295,405 7,594,403 218,217 2,078,262 7,408 123,462 521,030 9,796,127 5.32%
1998 1997 1996 308,050 8,209,454 217,564 2,072,042 9,585 159,748 535,199 10,441,284 5.13%
1999 1998 1997 319,509 8,620,469 221,079 2,105,517 11,369 191,633 551,957 10,917,619 5.06%
2000 1999 1998 332,698 9,200,220 235,152 2,235,546 12,599 225,925 580,449 11,665,691 4.98%
2001 2000 1999 340,325 9,515,392 243288 2,317,023 18,313 333,567 601,926 12,165,983 4.95%
2002 2001 (3) 2000 413,833 10,843,489 257,628 2,554,350 40,733 739,051 712,194 14,136,890 5.04%

(1) Source: Compiled from County Auditor’s and County Assessor's data.

(2) Note

is used, however, in the computation of the legal debt margin (see Table 7).

The South Carolina State Constitution requires equal and uniform assessments of property throughout
the state using ratios of fair market value from 10.5% for manufacturers real property down to 4% for
legal residences. Further information is available in Note 4.

(3) Year of reassessment of real property
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY WIDE ASSESSMENT TARLE

Tublel3

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001

Final Final Final Final Final Final Final Final Final Final
Type A A A 1ent Assessment Assessment Asgsessment Assessment Assessment Assessment Assessment
Acres 31,167,110 § 32,460,870 § 32,828,690 % 36013,770% 38,162,910 $ 43,589,440 % 47,671,150 3 51,505,040 § 53,671,590 % 74,720,000
Lots 50,223,220 49,126,010 49,469,020 49,382,760 48,930,270 46,793,560 44,141,820 42,117,210 40,457,250 48,838,360
Improvements 158,134,950 162,076,910 169,095,820 174,525,620 182,114,390 189,761,230 167,818,940 207,235,130 213,812,760 256,459,570
Mobile Homes 6,803,110 7,553,430 8,210,400 9,049,870 10,451,530 12,279,080 14,182,200 16,283,150 17,352,480 18,214,740
Subiotal 246,318,390 251,220,220 259,603,930 269,872,020 279,659,100 292,423,310 303,814,110 317,136,530 325,294,080 398,232,670
MEFG Acres/Lots 2,343,190 2,141,570 2,260,940 2,046,480 2,354,320 2,120,440 2,110,680 2,027,100 2,234,830 3,063,920
MFG Building 13,840,580 12,357,590 13,127,210 11,979,480 11,524,620 11,663,240 11,642,560 11,079,710 11,051,280 11,017,050
MFG Personul 11,212,510 11,112,780 11,703,450 10,643,650 11,221,590 9,317,430 8,621,6%0 6,739,170 6,922,500 8,348,350
Udhies 32,948,240 33,085,150 36,478,260 38,998,760 44,647,520 47,843,000 47,312,230 51,013,040 52,098,200 58,340,410
Munufact Exempt 0 0 0 0 1] 1,147,750 2,344,030 3,393,860 3,177,760 3,210,77¢
X MFG Acres/Lots 237,440 249,240 276,120 168,450 170,640 120,920 180,450 225,540 183,590 178,210
X MFG Building 1,566,980 3,135,270 3,063,950 4,325,780 1,695,920 1,722,030 1,761,310 2,228,800 1,561,610 1,341,380
X MFG Personal 13,196,490 14,816,760 15,822,010 21,077,000 18,185,730 20,154,780 19,791,720 19,858,280 17,288,100 13,765,920
X Utilities 1,961,520 1,774,280 2,060,310 1,801,850 1,536,270 970,340 1,076,730 845,400 771,170 558,520
X MFG Exempt 1] 0 0 0 0 28,590 65,130 41,180 36,730 22,510
Aircraft 524,530 492,740 764,270 846,390 928,210 927,780 733,270 898,740 1,063,740 906,420
Furniture 2,219,640 2,302,740 2,364,480 2,375,200 2,258,690 2,397,520 2,565,350 2,783,090 3,178,760 3,280,640
SCTC 20,160,820 15,072,480 15,767,040 15,080,130 16,677,710 19,148,630 23,046,270 24,340,680 25,742,410 26,417,400
Boats 3,484,630 3,417,570 3,611,870 3,798,820 3,752,780 4,031,080 4,106,050 4,285,780 4,421,633 5,259,900
Subtotal 103,696,570 99,958,170 107,299,910 113,341,9%0 114,954,000 121,593,530 125,357,550 129,760,370 129,732,613 135,711,400
Total without Vehicles 350,014,960 351,178,390 366,903,840 383,214,010 394,613,100 414,016,840 429,171,660 446,896,900 455,026,693 533,944,070
Vehicles - Net Of Unpuids 68,445,160 18,785,480 04,983,400 94,443,110 119,608,990 111,597,480 111,416,650 120,953,140 128,586,140 137,517,610
1. Totat Property Tax
Assessments {Unabated) 418,460,120 429,963,870 461,887,330 477,657,120 513,622,090 525,614,320 540,588,350 567,850,040 583,612,833 671,461,680
Non-Negotiated FILOT 0 0 0 0 0 2,102,310 1,923,250 1,924,300 1,657,630 1,468,070
Negotiated FILOT 0 0 0 [i] 7,407,748 7,482,590 0,445,940 10,673,930 16,655,850 39,264,620
Total FILOT Assessments | 0 0 0 i) 7,407,748 9,584,900 £1,369,190 12,598,730 18,313,480 40,732,690
1. Combined
Totai Assessment 418,460,120 429,963,870 461,887,330 477,657,120 521,029,838 535,199,220 551,957,540 580,448,770 601,926,313 712,194,370
A. X Industrial Abatements 16,962,430 19,975,550 21,222,390 27,573,080 21,588,560 22,996,660 22,875,340 23,199,200 19,841,200 15,866,540
Total Property Tax Assessment
Less Abutements (1. - A.) ~ _ 401,497,690 409,988,320 440,664,940 450,084,040 492,033,530 502,617,660 517,713,010 544,650,840 563,771,633 655,505,140
Combined Tota] Assessments
Less Abatements (11 -A} 401,497,690 409,988,320 440,664,940 450,084,040 499,441,278 512,202,560 529,082,200 557,249,570 582,085,113 696,327,830
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Table 14

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
PROPERTY VALUE, CONSTRUCTION, AND BANK DEPOSITS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Estimated
Actual Real Residential Construction (2) Commercial Construction (2}
Fiscal Property Number Number Bank
Year Value (1) * of Units Value * of Units Value * Deposits (3)*
1993 6,429,209 1,210 29,138 73 $§ 15278 b N/A
1994 6,620,467 1,232 97,422 213 15,922 1,173,928
1995 6,956,902 1,183 83,841 380 24,968 1,241,261
1996 7,372,040 1,126 83,321 453 29,982 1,313,882
1997 7,594,404 1,169 86,597 164 42,049 1,382,582
1998 8,209,494 1,199 113,721 154 45,391 1,148,000
1999 8,620,469 1,116 110,836 205 53,221 N/A
2000 9,200,220 1,107 114,525 182 43,824 N/A
2001 9,515,392 1,091 126,967 156 46,243 N/A
2002 10,843,489 1,209 140,417 163 65,357 N/A

* Amounts expressed in thousands.
(1) Estimated actual value from Table 13.
(2) Source: County Planning and Development Department. (Note: This data reflects only those units
for which permits have been issued by the County. It does not include permits issued by all municipalities
within the County, nor does it include permits for mobile homes, garages, storage buildings, or additions
or alterations to existing buildings.)
(3) Source: Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation and South Carolina Statistical Abstract.

N/A - Not Available
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

PRINCIPAIL TAXPAYERS
JUNE 30, 2002

Table 15

Percent
Assessed of Total Taxes
Value as of Assessed Invoiced

Taxpayer Type of Business 12/31/00 (1) Value in 2001 (1)
South Carolina

Electric & Gas Utilities $ 29,801,790 5.19% § 9,610,174
Michelin North America Tire Manufacturer 26,172,540 (2) 4.55% 3,609,836
Bellsouth Telecommunications

d/b/a Southern Bell Communications 11,364,290 1.98% 3,548,198
Owens Electric Steel Co. of S.C. Steel Fabricators 9,848,420 (2) 1.71% 1,417,652
Honeywell, Inc. Nylon Production 5,631,020 (2) 0.98% 1,652,530
Pirelli Cables & Systems Communication Cables 3,400,000 () 0.59% 927,773
Time Warner Cable

Advance Newhouse Cable Television 2,873,510 0.50% 917,991
NCR Electronics Manufacturer 1,738,280 0.30% 433,124
Alltel South Carolina, Inc. Communications 1,311,490 0.23% 463,474
Nucor Steel Fabricators 1,297,030 (2) 0.23% 274,145
Pond Branch Cable Communications 1,294,080 0.23% 457,268
Cellco Partnership 1,218,740 0.21% 402,529
Total Principal Taxpayers $ 05,951,190 16.70% $ 23,714,698
County-wide 2001 Assessed Valuation $ 574,676,760 100.00%

Note: Reflects last complete property tax year (2001)

(1) Includes real & personal property excluding vehicles ($712,194,370 less $137,517,614)

(2) Includes fee in lieu of taxes
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS

JUNE 30, 2002

Table 16

Emplover

Lexington County Schools
Lexington Medical Center
Michelin Tire Corporation

S.C. State Government {(in Lexington County)
County of Lexington
Allied-Signal, Inc.

United Parcel Service

Amick Processing, Inc.

Pirelli Cable Corporation
Wal-Mart Corporation

NCR Corporation

Columbia Farms, Inc.

Fairmont Tamper

Bi-L.o, Inc.

SMI - Steel Co.

Solectron

Rikard Nursing Home

J.B. Martin & Co.

PY A/Monarch, Inc.
Southeastern Freight Lines
Cooper Power Tools

Food Lion, Inc.

Foster Industries, Inc./Wagner Mfg,
BC Components

Ellett Brothers, Inc.

Laidlaw Environmental Services, Inc.
Barton Protective Services

John Harland Co.

Lexington Elastic

Love Chevrolet Company
Capitol City Manufacturing
Hartwell Industries

Blanchard Machinery

Food Service, Inc.

S.C. Farm Bureau Insurance Co.

Type of Business

Education

Medical Services

Tire Manufacturer
Govemnment
Government

Nylon Production
Delivery Services
Poultry Processing
Wire/Cable Fabricator
Retail Stores

Electronics Manufacturer
Poultry Processing
Machining

Grocery Stores

Steel Fabricators
Electronics Manufacturer
Health Care

Textiles

General Line Groceries
Trucking

Power-driven Hand Tools
Grocery Stores

Clothing Manufacturer
Electrical Equipment
Sporting & Recreation Goods
Refuse Systems

Detective, Guard, & Armored Car Services

Banking Supplies

Textiles

Automotive Dealer

Clothing Manufacturer

Textiles

Wholesale Machinery/Equipment
Prepackaged Food

Insurance Carrier

Number of

Employees

5,548
1,700
1,300
1,200
1,167
1,155
978
900
700
677
600
525
469
441
407
400
370
361
360
350
350
336
325
300
285
260
250
250
250
228
225
215
209
202
200

Source: Derived from information provided by Greater Columbia Charnber of Commerce (1997-1998 Major Employers
Directory) with the exception of Lexington County data derived from Table 18.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS

Table 17

JUNE 30, 2002
Fiscal Estimated Per Capita School Unemployment
Year Population (1) Personal Income (2) Errollment (3) Rate (4)
1993 182,083 20,137 38,941 4.60%
1994 186,715 21,046 39,543 4,20%
1995 191,205 21,932 40,666 3.10%
1996 195,366 22,911 41,535 3.20%
1997 200,468 23,990 42,997 2.80%
1998 205,044 25,174 44,227 1.90%
1999 208,972 25,933 45,492 1.90%
2000 216,014 27,053 46,421 2.10%
2001 220,240 N/A 43,001 2.04%
2002 222,830 N/A 46,304 2.73%
Sources:
(0 Figures from:
1993 - 2002 - 8.C. Office of Research and Statistics
(2) 1993 - 2000 - S.C. Office of Research and Statistics
3) Figures from:
1992 - 2000 & 2002 - S.C. Department of Education (Based on 135-Day Enrollment of 180 Day Period)
2001 - Schoel Districts {(Based on 45-Day Enrollment)
&) Figures from:

1993 - 2002 - 8.C. Employment Security Commiission based on fiscal year average rates.

N/A - Not Available

269




COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
MISCELLANECUS STATISTICS

JUNE 30, 2002

Table 18

Date of Incorporation

Form of Government
Implementation Date

1804

Council - Administrator

January, 1977

Area: Land 707 Square Miles
Lake Murray 50 Square Miles
Total 757 Square Miles

Population 222,830

County Roads:
Total Public Roads 2,602 Miles
Total County Maintained Roads 1,086 Miles
County Unpaved Roads 740 Miles

Fire Protection:
Number of Stations 21
Number of Firemen and Officers - Salaried 89

- Volunteer

Emergency Medical Services:
Number of Stations
Number of Employees

Law Enforcement:
Number of Stations
Number of Employees - Administration
- Operations / Crossing Guards / Support
- Jail

Building Permits Issued (Total)
New Construction

Employees: (Full Time Equivalents)
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400 (Approximately)

12
105 Full Time
25 Part Time

28
230
114

3,265
1,372

1,167
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

LT. BRITTINGHAM, CP.A. (1924 — 1995) 501 STATE STREET MEMBERS:

W.F. DIAL, JR., C.P.A. POST OFFICE BOX 5949 AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF

I M. JEFFCOAT. C.P.A. (RET.) WEST COLUMBIA, 5.C. 29171-5949 CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
K.R. BROWN, C.P.A. TELEPHONE: {803) 791-0820 SEC PRACTICE SECTION

K.E. PRINCE, C.F.A, . _

IR, HITE. CP.A. FAX: (803) 791-0834 PRIVATE COMPANIES

PRACTICE SECTION
1.T. BRITTINGHAM, JR., C.P.A_
KD DIAL,C.P.A. SOUTH CARCHLINA ASSOCIATION OF
WM. H. HANCOCK, C.P A. CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

M.A. BRANDON, C.P.A.
K.L. EUBANKS, C.P.A.

AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Honorable Chairman and Members
Of The Lexington County Council for
County of Lexington, South Carolina

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of County of Lexington (hereafter referred to as
the County), with the types of compliance requirements described in the U. 8. Office
of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are
applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2002.
The County’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s
results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.
Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the County’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the County’s
compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133 -, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB
Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the
County’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures, as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal
determination on the County’s compliance with those requirements.
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In our opinion, the County complied, in all material respects, with the requirements
referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the
year ended June 30, 2002.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the County, is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing
our audit, we considered the County’s internal control over compliance with
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on the internal control
over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily
disclose all matters in the internal control that might be material weaknesses. A
material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of
the internal control components does not reduce to a relafively low level the risk
that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and
grants that would be material in relation to a major federal program being audited
may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal
course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the
internal control over compliance and its operation that we consider to be material
weaknesses.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, others
within the organization, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities
and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these

specified parties.

November 15, 2002
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BRITTINGHAM, DIAL & JEFFCOAT, P.A.

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
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501 STATE STREET
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

SEC PRACTICE SECTION
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SOUTH CAROLINA ASSOCIATION OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT
AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Honorable Chairman and Members
Of The County Council for
County of Lexington, South Carolina

We have audited the financial statements of the County of Lexington (hereafter
referred to as the County), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2002, and have
issued our report thereon dated November 15, 2002. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the County’s financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance
with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.
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Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the County’s internal control
over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide
assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. However, we noted
certain matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its
operation that we consider to be reportable conditions. Reportable conditions
involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the
design or operation of the internal control over financial reporting that, in our
judgment, could adversely affect the County’s ability to record, process, summarize,
and report financial data consistent with the assertions of management in the
financial statements. Reportable conditions are described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 02-1, 02-2, and 02-3.

A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more
of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk
that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial
statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by
employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our
consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily
disclose all matters in the intenal control that might be reportable conditions and,
accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also
considered to be material weaknesses. However, we believe that none of the
reportable conditions described above is a material weakness.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, others
within the organization, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities
and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these

specified parties.

November 15, 2002
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COST
FOR COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SC
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

Section I - Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements:

(1) The independent auditor’s report on the financial statements expressed an
unqualified opinion.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting:

(1) There were no material weaknesses identified.

(2} There were three reportable conditions identified that are not considered to be
material weaknesses.

Noncompliance Material to Financial Statements:

(1) There were no noncompliance findings that were material to the financial
statements.

Federal Awards:

Internal Control Over Major Programs:
(1) There were no material weaknesses identified.

(2) There were no reportable conditions identified that are not considered to be
material weaknesses.

The auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs expressed an
unqualified opinion.

There were no audit findings that are required to be reported in accordance with
Section 510(a) of Circular A-133,

The major programs of County of Lexington included in the audit were:

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services CFDA# 93.563
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development CFDA# 14.218

The threshold used for distinguishing between Type A and B programs was $300,000.

County of Lexington qualified as a low-risk auditee.
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Section II - Financial Statement Findings

Reportable Conditions:

02-1 Clerk of Court/ Family Court

Condition: The bank reconciliation process does not properly reconciled
to the general ledger on a monthly basis. As a result bank charges were deducted
from an account containing only trust funds.

Criteria: Monthly bank reconciliations should be prepared that reconcile to
accounting records and general ledger postings. Bank charges cannot be
deducted from trust funds accounts.

Effect: When the reconciliation process is not performed properly, internal controls
are significantly reduced and accountability is not maintained. Bank charges
have been levied on accounts containing only trust funds.

Recommendation: Additional training should be given to staff responsible
for the bank reconciliation process and adequate and timely supervision
should ensure the procedures are done properly each month. Bank charges
"must be funded from sources other than trust funds.

02-2 Lexington Magistrate

Condition: The monthly bank reconciliation process does include a
reconciliation to a listing of bond held.

Criteria: The fund on deposit in the bank account should
be reconciled to a listing of individual bonds on hand monthly.

Effect: Without a monthly reconciliation of bond on hand to the bank
account, the court cannot maintain accountability for bonds on deposit and
internal controls are significantly reduced.

Recommendation: Procedures should be implemented to ensure timely, and
accurate monthly reconciliation of bank balances to a listing of individual bonds
held.




02-3 Solicitors Office —Juvenile Drug Court

Condition: All requests for reimbursement under grant agreements were
not filed timely.

Criteria: Request for reimbursements under grant agreements should be
submitted as soon as allowable under applicable contract agreements.

Effect: Late filings result in a loss of interest income for funds on deposit
and in some cases a loss of grant funding, when late filing precludes

changes to allowable cost.

Recommendations: Internal control procedures should be implemented to
ensure timely filings of all grant reimbursement requests.

Section III - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Cost

NONE
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

County Federal Pass Through Program
Federal Grantor/Pass Through Grantor Fund CFDA Grantor's or Award Total
Program Title No.  Number Number Amount  Expenditures
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Community Development Block Grants/Entitlement Grants 2400 14.218 B00-UC-45-0004 1,109,000 372,010
Community Development Block Grants/Entitlement Grants 2400 14.218 BO1-UC-45-0004 1,144,000 18,262
New Approach Anti-Drug Grants 2402 14.312 SC16HADO020199 132,843 40,849
Total U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 431,121
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Lacal Law Enforcement Block Grants Program (LLEBG) 2428 16,592 1999LBVX9061 200,858 1,245
Local Law Enforcement Block Grants Program {(LLEBG) 2429 16.592 2000LBBX1071 187,058 31,569
local Law Enforcement Block Grants Program (LLEBG) 2450 16.592 2001LBVX0881 205,341 122,018
State Criminal Alien Assistance Program 1000 16.606 2001-AP-BX-1202 27,362 27,362
State Criminal Alien Assistance Program 1000 16.606 2002-F0450-SC-AP 34,998 34,998
Bultetproof Vest Partnership Program 2414 16.607 01004204 10,372 8,353
Public Safety Partnership and Community Oriented Policing Grants
COPS More '908 2426 16.710 98CLWX0101 177,243 31,603
COPS Universal Hiring Program 2438 16.710 95CCWX0369 750,000 170,226
COPS Universal Hiring Program 2440 16.710 95CCWX0369 750,000 258,088
Passed Through U. S. Marshals Service:
Federal Equitable Sharing Agreement 2637 16.000 SC0320000 41,859 41,859
Passed Through $.C. Department of Public Safety:
Byrne Formula Grant Pragram
Domestic Viclence Task Force 2424 16.579 1F01050 209,685 194,764
Lexington County Sheriff's Office School Resource Officer 2437 16.579 1F01051 437,763 423,594
Juvenile Accountability Incentive Block Grants
Juvenile Case File Management 2464 16.523 1JL9901 88,125 87,750
Juvenile Drug Court 2465 16.523 1J89929 179,295 39,301
Juvenile Drug Court 2465 16.523 1J50025 179,008 125,281
Total U.S. Department of Justice 1,598,011
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
Passed Through $.C. Department of Social Services:
Child Support Enforcement - Title IV-D Filing Fees 1000 93.563 C80032C 17,802 17,802
Child Support Enforcement - Title IV-D Filing Fees 7606 93.563 €80032C 22 857 22,658
Chitd Support Enforcement - Title IV-D Service of Process Payments 2408 93.563 €80032C 15,411 15,411
Child Support Enforcement - Title [V-D Incentive Payments 2410 93.563 C80032C 45,355 45,355
Child Support Enforcement - Title IV-D Transaction Reimbursement 2410 93.563 C80032C 205,085 205,085
Child Suppert Enforcement - Title IV-D Service of Process Payments 2411 93.563 C80032C 17,193 17,193
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families
Medical Assistance Program - County DSS Administrative Expense 1000 93.558 116,391 116,391
Adolescent Pregnancy Prevention Initiative 2470 93.558 CA98-32 105,826 86,218
Passed Through Santee-Lyches Area Agency on Aging:
Senior Community Service Employment Program 2413 17.235 11,956 830
Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 526,943
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

County Federal Pass Through Program
Federal Grantor/Pass Through Grantor Fund CFDA Grantor's or Award Total
Program Title No.  Number Number Amount  Expenditures

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Passed Through §.C. Department of Public Safety:
State and Community Highway Safety
Sheriff's Alcohal/Drug Impaired Drivers Enforcement Team 2425 20600 2-H-01012 83,528 20,363

Total U.S. Department of Transportation 20,363

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

Passed Through S.C. Office of Adjutant General:
Emergency Management Performance Grants

State and Local Assistance 1000 83.552 EMA2002-GR-0506 19,552 19,552
Terrorism Consequence Management Preparedness Assistance 2473 B3.552 EMA2000-GR-0007 12,500 3,574
Total U. S. Department of Emergency Management Agency 23,126
TOTAL FEDERAL AWARDS EXPENDED 2,599,564

NCTE A-BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the faderal grant activity of the County of Lexington and is
presented on the accural basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements

of OMB Gircular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governmenits, and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presanted in
this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of , the basic financial statements.
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